Truro Planning Board Agenda

Remote Zoom Meeting
Wednesday, May 8, 2024 — 5:00 pm
WWW.truro-ma.gov

J 01 the metmg from vour comguter, tablet or smartghone
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88269593160

Dial in: +1-646-931-3860
Meetmg ID 882 6959 3160 Passcode 014257

Open Meeting

This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 8 in Truro and on
the web: Town of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov), "Helpful Links", "Truro TV Channel 8".
Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper right corner of the page. Please note that there may
be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds) between the meeting and the television
broadcast/livestream.

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link;
clicking on the agenda’s highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or
by calling in toll free. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment
portion of the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television
broadcast/livestream, please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during
public comment so that you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide comment via postal
mail or by emailing Liz Sturdy, Planning Department Assistant, at esturdy@truro-ma.gov, one
week prior to the meeting; or may instead speak during the Public Comment portion of the hearing.

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

1. Planner Report

2. Chair Report

3. Minutes

January 24, 2024
February 7, 2024
February 14, 2024
February 21, 2024
March 6, 2024
March 20, 2024
April 10, 2024

L R IR R IR IR R 2

[ ofic
’ _____

Board Discussion ! | ey
|

¢ Subdivision Rules and Regulations Discussion and Review f MAY 01 202 Jj
L (
|

Next Meeting: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 at 5:00 pm Sece_'vfd Ui'e 'c-:bf‘ TRURO |
Adjourn

Truro Planning Board Agenda — May 8, 2024 Page 1 of 1


Elizabeth Sturdy
Highlight

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88269593160

TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
January 24, 2024 - 5:00 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Rich Roberts (Chair); Anne Greenbaum (Vice Chair); Ellery Althaus; Paul
Kiernan; Caitlin Townsend; Virginia Frazier

Members Absent: Jack Riemer (Clerk)

Other Participants: Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni; Select Board Liaison John Dundas;
Gloria J. Cater (Applicant); Robin Reid (Attorney for Gloria J. Cater — Applicant); Kate Carter (Attorney for
Gloria J. Cater — Applicant); David Clark (Civil Engineer for Gloria J. Cater — Applicant); Theresa Sprague
(Landscape Designer for Gloria J. Cater — Applicant); Don Poole (Land Surveyor for Gloria J. Cater —
Applicant); Fred Gaechter (Truro Voter); Courtney Simmons (Attorney for Lucy Clark — Abutter to Gloria
J. Cater — Applicant); Daniel Johnston (Attorney for Stephen Loffredo and Helen Hershkoff); Select Board
Co-Chair Susan Areson

Remote meeting convened at 5:00 pm, Wednesday, January 24, 2024, by Chair Roberts who announced
that this was a remote public meeting aired live on Truro TV Channel 8 and was being recorded. Town
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni provided information as to how the public may call into the meeting
or provide written comment. Members introduced themselves to the public.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for items not on the agenda, was opened by Chair Roberts and there were none.

Board Action/Review

2023-002/PB Preliminary Subdivision - 9B Benson Road, Fisher Road Realty Trust, Gloria J. Cater and
Willie J. Cater, Trustees

Chair Roberts recognized Attorney Reid who introduced the Applicant’s representatives. Prior to her
presentation, Attorney Reid noted that the Applicant had requested that Member Kiernan recuse
himself in this matter as stated in Attorney Carter’s letter dated November 3, 2023. Chair Roberts asked
Member Kiernan if he would like to respond and Member Kiernan stated that he had spoken with the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts’ State Ethics Commission that has given Member Kiernan permission
to participate in this matter.

Attorney Reid then provided background information as well as an update in this matter noting the

updated plan submitted on January 4, 2024 as well as the waivers requested. Additionally, Attorney Reid
addressed the name of the right of way, “Hopper View Lane”, and moving forward, the Applicant would

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on January 24, 2024 Page 1 of 4



like to refer to the right of way as “Cater Hill Lane” and this name will appear in all documentation
hereafter.

Following Attorney Reid’s presentation, Mr. Clark and Ms. Sprague provided additional information to
the Members.

Chair Roberts, the Members, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni and Ms. Cater’s representatives
discussed the following highlighted topics: actions which the Planning Board may take today; the
Applicant’s late submission of documents from the Cape Cod Commission (request for technical
assistance) and the Town staff memorandum which arrived yesterday afternoon and was included in the
Members’ packets this evening; the Land Court’s ruling on the roadway standard and its instructions to
the Planning Board (the consideration of the Applicant’s application for approval as is or the approval of
the Applicant’s requested waivers); the Town Bylaw’s definition of a street; a review of the maximum
width of the roadway sections; safety challenges for multiple first responder vehicles traveling in
opposite directions and for snow removal equipment associated with a 12’ wide finished surface with a
length of 572’ to the Cater’s property line; and examples of other Truro roads which have multiple
homes on the roads.

Chair Roberts then opened the discussion to the members of the public and recognized the following
individuals who commented on this matter: Mr. Gaechter, Attorney Simmons and Attorney Johnston.

Chair Roberts led a review of the waivers requested by the Applicant with the Members. Town
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni also provided input.

Chair Roberts then polled the Members to see if they had enough time to review the recently submitted
documents by the Applicant and most of the Members agreed that additional time was needed.
Members agreed that the police chief and fire chief should have an opportunity to provide comments on
this matter prior to the Members’ vote at the next meeting.

The Members, the Applicant, and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni collectively agreed to
continue this matter until February 7, 2024. If Attorney Simmons is unable to attend the meeting, due to
an appearance at the Provincetown Historic District Commission meeting on the same evening, Attorney
Simmons will request another continuance until February 21, 2024.

This was agreeable to Chair Roberts and the Members.

Planner Report

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni reported that she presented the Planning Department FY2025
Budget to the Budget Task Force yesterday to include the budget request for monetary support for
outreach events in order to provide food and childcare. The Budget Task Force noted that those costs
could be covered by another more appropriate Town budget so that request was removed from the
Planning Department budget. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni also noted that there were
workshops and seminars which Planning Board and ZBA members could attend as those costs were
included in the budget.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on January 24, 2024 Page 2 of 4



Chair Report
Chair Roberts reported that he had nothing specific to cover that was not already on the agenda.

Board Action/Review

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni explained that she added this item to the agenda but that this
was a litigation case that should be discussed in Executive Session. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Carboni apologized to the Members for withdrawing this item from the agenda and Chair Roberts added
that an Executive Session would be scheduled.

Board Discussion

Chair Roberts introduced the discussion of Planning Board priorities for possible 2024 Annual Town
Meeting (ATM) zoning bylaw changes with the Members.

e Zoning Task Force

Member Althaus led this discussion with the Members along with input from Select Board Co-Chair
Areson and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni. Select Board Co-Chair Areson noted that the
Select Board had approved the charge for the Zoning Task Force.

Highlighted topics included: a division of labor between the Zoning Task Force and the Planning Board
prior to each Warrant; identifying exactly what is on the two Warrants in the spring; Telluride,
Colorado’s efforts to increase affordable housing; the importance of collaboration between the Zoning
Task Force and Planning Board; and the inclusion of a standing agenda item for each Planning Board
meeting regarding the Zoning Task Force.

e Planning Board Priorities for Possible 2024 ATM Zoning Bylaw Changes

Chair Roberts led this discussion among the Members and Town Planner/Land Counsel Carboni.

o Affordable Housing on Undersized Lots
o Highlighted topics included: obtaining the public’s input as well as the National
Seashore’s input on affordable housing on undersized lots through a public forum;
added the discussion on the next meeting agenda to schedule a public forum.

e Mean Grade, Building Height, Roof Slope
o Highlighted topics included: reviewed 4-page document and collaboration with the ZBA
for input; and reviewed defining new terms used to classify building shapes and limit the

height of the buildings.

e Street Inventory
o Members agreed to delay Street Inventory to focus on more pressing Bylaw changes.

o Lot Clearing

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on January 24, 2024 Page 3 of 4



o Highlighted topics included: a discussion to give this item to the Zoning Task Force as it
is a comprehensive topic to address; this Bylaw change will not be ready for Town
Meeting and the Members concurred; the creation of a list of important challenges
which the Planning Board attempted to resolve but can now be presented to the Zoning

Task Force for its consideration and efforts.

e Lot Coverage

o Members unanimously agreed to delay focusing on more pressing Bylaw changes.

Chair Roberts announced that the next meeting will be February 7, 2024.

Vice Chair Greenbaum made a motion to adjourn at 7:25 pm.

Member Frazier seconded the motion.
Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum — Aye

Member Althaus - Aye

Member Townsend — Aye

Member Frazier - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

~—_—~/~‘7214/«f\© " .

\ 3

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on January 24, 2024

Page 4 of 4



TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
February 7, 2024 — 5:00 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Rich Roberts (Chair); Anne Greenbaum (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Ellery Althaus; Paul Kiernan; Caitlin Townsend; Virginia Frazier

Members Absent:

Other Participants: Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni; Select Board Liaison John Dundas;
Gloria J. Cater (Applicant); Willie Cater (Applicant); Robin Reid (Attorney for Gloria J. Cater — Applicant);
Kate Carter (Attorney for Gloria J. Cater — Applicant); David Clark (Civil Engineer for Gloria J. Cater —
Applicant); Theresa Sprague (Landscape Designer for Gloria J. Cater — Applicant); Don Poole (Land
Surveyor for Gloria J. Cater — Applicant); Courtney Simmons (Attorney for Lucy Clark — Abutter to Gloria
J. Cater — Applicant); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Lucia Letendre); Eliza Cox (Attorney for Stephen
Loffredo and Helen Hershkoff)

Remote meeting convened at 5:00 pm, Wednesday, February 7, 2024, by Chair Roberts who announced
that this was a remote public meeting aired live on Truro TV Channel 8 and was being recorded. Town
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni provided information as to how the public may call into the meeting
or provide written comment. Members introduced themselves to the public.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for items not on the agenda, was opened by Chair Roberts and there were none.

Planner Report

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni reported that the Planning Board’s Executive Session is
scheduled for February 14, 2024, at 4:30 pm. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel also announced that
another hearing will have to be scheduled on the Warrant articles for the Special Town Meeting that
was postponed. Those Warrant articles were not acted upon at Town Meeting within six months of the
last hearing on those Warrant articles.

Chair Report

e Chair Roberts stated that he would prefer to have a Work Session, instead of an Executive
Session, on February 14, 2024, to address the potential Zoning Bylaw changes which need to be
submitted by March 5, 2024. The Work Session would focus on Affordable Housing on
Undersized Lots and Mean Grade, Building Height, Roof Slope. There were no objections.

Minutes - Chair Roberts led the review of the minutes of January 10, 2024 for corrections or edits and
there were none.

Vice Chair Greenbaum made a motion to approve the minutes as written.
Member Althaus seconded the motion.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 7, 2024 Page 1 of 3



Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye
Member Townsend — Aye
Member Althaus — Aye
Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 7-0-0, motion carries.

After the vote, Chair Roberts requested to change the order of the agenda and move the Board
Action/Review forward. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni opined that the agenda order should
not be changed in case a member of the public wanted to attend the Board Action/Review regarding 9B
Benson Road as it had been scheduled for 6 pm. Chair Roberts announced that the meeting would
continue as printed on the agenda.

Board Discussion

Chair Roberts introduced the discussion of Planning Board priorities for possible 2024 Annual Town
Meeting (ATM) zoning bylaw changes with the Members. Chair Roberts noted that he would like to limit
this discussion to 15 minutes and there were no objections.

Vice Chair Greenbaum also reviewed the recommended highlighted changes from the document
entitled “Attainable Housing on Undersized Lots” dated February 2, 2024, with the Members and

additional input from Member Althaus.

Board Action/Review

2023-002/PB Preliminary Subdivision - 9B Benson Road, Fisher Road Realty Trust, Gloria J. Cater and
Willie J. Cater, Trustees

Attorney Reid introduced the Applicants’ representatives, provided a brief overview, and an updated
summary of this matter. Attorney Reid reiterated the Applicants’ request that Member Kiernan and
Member Riemer recuse themselves from this matter. Member Kiernan and Member Riemer stated that
they would continue to participate in this matter despite the Applicants’ objections.

Attorney Reid then announced that if the Applicants do not receive approval from the Planning Board on
this matter, the Applicants will return to Land Court to vindicate the Applicants’ easement rights.
Attorney Reid also provided an overview of the newly submitted documents and a review of the
requested waivers.

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni and the Members discussed the following highlighted topics:
the purpose of approving a Preliminary Subdivision plan, a review of the statute governing Preliminary
Subdivision applications, and the circumstances under which the Planning Board could approve the plan
with waivers and conditions.

Attorney Reid then answered several questions from Vice Chair Greenbaum, Member Kiernan, and
Member Riemer.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 7, 2024 Page 2 of 3



Chair Roberts recognized the following individuals who commented on this matter: Attorney Zehnder,
Attorney Simmons, Attorney Cox, Member Riemer, Attorney Reid, Member Kiernan, and Mr. Clark.
Following the comments made, Chair Roberts and Members then deliberated the matter with input
from Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni.

Town Planner/Land Use Carboni reviewed the processes and requirements should the Planning Board
approve (with modifications), or disapprove (explanation for disapproval), the Preliminary Subdivision
Plan with the Members.

Vice Chair Greenbaum made a motion to deny the Preliminary Subdivision Plan application subject to
a discussion and an explanation for the reason of the denial (waivers requested impact safety of the
roadway in respect to the right of way grade and roadway width; excessive impact on the Abutter’s
property due to cut and fill does not comply with the and the noncompliance of Truro’s Subdivision
Rules and Regulations’ Section 3.1, Section of 3.3, and Section 3.9).

Member Riemer seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye

Member Townsend — Nay

Member Althaus - Nay

Member Frazier — Nay

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 4-3-0, motion carries.

Chair Roberts announced that the Work Session is February 14, 2024, and the next meeting will be
February 21, 2024 at 5 pm.

Member Riemer made a motion to adjourn at 7:25 pm.
Member Frazier seconded the motion.
Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye

Member Townsend — Aye

Member Althaus - Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 7-0-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

\ . ’*T'-\"’;_.

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 7, 2024 Page 3 of 3



TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
February 14, 2024 — 4:30 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION

Members Present (Quorum): Rich Roberts (Chair); Anne Greenbaum (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Paul Kiernan; Caitlin Townsend; Virginia Frazier

Members Absent: Ellery Althaus

Other Participants: Select Board Liaison John Dundas; Betty Gallo (Vice Chair of the Housing Authority)

Remote meeting convened at 4:30 pm, Wednesday, February 14, 2024, by Chair Roberts who
announced that this was a remote public meeting aired live on Truro TV Channel 8 and was being
recorded. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni provided information as to how the public may call
into the meeting or provide written comment. Members introduced themselves to the public.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for items not on the agenda, was opened by Chair Roberts.

Vice Chair Greenbaum noted that Housing Authority Vice Chair Gallo was attending for Housing
Authority Member Mara Glatzel who was unable to attend this meeting.

Chair Roberts stated that Member Althaus and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni were
unable to attend the meeting.

Planner Report - None

Chair Report - None

Minutes - None

Board Discussion

Planning Board Priorities for Possible 2024 ATM Zoning Bylaw Changes
o Mean Grade, Building Height, Roof Slope

Chair Roberts announced that the Building Commissioner Rich Stevens had provided feedback on the
bylaw changes. Building Commissioner Stevens felt that the bylaw change was complex and difficult to
administer from the Building Department’s point of view. Chair Roberts noted that it would be highly
unlikely that any bylaw changes would be approved at ATM without the support of Building
Commissioner Stevens and Members concurred.

Chair Roberts then led the Members in the review of the following definitions as well as the deletion or
edits of specific sentences regarding Section 10.4.

o Base Flood Elevation (or BFE)
o Flat Roof

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 14, 2024 Page 1 of 2



O O O O O O O

Sloped Roof

High Ridge Line

Maximum Building Height
Mean Building Height
Mean Ground Level

Mean Roof Plane Elevation
Pitchbreak

Prior to the discussion on the next topic, Member Townsend said that she will have to depart the
meeting at 6 pm.

O

Attainable Housing on Undersized Lots

Vice Chair Greenbaum led the discussion with the Members and Housing Authority Vice Chair Gallo
regarding Section 40.8. Vice Chair Greenbaum reviewed the suggested changes of the bylaw and
provided the rationale for those changes.

The following highlighted topics were discussed:

“Attainable” shall mean that units are available for ownership or rental to households earning at

o
or below 100% of the Barnstable County Area Median Income (AMI), adjusted for the household
size and shall remain affordable in perpetuity or for the longest period allowed by law.

o Parcel has a minimum of 20 feet of frontage. (Members will discuss 40 feet of frontage at the
next Planning Board meeting.)

o Parcel, at time of application, is not improved with any existing dwelling unit.

o The building setbacks shall not be less than 15 feet.

o If adwelling is built within 25 feet of any other dwelling or principal structure screening of at
least five feet in height be created and maintained if requested by the abutter in writing to the
Building Commissioner.

o The issue of undersized lots in the Seashore District and Seashore District input.

o ldentifying a Monitoring Agent to ensure compliance with a deed restriction.

o Lots to be sold/rented to applicants below 80% AMI.

o Sections 40.8.4., 40.8.5., 40.8.6. (eliminated), and 30.2.

Chair Roberts announced that the next meeting will be next Wednesday, February 21, 2024.

Vice Chair Greenbaum made a motion to adjourn at 6:39 pm.
Member Frazier seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

g

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 14, 2024

Page 2 of 2



TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
February 21, 2024 — 5:00 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Rich Roberts (Chair); Anne Greenbaum (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Ellery Althaus; Paul Kiernan; Virginia Frazier

Members Absent: Caitlin Townsend

Other Participants: Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni; Select Board Liaison John Dundas;
Select Board Member Robert Weinstein; Pat Callinan (Truro Voter)

Remote meeting convened at 5:00 pm, Wednesday, February 21, 2024, by Chair Roberts who
announced that this was a remote public meeting aired live on Truro TV Channel 8 and was being
recorded. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni provided information as to how the public may call
into the meeting or provide written comment. Members introduced themselves to the public.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for items not on the agenda, was opened by Chair Roberts and there were none.

Planner Report

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni announced that Wellfleet had recently hired a Town Planner,
Beth Pyles, and provided a brief summary of her background.

Chair Report

Chair Roberts recognized Vice Chair Greenbaum who briefed the Members on her conversations with
Select Board Members and others regarding the Articles which are on Provincetown’s Warrant. The
topic highlights included: fractional ownership (time shares) and short-term rental certificates.
Provincetown has three Articles on its upcoming Warrant: 1. the prohibition of fractional ownership 2.
the creation of a regulation addressing short-term rentals and the banning of corporations obtaining
short-term certificates 3. the allowance of individuals to obtain no more than two short-term
certificates.

Vice Chair Greenbaum asked Members if these Articles from Provincetown would be worthy of the
Select Board’s drafting non-binding Articles for the upcoming ATM or hosting a community forum to
discuss these potential Articles with the Select Board and Truro voters. Vice Chair Greenbaum reiterated
that these potential Articles would be Select Board proposed Articles.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 21, 2024 Page 1 of 5



The Members favored that the Town schedule a community forum sponsored by the Select Board and
Planning Board. Select Board Member Dundas noted that the Select Board will schedule a community
forum on these potential Articles.

Chair Roberts confirmed with Select Board Member Dundas and Vice Chair Greenbaum that the Select
Board will set a community forum at next week’s Select Board meeting.

Minutes
None

Board Discussion and Vote to Recommend Proposed 2024 ATM Warrant Articles to the Select Board:

ADU Bylaw Amendments (“Housekeeping”):

Chair Roberts led the discussion and the review with the Members on the ADU Bylaw Amendments with
input from Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni.

o Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2.C.3 by deleting language "This requirement may be
reduced or waived at the discretion of the Planning Board" as approved at 2021 ATM;

o Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2.D.1 striking "Town Clerk" and inserting "Building
Department" as approved at 2021 ATM;

o Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2.G inserting "Commissioner" as approved at 2021
ATM;

o Amend Zoning Bylaws §50.2.B.1.c and §50.2.B.2.c striking "Planning Board" and
inserting "Building Commissioner" and striking "1,000 sq. ft." and inserting "900
sq. ft." as approved at 2021 ATM.

Vice Chair Greenbaum made a motion to send the Select Board an article to amend Zoning Bylaw
§40.2 Accessory Dwelling Units to do the “housekeeping” corrections noted in tonight’s copy.
Member Kiernan seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye

Member Althaus - Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

Planning Board Proposed Articles for 2024 ATM Zoning Bylaw Changes:
o Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions

Chair Roberts led the discussion and the review on the proposed changes for §10.4 Definitions with the
Members.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 21, 2024 Page 2 of 5



Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni suggested that the Members discuss each proposed Bylaw
change individually and then vote on each proposed Bylaw change individually. Vice Chair Greenbaum
noted that the discussions on these definitions had occurred during last week’s Work Session at which
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni was not present and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni
stated that the Members could decide on their preference to proceed.

Member Kiernan made a motion to accept and send the collective definitions to the Select Board.
Vice Chair Greenbaum seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum — Aye

Member Althaus - Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

o Amend Zoning Bylaw §50.1 Area and Height Regulations

Chair Roberts led the discussion and the review of the proposed changes for §50.1 Area and Height
Regulations with the Members.

Vice Chair Greenbaum made a motion to accept and send the article addressing §10.4 and §50.1
addressing Mean Ground Level (MGL), related issues, and Appendix Q to the Select Board.
Member Althaus seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye

Member Althaus - Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

o Add Zoning Bylaw §40.8 Attainable Residence on Undersized Lots and Update §30.2 Use Table.

Prior to this discussion, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni apologized to the Members for not
knowing that the 3-acre minimum lot size was in the federal statute and thus did not provide timely
advice to the Planning Board.

Chair Roberts led the discussion and the review of the proposed changes regarding §40.8 Attainable
Residence on Undersized Lots and Update §30.2 Use Table with updated information provided by Vice
Chair Greenbaum and input from Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni. During the review, Members
suggested several changes to the language to proposed changes.

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni reiterated the necessity for consistency in the language used
for the proposed changes and the existing Zoning Bylaw sections. There was a brief discussion regarding

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 21, 2024 Page 3 of 5



“attainable housing” and “attainable residence.” The Members agreed that moving forward the term is
“attainable housing.”

Member Althaus made a motion to accept and send the Zoning Bylaw §40.8 Attainable Housing on
Undersized Lots and Update §30.2 Use Table to the Select Board.
Member Frazier seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum — Aye

Member Althaus - Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

After the vote, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni suggested that the Members consider a motion
to designate Vice Chair Greenbaum and Member Althaus to craft as needed explanations to submit with
the Bylaw article referred to the Select Board.

Member Kiernan made a motion to designate Vice Chair Greenbaum and Member Althaus to craft as
needed explanations to submit with the Bylaw article referred to the Select Board.
Member Frazier seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye

Member Althaus - Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

After the vote, Chair Roberts and the Members discussed the designation of Members to craft as
explanations for the other articles and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni opined that that could
be done without a vote.

Chair Roberts announced that the following individuals would be the designees to craft explanations if
necessary for the following Bylaws:

e Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions (Chair Roberts and Vice Chair Greenbaum)

e Zoning Bylaw §50.1 Area and Height Regulations (Chair Roberts and Member Riemer)

e Zoning Bylaw §40.8 Attainable Residence on Undersized Lots and Update §30.2 Use Table (Vice
Chair Greenbaum and Member Althaus)

e ADU Bylaw Amendments (Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni)

Chair Roberts provided information to the Members as to the importance and considerations of the

RGIS (Regional Geographic Information System) project that the Planning Board has been working on
with Town Principal Assessor Jon Nahas.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 21, 2024 Page 4 of 5



Chair Roberts announced that the next meeting will be Wednesday, March 6, 2024.

Member Riemer made a motion to adjourn at 6:59 pm.
Member Kiernan seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum — Aye

Member Althaus - Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

\_*/2,’4/5\0 /Ef ) i

\ :

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on February 21, 2024

Page 5 of 5



TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
March 6, 2024 — 5:00 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Rich Roberts (Chair); Anne Greenbaum (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Caitlin Townsend; Ellery Althaus; Paul Kiernan; Virginia Frazier

Members Absent:

Other Participants: Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni; Select Board Liaison John Dundas;
Select Board Member Robert Weinstein; Douglas Ambrose (Applicant and 47 Fisher Road Realty Trust);
Attorney Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Douglas Ambrose & 47 Fisher Road Realty Trust

Remote meeting convened at 5:00 pm, Wednesday, March 6, 2024, by Chair Roberts who announced
that this was a remote public meeting aired live on Truro TV Channel 8 and was being recorded. Town
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni provided information as to how the public may call into the meeting
or provide written comment. Members introduced themselves to the public.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for items not on the agenda, was opened by Chair Roberts who recognized Select
Board Member Weinstein who thanked Vice Chair Greenbaum and the Members for their participation
at the public forum regarding the proposed Town Meeting Articles Banning Fractional and Corporate
Ownership, held on Monday, March 4, 2024, at the Community Center, co-sponsored by the Select
Board and Planning Board.

Planner Report

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni reported that she and Health & Conservation Agent Emily
Beebe attended a Flood Plain Resilience Municipalities meeting today attended by Cape Cod town
planners and Board of Health agents. The Zoom meeting was hosted by UMass-Boston and the purpose
of the meeting was to discuss a proposed model Flood Plain Resilience Bylaw amendment for
construction in coastal zones and the working group was soliciting input from the attendees. Town
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni noted this would be a topic that would likely be considered by the
Planning Board and the voters in the future.

Chair Report
Chair Roberts recognized Vice Chair Greenbaum for her wonderful abilities moderating the public forum

held on March 4, 2024. Chair Roberts thanked the Members who participated and noted that the public
forum was very productive.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on March 6, 2024 Page 1 of 4



Chair Roberts recognized Vice Chair Greenbaum who provided the next steps and the process for the
proposed three Select Board articles.

Chair Roberts recognized Select Board Weinstein who did not have an update but suggested that future
conversations among all involved must have clarity and particular attention has to be made to existing
definitions such as “short-term rental” and “fractional ownership.”

Chair Roberts provided an update on the RGIS project to include an updated link from Truro Principal
Assessor Jon Nahas. Chair Roberts will distribute the updated link to the Members this week.

Minutes

Chair Roberts led the review of the minutes from December 20, 2023 for comments and edits and Chair
Roberts noted that under Board Discussion the word “pair” should be changed to “pare.” There were no
objections.

Member Riemer made a motion to approve the minutes of December 20, 2023 as amended.
Vice Chair Greenbaum seconded the motion.
Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum — Aye

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Althaus - Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 7-0-0, motion carries.

Board Action/Review

2024-001/ ANR - Douglas Ambrose and 47 Fisher Road Realty Trust seek approval of Form A -
Application for Determination that Plan Does Not Require Approval (ANR) pursuant to G.L. c. 41, s. 81
and Section 2.2 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with
respect to property at 47-49 Fisher Road (Atlas Map 53, Parcels 24 and 25, Registry of Deeds title
reference: Book 22241 Page 112; and Book 32678 Page 75).

Prior to the Board Action/Review, Chair Roberts recognized Member Kiernan who stated that he had
been advised to file a Disclosure of Appearance of Conflict of Interest and that he will participate in this
matter.

Chair Roberts recognized Attorney Zehnder who presented background information on this matter to
the Members.

Attorney Zehnder and the Members discussed the following highlighted topics: the constructed
staircase; the consideration of the driveway as a “way” that gives access to the three properties; the
question if the language itself constitutes an easement instead of a private way; the change of lot lines
under the proposed ANR Plan; the identification and inclusion of any easements by text or by deed

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on March 6, 2024 Page 2 of 4



reference; the updated plan does not illustrate the reconstructed staircase and must be shown; and the
updated plan should indicate the beach access easement in a plan note that refers to the deed.

Chair Roberts and the Members then reviewed the Applicant’s submitted Approval Not Required (ANR)
Plan Endorsement Review Checklist and noted corrections which must be made by the Applicant.

After the Members’ review, Attorney Zehnder requested a continuance until the Planning Board’s next
meeting so the corrections could be made. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni noted that this was
not a hearing but opined that a conditional approval could be granted and also opined that a deed
reference is more appropriate than a plan note. There were no objections.

To confirm the conditions required by the Members, Attorney Zehnder then read aloud the conditions
for approval of the requested ANR:

To provide a reference to the easement

Correct the plan to show the correct staircase location

Add zoning data to the plan

Correct the Locus Plan

Locate the wetlands on the plan

To identify the nature of the surface and width of the public road (Fisher Road) along the
frontage

ok wnE

Chair Roberts noted that Attorney Zehnder’s list was a complete list and there were no objections.

Vice Chair Greenbaum made a motion to approve the ANR with the conditions stated above.
Member Kiernan seconded the motion.
Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Althaus - Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 7-0-0, motion carries.

Chair Roberts announced that the next meeting will be Wednesday, March 20, 2024, and briefly
reviewed the agenda for the meeting.

Member Riemer then had additional questions for Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni regarding
the Flood Plain Resilience Municipalities meeting and a brief discussion ensued between them.

Member Frazier made a motion to adjourn at 5:51 pm.
Vice Chair Greenbaum seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye

Member Althaus — Aye

Member Townsend - Aye

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on March 6, 2024 Page 3 of 4



Member Frazier — Aye
Member Riemer - Aye
Member Kiernan — Aye
Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 7-0-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

v_/225\4/:\6 i

\ N

Alexander O. Powers

Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on March 6, 2024

Page 4 of 4



TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
March 20, 2024 — 5:00 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Rich Roberts (Chair); Anne Greenbaum (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
Caitlin Townsend; Ellery Althaus; Paul Kiernan; Virginia Frazier

Members Absent:

Other Participants: Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni; Select Board Liaison John Dundas;
Brian Boyle (Truro Resident); Connie Mather (Truro Resident)

Remote meeting convened at 5:00 pm, Wednesday, March 20, 2024, by Vice Chair Greenbaum who
announced that this was a remote public meeting aired live on Truro TV Channel 8 and was being
recorded. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni provided information as to how the public may call
into the meeting or provide written comment. Members introduced themselves to the public and Chair
Roberts noted that Vice Chair Greenbaum will lead tonight’s meeting.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for items not on the agenda, was opened by Vice Chair Greenbaum who recognized
Member Riemer and Ms. Mather who made public comments.

Proposed Amendments to the Town of Truro Zoning Bylaw:

Vice Chair Greenbaum opened the public hearing, with input from Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Carboni, pursuant to M.G.L. c.40A, §5 regarding proposed amendments to the following sections of the
Town of Truro Zoning Bylaws: 2023 Special Fall Town Meeting:

¢ Amend §40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments and §30.2 Use Table

Vice Chair Greenbaum read aloud the added bold underlined wording from the Members’ packet
regarding these amendments. A discussion ensued among the Members on these topics.

Member Frazier made a motion to recommend and send Article 12, to Amend §40.1 Duplex Houses
and Apartments and Amend §30.2 Use Table as included in the Members’ packet to Special Town
Meeting.

Member Althaus seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum — Aye

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Althaus — Aye

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on March 20, 2024 Page 1 of 5



Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 7-0-0, motion carries.

4 Amend §30.8.B (Special Permits)

Vice Chair Greenbaum read aloud the added bold underlined wording from the Members’ packet
regarding this amendment. When Vice Chair Greenbaum asked if any Members wanted to discuss
further there were no Members who asked for a discussion.

Member Frazier made a motion to recommend and send Article 11, Amend §30.8.B (Special Permits)
as included in the Members’ packet to Special Town Meeting.
Member Althaus seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Althaus — Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

So voted, 7-0-0, motion carries.

2024 Annual Town Meeting

4 Planning Board proposed articles for 2024 A TM Zoning Bylaw changes:

o0 Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions
o0 Amend Zoning Bylaw §50.1 Area and Height Regulations

Vice Chair Greenbaum provided background information on these two articles. Vice Chair Greenbaum
then asked if anyone wanted to provide public comment on either of these articles and there were
none. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni opined that only one vote was needed for these two
articles.

Member Riemer made a motion to recommend Article XX, Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions and
Amend Zoning Bylaw §50.1 Area and Height Regulations and to add Appendix Q.
Member Frazier seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Althaus — Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

So voted, 7-0-0, motion carries.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on March 20, 2024 Page 2 of 5



0 Add Zoning Bylaw §40.8 Attainable Housing on Undersized Lots and Update §30.2 Use Table
Vice Chair Greenbaum reviewed with the Members the explanation for this article.

Member Althaus made a motion to recommend to Add a New Bylaw §40.8 Attainable Housing on
Undersized Lots and Amend §30.2 Use Table.
Member Frazier seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum — Aye

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Althaus — Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 7-0-0, motion carries.

o ADU Bylaw Amendments ("Housekeeping")

o Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2.C.3 by deleting language "This requirement may be
reduced or waived at the discretion of the Planning Board" as approved at 2021 ATM
o0 Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2.D.1 striking "Town Clerk" and inserting "Building
Department" as approved at 2021 A TM; o Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2.G inserting
"Commissioner" as approved at 2021 ATM

o Amend Zoning Bylaws §50.2.B.1.c and §50.2.B.2.c striking "Planning Board" and
inserting "Building Commissioner" and striking "1,000 sq. ft." and inserting "900 sq.
ft." as approved at 2021 ATM

o Amend Zoning Bylaw §30.2 Use Table, Accessory Uses, Notes #9 striking "Planning
Board" and inserting "Building Commissioner"” and striking "Special”.

Vice Chair Greenbaum and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni reviewed the ADU Bylaw
Amendments with the Members who had no questions nor requested a discussion.

Member Frazier made a motion to recommend Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit,
§50.2 Gross Floor Area, and §30.2 Use Table Notes #9.
Member Althaus seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum — Aye

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Althaus — Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 7-0-0, motion carries.

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni then noted that the Planning Department had received a
letter, along with attachments, yesterday from National Seashore Superintendent Jennifer Flynn that

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on March 20, 2024 Page 3 of 5



expressed the view that ADUs in the National Seashore District are not permitted. Town Planner/Land
Use Counsel Carboni added that there will be additional conversations with the National Seashore on
this matter. Following the comments from Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni, Member Riemer
stated that he wanted to change his vote on the previous voted upon motion to “Nay.” Town
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni noted that the vote had already been completed. Member Riemer
stated that his primary concern was that the Planning Board’s position to amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2
Accessory Dwelling Unit was not aligned with the National Seashore’s view or the regulations of the
National Park Service. Chair Roberts stated that he understood Member Riemer’s concern and Town
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni noted that KP Law had opined that the amendment was aligned with
federal regulations. Since the vote had already occurred, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni
opined that the Planning Board would have to vote to rescind the vote on the previous motion and then
vote on a new motion to recommend.

Chair Roberts made a motion to rescind the previous vote to recommend Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2
Accessory Dwelling Unit, §50.2 Gross Floor Area, and §30.2 Use Table Notes #9 and revote.
Member Riemer seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Althaus — Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 7-0-0, motion carries.

Member Kiernan made a motion to recommend Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit,
§50.2 Gross Floor Area, and §30.2 Use Table Notes #9.
Member Frazier seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Althaus — Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Nay

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 6-1-0, motion carries.

Planner Report

None

Chair Report

None

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on March 20, 2024 Page 4 of 5



Minutes
None

Board Discussion:

4 Water Resources Protection Overlay District (WRPOD)-Appendix B

Vice Chair Greenbaum who recognized Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni who provided an
update to replace the existing 1990 map with the 2015 map and to change the references in the Bylaw
to refer to the 2015 map.

Vice Chair Greenbaum noted that this will be a simple housecleaning article and will be voted on at the
April 10, 2024 meeting. Members had questions regarding the map changes and Town Planner/Land Use
Counsel Carboni will try to coordinate Health & Conservation Agent Emily Beebe’s attendance at the
next meeting to answer the questions, or reply in writing, prior to the vote by the Members on the
article.

The Members then discussed the following highlighted topics: the 2015 map will not reflect the future
sites for water sources; the increased daily maximum load level of nitrogen in the ground throughout
Truro; the request to have these topics added to future meeting agendas.

Vice Chair Greenbaum announced that the next meeting will be Wednesday, April 10, 2024, at 5:00 pm
to hold a public hearing on Select Board Warrant Articles.

Member Althaus made a motion to adjourn at 6:08 pm.
Member Frazier seconded the motion.
Roll Call Vote:

Vice Chair Greenbaum - Aye

Member Althaus — Aye

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Member Kiernan — Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 7-0-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

»7/‘1;‘;4/:\@ .

\

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on March 20, 2024 Page 5 of 5



TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
April 10, 2024 - 5:00 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Rich Roberts (Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk); Caitlin Townsend; Ellery Althaus;
Virginia Frazier

Members Absent: Anne Greenbaum (Vice Chair); Paul Kiernan

Other Participants: Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni; Health & Conservation Agent
Emily Beebe; Select Board Liaison John Dundas; Tim Hickey (Truro Voter); Ella Sampou (Community
Development Partnership)

Remote meeting convened at 5:00 pm, Wednesday, April 10, 2024, by Chair Roberts who announced
that this was a remote public meeting aired live on Truro TV Channel 8 and was being recorded. Town
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni provided information as to how the public may call into the meeting
or provide written comment. Members introduced themselves to the public.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for items not on the agenda, was opened by Chair Roberts who recognized Mr. Hickey
who asked the Members for the specific Truro Zoning Bylaw which governed political signs as Mr. Hickey
could not find one.

Following Mr. Hickey’s comments, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni stated as Mr. Hickey had
acknowledged in his comments that the Members could not address the remarks made by Mr. Hickey
during the meeting. Chair Roberts noted that Mr. Hickey’s comments could be addressed and put on the
agenda of a future Planning Board meeting.

Planner Report
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni announced that a Housing Coordinator position was created
and will be supported with funding from rental registration fees. This position will be responsible for

compliance monitoring and rental registrations among other tasks.

Member Riemer joined the meeting.

Chair Report

Chair Roberts reminded the Members that there would be a meeting next week at 5 pm on April 17,
2024. The usual meeting on April 24, 2024 is the scheduled Pre-Town Meeting so that is the reason for
the schedule change.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on April 10, 2024 Page 1 of 4



Minutes - None

Proposed Amendments to the Town of Truro Zoning Bylaw:

Chair Roberts announced that the Members would take the articles out of order from tonight’s agenda
to accommodate Health & Conservation Agent Beebe who was present to address item #2 on the
agenda.

(#2 — as per the agenda) Delete the existing Truro/Provincetown Aquifer Assessment and Groundwater
Protection Plan -and insert new Water Resource Protection Overlay District (WRPOD) map as Appendix B
to the Zoning Bylaw.

e Amend §20.3, Location of Districts to expressly incorporate new WRPOD Map, Appendix B, into
Zoning Bylaw.

e Amend §90.5.A, Overlay Districts, Water Resource Protection District to define District and
expressly incorporate new WRPOD Map, Appendix B, into Zoning Bylaw.

Health & Conservation Agent Beebe provided background information and reviewed the Water
Resources Protection Overlay District (WRPOD) map with the Members.

The Members, Health & Conservation Agent Beebe, and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni
discussed the following highlighted topics: considerations and any plans discussed by the Board of
Health regarding water resource protection; the modeling information was provided by Environmental
Partners Group and converted to the GIS Department in the Town of Provincetown in 2012 and then the
map was created in 2015; the June 12, 2023 Provincetown-Truro Combined Water Systems Demand
Assessment that called for Provincetown to review options for a new water resource to meet the
demand of an additional 725,000 daily gallons on a long-term basis to meet maximum daily demand; the
water protection of North Union Field and the Walsh Property; the water protection considerations
made by the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee and the Walsh Property Community Planning
Committee regarding Zone 2; and the willingness of the Planning Board to collaborate with the Board of
Health and Health & Conservation Agent Beebe in future discussions regarding identifying future water
protection needs and future well sites.

Note: At this point, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni noted that Chair Roberts would have to
declare that this was an open public hearing pursuant to M.G.L. c.40A, §5 regarding proposed
amendments to the following sections of the Town of Truro Zoning Bylaw. Furthermore, Town
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni stated that the content of the previous discussions should be
incorporated into the record of this public hearing. The Members then could further discuss and vote
to recommend, or not, the amendments to the Zoning Bylaw.

Chair Roberts recognized Mr. Hickey who commented on whether enough members of the public were
participating in this hearing and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni replied that the hearing

complied with the requirements of M.G.L. c.40 A, §5. There were no other public comments made.

Member Frazier made a motion to recommend Amend §20.3, Location of Districts to expressly
incorporate new WRPOD Map, Appendix B, into Zoning Bylaw.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on April 10, 2024 Page 2 of 4



Member Riemer seconded the motion.
Roll Call Vote:

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Althaus — Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

(#1 - as per the agenda) Amend Zoning Bylaw by inserting new §40.9: entitled Time Share, Interval and
Fractional Ownership Units, prohibiting such use in any dwelling unit in the Town in all Zoning Districts.

Chair Roberts provided background information on this item and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Carboni provided additional information regarding the Town of Provincetown’s considerations and
actions regarding the prohibition of Time Share, Interval and Fractional Ownership Units.

Chair Roberts asked for public comment and recognized Ms. Sampou who stated that she was only
listening and did not wish to comment.

The Members unanimously stated support of this amendment as it is a preventative measure and will
protect the housing inventory in Truro.

Member Riemer made a motion to recommend Amend Zoning Bylaw by inserting new §40.9: entitled
Time Share, Interval and Fractional Ownership Units, prohibiting such use in any dwelling unit in the
Town in all Zoning Districts.

Member Frazier seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Althaus — Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Member Riemer made a motion to close the public hearing.
Member Frazier seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Althaus — Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Following the vote, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni reviewed the dates and information for the
following Pre-Town Meetings:

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on April 10, 2024 Page 3 of 4



e The Pre-Town Meeting for the Special Town Meeting is remote and will be held on Thursday,
April 11, 2024 at 5:30 pm. There is a link to this remote meeting on the Town calendar.

e The Pre-Town Meeting for the Annual Town Meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 24, 2024,
at 5:30 pm at the Council on Aging. This will be a hybrid meeting.

Chair Roberts announced that the next meeting will be Wednesday, April 17, 2024, at 5:00 pm instead of
April 24, 2024.

Member Riemer requested that the Members discuss at the next meeting the issue raised during the
Public Comment portion of this evening’s meeting regarding political signs. Chair Roberts announced
that this item will be added to the next agenda and there were no objections.

Member Frazier made a motion to adjourn at 5:56 pm.
Member Townsend seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Member Townsend — Aye

Member Althaus - Aye

Member Frazier — Aye

Member Riemer - Aye

Chair Roberts - Aye

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

v—./"f//}%/‘:’_'\c /,;;) e

\ )

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on April 10, 2024 Page 4 of 4



Town of Truro

Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision
of Land

$7.00

Approved and Accepted by the Planning Board August 28, 2007
Effective Date September 10, 2007

Amended September 13, 2011

Amended August 19, 2014

Amended February 25, 2016






RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE SUBDIVISION OF LAND

Table of Contents
Section 1:  General Provisions
1.1 AUthOTItY ..o e 2
1=2 PrOTDOSE immsrsrs 0000151575155 P 35854558 SR e R0t s SRSSBAB 50708 g st 2
1.8 A PRI TR e crmros s svvmmsmnes azargsronprgresasoms 8 S et s st mueelTadiearste SRS Tl e i 2
1.4 SATTNCTTTTRETTE .5, st e PR e e e e O b O s e e e A e 2
1.5  Waivers of Strict Compliance .............oceevuiniiiininiiiiiininiieenaen. )
1.6 DefINItIONS ...voeieiiii e e 3
1Y Consultant SerVICES. .......uiuuiinti i $
Section 2: Submission and Approval of Plans
2l Submission Of Plans ..........c.oooviiiiiiiii 7
2.2 Plans Believed Not to Require Approval (ANR) ...........cooeiiiiiiiiinn..n. 7
23 Subdivision Pre-submission Review .............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin 9
2.4  Preliminary Subdivision Plans ... 9
2.9 Definitive Subdivision Plans ..............coooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 10
2.6 Open Space Development ..........coeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieea 20
Section 3: Design Standards
3.1 GENERA] o7 0 T mr TR (EE ke ngesons 00150 01 s ISR m s WRLS TSI 21
32 Conformance With Zening « ... q.em qe. susdsus s s sses o8 5s o eaimsss sas o wonoseonope 2
3.3  Protection and Enhancement of Natural Landscape........................... 21
34 DTG TTTETS e oot s s - ensEvonss he b RS- FETRERER v TR N B s 21
S  WitilIES g e s e e, waasmmn o e it s TSl TS s 21
3.6 SHrEet DESIZN ..uuvntiittiet et 22
S Rural RoOad - AIernative: . ez ss s s mesiemasms s siem am ims 1 550000 ik 50 455150 o o v 23
3.8  Rights-of-Way for Primary AcCCess .........ccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinieneennn. 23
3.9  Adequate Access to the Site .......cooeiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 23
Section 4: Specifications for Construction of Roads
4.1 GERETAL ..o . cnrrmp 28 T e A TR e A e o epacs HogoP s A PR IR 24
42  DDEAINGSEE . oprormrermrorssoamsrsrns orosesromes svvscs st s s s s IEMIS o aTs ol TS T8 o 1S ST G e 27
4.3 TURIIIEIES .ovcci o e cismns s st orsrsaraosrs srarsrss oot aararasno sTsea o 14 aonw <l 10 W14 G4 0o 6 o 04 28
48, ITSPECIIQTT o ameuuciue « -oousioimsmosoraioeion s st oo o s b S8 1 St - e B 28
4.5 Post-Development ...........oiiiiniiiiiii e 28
Section 5 Acceptance of Private Roads
5.1 GEIETAL cs0 - prmromeiss csismereers-sxmsmramrorss - TR TS T T AN T A I TG R T B e g 30
52 Submission of the Plan ... 30
53 SUTTADIE A CEBEE) 1175101 aicnnitu. + cisiosous sumssusosisssciini 101052558585 68115 8- e s GRS A5 s 5855 30
B 1 P 30
Section 6 Administration
6.1 TEOPIIN e crmssone orr srnsrors serores o aeserarsraens sorsaswsrssortss Py s s 71170 R S i 31
6.2 Severability ..o 31
Appendix 1 —Fee Schedule ... 32
Appendix 2 — Table 1 Recommended Geometric Design Standards for Subdivisions ...... 33

APPendixX 3 — FOIMS ....uiitit i e 34



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE SUBDIVISION OF LAND
SECTION 1: GENERAL PROVISIONS
1.1 Authority

Under the authority vested in the Planning Board of the Town of Truro (Board) by the
Subdivision Control Law of Massachusetts, Massachusetts General Laws (MGL), Chapter 41,
having been adopted on December 8, 1955, the Board hereby adopts these amended Rules and
Regulations governing the subdivision of land in the Town of Truro. Such Rules and
Regulations shall be effective as of September 10, 2007, and shall remain in effect until modified
or amended by the Board. All previous subdivision regulations shall be repealed on the date
these Rules and Regulations become effective.

1.2 Purpose

These Rules and Regulations have been adopted for the purpose of protecting the safety,
convenience and welfare of the inhabitants of Truro by regulating the laying out and construction
of in subdivision ways to provide access to all lots therein. As provided in MGL c.41, §81M,
these Rules and Regulations are adopted to ensure that the powers of the Board under the
Subdivision Control Law shall be exercised with due regard for:
1. providing access to all of the lots in a subdivision by ways that will be safe and
convenient for travel,

2 lessening congestion on such ways and on the adjacent ways, public and private;

3. reducing danger to life and limb in the operation of motor vehicles;

4. securing safety in the case of fire, flood, panic and other emergencies;

5. ensuring compliance with the Truro Zoning Bylaw;

6. securing adequate provisions for water, sewerage, drainage, underground utility
service, fire, police, and other similar municipal equipment, and other
requirements, where necessary, in a subdivision;

7. coordinating the ways in a subdivision with each other, with public ways in the
Town, and with the ways in neighboring subdivisions; and

8. supporting the overall goals of the Truro Local Comprehensive Plan.

1.3 Applicability

No person shall subdivide any land within the Town or proceed with the improvement or sale of
lots in a subdivision or the construction of ways or the installation of utilities and municipal
services therein, unless and until a definitive plan of such subdivision has been submitted to and
approved by the Board as hereinafter provided. Resubdivision of all or part of the land covered
by an existing plan shall also be governed by these Rules and Regulations. For purposes of these
Rules and Regulations, the proposed subdivision shall include future divisions of land within the
subdivision’s boundaries and any expansion or extension into adjacent land; separate phases or
segments are not separate subdivisions.

1.4 Amendment

These Rules and Regulations or any portion thereof may be amended from time to time by the
Board on its own motion, following notice and a public hearing.



1.5  Waivers of Strict Compliance

Strict compliance with the requirements of these Rules and Regulations may be waived when, in
the judgment of the Board, such action is in the public interest and not inconsistent with the
purpose and intent of the Subdivision Control Law. In waiving strict compliance, the Board may
impose such alternative conditions as will serve substantially the same objective as the standards
or rules waived. Any such request(s) for waiver(s) from the Rules and Regulations must be
submitted by the applicant to the Board in writing and shall explain how granting the waiver(s)
would be in the public interest and not inconsistent with the intent and purpose of the
Subdivision Control Law. Only such waivers as have been approved by the Board in writing
shall be effective and binding upon the Board. (Amended 9/13/11 & 8/19/14)

1.6 Definitions

As used in these Rules and Regulations, the following terms shall have the meaning indicated.
Terms and words not defined therein but defined in M.G.L. c. 41, shall have the meaning given
herein, unless a contrary intention clearly appears.

Abutter: Those landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, those
landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and those landowners located

across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision.

Access Road: A way or ways used for vehicular access to land to be divided by a
Definitive Subdivision plan, or by an Approval Not Required Plan.

Applicant: An owner, agent, representative or assignee who is authorized to propose
and/or develop the proposed subdivision.

Approval Not Required Plan (ANR):

1. A plan that does not show a division of land a plan on which no more than one lot
is shown as a building lot, or a plan showing lots having frontage, of a least the length
required by the zoning by-laws, on:
(a) a town way or a county, state, or federal highway that permits access from the
frontage shown on the plan, or
(b) a way which the town clerk certifies is maintained and used as a public way,
or
(c) a way that the Board approved as acceptable for providing access to or within
the subdivision that is shown on a plan approved and endorsed in accordance with
The Subdivision Control Law, or
(d) a way that was in existence when The Subdivision Control Law became
effective in Truro and that has, in the opinion of the Board, sufficient width,
suitable grades, and adequate construction to provide for the needs of vehicular
traffic in relation to the proposed use of the land abutting thereon or served
thereby and for the installation of municipal services to serve such land and the
buildings erected or to be erected thereon.



2. Conveyances or other instruments adding to, taking away from, or changing the
size and shape of, lots in such a manner as not to leave any lot so affected without the
frontage above set forth, or

3. The division of a tract of land on which two or more buildings were standing
when the subdivision control law went into effect in the Town of Truro into
separate lots on each of which one of such buildings remains standing, shall not
constitute a subdivision.

Board: The Planning Board of the Town of Truro.

Definitive Subdivision Plan: A plan of a proposed subdivision or resubdivision of land
drawn in a manner suitable for recording at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds or
the Massachusetts Land Court and that shows the information and design elements as
required by these Rules and Regulations.- A Definitive subdivision Plan is also
sometimes hereinafter referred to as a “Definitive Plan.”

Engineer: A professional engineer registered with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

General Laws: The Commonwealth of Massachusetts General Laws (M.G.L.), with all
additions and amendments. In case of a rearrangement of the General Laws, any citation
of particular sections of the General Laws shall be applicable to the corresponding
sections in the new codification.

Land Surveyor: A professional land surveyor registered with the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts.

Lot: shall mean an area of land in one ownership, with definite boundaries, used, or
available for use, as the site of one or more buildings.

Preliminary Subdivision Plan: As defined in M.G.L. c. 41, §81L, and as follows: a plan
of a proposed subdivision or resubdivision of land that shows the information and design
elements as required by these Rules and Regulations for such a plan. A Preliminary
Subdivision Plan is also sometime hereinafter referred to as a “Preliminary Plan.”

Road/Street:
e Type A: A street that services 1-4 lots.
e Type B: A street that services 5-10 lots
e Type C: A street that in the opinion of the Board is used to service abutting lots and is
not intended for use by through traffic, and shall include any street servicing 11-20 lots.
e Type D: A street collecting traffic from several Type B streets, and shall include any
street servicing 21-30 lots.
e Type E: A street or road which in the opinion of the Board is being used or will be
used as a thoroughfare between different sections of the Town, or which will be used as
a principal access to a business or industrial subdivision, and shall include any street
servicing more than 30 lots.



Roadway: the portion of a road layout designed for vehicular travel; the traveled portion
of the way.

Sight Distance: the clear distance from four feet six inches (4’-6) to four inches (4”)
above pavement.

Subdivision: As defined in M.G.L. c. 41, §81L, and as follows: the division of a tract
of land into two or more lots, to include resubdivision, and, when appropriate to the
context, shall relate to the process of subdivision or to the land or territory subdivided;
provided, however that a plan which meets the requirements for an Approval Not
Required Plan, as defined above, shall not constitute a subdivision.

Subdivision Control Law: Section 81K to 81 GG, inclusive of Chapter 41 of the General
Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and any modifications or additions thereto.
This designation shall, when applicable, include corresponding provisions of earlier laws.

Utilities: Sewers, surface water drains, water pipes, gas pipes, electric lines, telephone
lines, fire alarms lines, cable television and/or internet lines, their respective
appurtenances, and other like utility services.

Wetland: Any fresh water or coastal marsh, wet meadow, swamp, bog, vernal pool,
pond, lake, estuary, stream, creek, river, any land under the ocean, land subject to tidal
action or coastal storm flowage, and land subject to flooding (bordered or isolated), or
other resource areas subject to regulation under M.G.L. c. 131, §40.

1.7 Consultant Services

1. When reviewing an application for, or when conducting inspections in relation to a
preliminary or definitive subdivision plan, the Planning Board (“Board”) may determine that the
assistance of outside consultants is warranted due, for instance and without limitation, to the size,
scale or complexity of a proposed project, because of a project’s potential impacts, or because the
Town lacks the necessary expertise to perform the work related to the special permit application.
Whenever possible, the Board shall work cooperatively with the applicant to identify appropriate
consultants and to negotiate payment of the consultant fees. Alternatively, the Board may, by
majority vote, require that the applicant pay a reasonable “project review fee” of a sufficient sum to
enable the Board to retain consultants chosen by the Board alone. The Board may require that an
Applicant deposit a lump sum in order to retain consultants. In the event that such sum is insufficient
to fund the necessary consulting services, the Board may require additional deposits.

2. In hiring outside consultants, the Board may engage engineers, scientists, financial analysts,
planners, lawyers, urban designers or other appropriate professionals who can assist the Board in
analyzing a project to ensure compliance with all relevant laws, ordinances, standards and
regulations. Such assistance may include, but not be limited to, analyzing an application, monitoring
or inspecting a project or site for compliance with the Board’s decision or regulations, or inspecting a
project during construction or implementation.

3. Funds received by the Board pursuant to this section shall be deposited with the Treasurer,
who shall establish a special account for this purpose, consistent with the terms and provisions of
G.L.c. 44, §53G. Expenditures from this special account may be made at the direction of the Board



without further appropriation. Expenditures from this special account shall be made only for services
rendered in connection with a specific project or projects for which a project review fee has been or
will be collected from the applicant. Accrued interest may also be spent for this purpose. Failure of
an applicant to pay areview fee shall be grounds for denial of the appeal or application.
Alternatively, approval of such appeal or application may be conditioned upon payment of any
outstanding review fees.

4. At the completion of the Board’s review of a project, any excess amount in the account,
including interest, attributable to a specific project shall be repaid to the applicant or the applicant’s
successor in interest. A final report of said account shall be made available to the applicant or
applicant’s successor in interest upon request. For the purpose of this regulation, any person or entity
claiming to be an applicant’s successor in interest shall provide the Board with documentation
establishing such succession in interest.

5. Any applicant may take an administrative appeal from the selection of the outside consultant
to the Board of Selectmen. Such appeal must be made in writing and may be taken only within 20
days after the Board has mailed or hand-delivered notice to the applicant of the selection. The
grounds for such an appeal shall be limited to claims that the consultant selected has a conflict of
interest or does not possess the minimum, required qualifications. The minimum qualifications shall
consist either of an educational degree in, or related to, the field at issue or three or more years of
practice in the field at issue or a related field. The required time limit for action upon an application
by the Board shall be extended by the duration of the administrative appeal. In the event that no
decision is made by the Board of Selectmen within one month following the filing of the appeal, the

selection made by the Board shall stand.
(Amended 02//25/16)



SECTION 2: SUBMISSION AND APPROVAL OF PLANS
2.1 Submission of Plans

All information required by the Rules and Regulations must be included in the filing of all
applications relative thereto. Incomplete applications can cause delay and may lead the Board to
deny approval.

2.2 Plans Believed Not to Require Approval (ANR)

The following provisions apply to all plans for which “Approval Not Required” endorsement is
sought.

2.2.1 Filing Procedure

a. Any persons seeking endorsement of a plan as “Approval Not Required” shall submit
such plan, either by certified mail or by hand delivery, to the Truro Town Clerk, PO Box
2030, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, Massachusetts, 02666.

b. The applicant shall also file, by certified mail or hand delivery, a notice with the
Town Clerk. This notice shall state the date of submission and include a description
sufficient for the identification of the land to which the plan relates.

c. A nonrefundable filing fee consistent with Appendix 1 to be paid when the
application is submitted.

2.2.2 Submission Requirements for Approval Not Required (ANR) Plans
Any person may submit a plan seeking endorsement that the plan does not require
approval under the Subdivision Control Law by providing the Board with the following:
a. A properly executed application for Approval Not Required Endorsement (Form A).
b. Twelve (12) paper prints of the plan. Said plan shall be prepared in such a manner as
to meet the Registry of Deeds and/or Land Court requirements for recording, and

shall contain the following information:

1. The boundaries, area, frontage and dimensions of the lot or lots for which ANR
endorsement is sought.

2. The date of the plan, scale, north arrow and assessor’s map and parcel number of
all land shown on the plan and directly abutting the land shown on the plan.

3. The name(s) of the owner(s) of record of the lots shown on the plan and of the
applicant, together with the name, address seal and signature of the land surveyor
who prepared the plan.

4. Relevant zoning classification data.

5. A locus plan containing sufficient information to locate the land, and showing



streets bounding or providing access to the property.

6. The name(s) of the way(s) on which the lots front, information as to ownership of
the way(s) and the physical condition of the way(s) including actual width, surface
type and condition.

7. The location and dimension of any natural features which might affect the use of
the frontage for access.

8. The location, including setbacks to all lot lines, of all buildings and other
structures on the proposed ANR lots shown on the plan.

9. The location of any wetland on the land shown on the plan or within one hundred
(100) feet of its boundaries.

10. The location of all bounds and easements on the proposed ANR lots shown on the
plan.

11. The statement “Approval under the Subdivision Control Law Not Required”, and
sufficient space for the date of the application submittal and the date of endorsement,
docket number and the signatures of all Board members.

12. The statement “Planning Board endorsement of this plan indicates only that the
plan is not a subdivision under MGL, Chapter 41, Section 81-L and does not indicate
that a lot is buildable or that it meets Zoning, Health or General Bylaw requirements.”

2.2.3 Determination of adequacy of ways

Existing ways will normally be determined by the Board to provide adequate access as
provided in the definition of Approval Not Required Plan (ANR) found in Section 1.6. The
Board will examine for adequacy of access, ways within, abutting and without the plan submitted
and which are involved in the proposed access to the lots shown on the proposed plan. The
Board will also consider the number of lots the way will serve.

2.2.4 Endorsement of Approval Not Required Plans

a. If the Board determines that a plan does not require its approval, it shall forthwith,
without a public hearing, endorse on the plan the words “Approval under the Subdivision
Control Law Not Required”. The plan shall be returned to the applicant so endorsed
within twenty-one (21) days of submission of said plan.

b. If the Board determines that a plan does require approval, it shall, without a public
hearing and within twenty-one (21) days of submission, so notify the applicant and the
Town Clerk in writing and return the plan to the applicant.

c. The Board may disapprove an Approval Not Required plan if it fails to provide the
necessary or required frontage on or access via an adequate way. Within twenty-one (21)
days of submission, the Board will so notify the applicant and the Town Clerk in writing
and return the plan to the applicant.



d. If the Board fails to take action within twenty-one (21) days of submission, the plan is
automatically deemed not to be a subdivision plan and the Board shall forthwith affix
such an endorsement. Failure to affix such an endorsement shall not, however, limit the
plan’s status as an Approval Not Required Plan, and the Town Clerk shall upon the
applicant’s request issue a certificate to the same effect.

2.3 Subdivision Pre-submission Review

Prior to undertaking extensive professional design efforts for subdivision plans, it may prove
useful for the applicant to review the proposed development of a parcel of land with the Board in
an informal manner in order that general approaches, possible use of cluster development, and
potential problems can be freely explored. Pencil sketches and other illustrations, which need
not be professionally prepared, will assist the informal discussion and might show some, but not
all, of the information to be shown in the Preliminary Plan. In some cases, pre-submission
review may suggest the inadvisability of submitting a Preliminary Plan; however, the pre-
submission review is strictly a voluntary procedure left to the discretion of the applicant and has
no legal status whatsoever.

24 Preliminary Subdivision Plans

A Preliminary Plan may be submitted for any proposed residential subdivision and shall be
submitted for any nonresidential subdivision. These Preliminary Plans shall be filed with both
the Planning Board and the Board of Health. The submission of such a Preliminary Plan will
enable the subdivider, the Board, other municipal agencies and owners of abutting property to
identify and discuss any problem areas in the proposed subdivision. Review of, and comments
on, a Preliminary Plan are strictly advisory and do not commit the Board to approve a Definitive
Plan.

2.4.1 Filing Procedure

a. Any person may file a Preliminary Plan, either by certified mail or by hand delivery,
with the Truro Town Clerk, P.O. Box 2030, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro,
Massachusetts, 02666.

b. The applicant shall also file, by certified mail or hand delivery, a notice with the
Town Clerk. This notice shall state the date of submission for such determination
and include a copy of the application and a description sufficient for the identification
of the land to which the plan relates.

c. A nonrefundable filing fee consistent with Appendix 1 to be paid when the
application is submitted.

2.4.2 Submission Requirements for Preliminary Plans
A submission of a Preliminary Plan shall include the following supporting

documentation:

a. A properly executed application for Subdivision Preliminary Plan Review. (Form B)



b. A list of the names and addresses of all abutters, as defined in Section 1.6 and as
certified by the Deputy Assessor.

c. Twelve (12) copies of the plan showing:

1. the subdivision name, boundaries, north point, date, scale, legend and title
“Preliminary Plan”;

2. the names of the record owner and the applicant and the name of the designer,
engineer or surveyor;

3. the names of all abutters, as determined from the most recent local tax list;

4. the existing and proposed lines of streets,, ways, easements and any public areas
within the subdivision in a general manner;

5. the proposed system of drainage, including, adjacent existing natural waterways,
in a general manner;

6. the approximate boundary lines of proposed lots, with approximate areas and
dimensions;

7. the names, approximate location and widths of adjacent streets; and

8. the topography of the land in a general manner.

2.4.3 Notification of Abutters
The Board will notify all abutters by first class mail, postage prepaid, dated at least seven
days prior to the meeting at which such Preliminary Plan will be presented.

2.4.4 Action on Preliminary Plans

Within forty-five days after submission to the Board of a preliminary plan, it shall notify
the applicant and the Town Clerk, by certified mail, either that the plan has been approved, or
that the plan has been approved with modifications suggested by the board or agreed upon by the
person submitting the plan, or that the plan has been disapproved, and in the case of disapproval,
the board shall state in detail its reasons therefore.

The approval of the Preliminary Plan does not entitle that plan to be recorded, but it may
facilitate the approval of a Definitive Subdivision Plan.

2.4.5 Protection from subsequent changes in Zoning Bylaws

The Zoning Bylaw in effect at the time of the submission of a Preliminary Plan shall
govern any Definitive Plan derived from such Preliminary Plan, provided that the Definitive Plan
is duly submitted within seven months from the date of submission of the Preliminary Plan and
said Definitive Plan is ultimately approved. This zoning freeze currently extends eight (8) years
from the date of the endorsement of the Definitive Plan.

2.5 Definitive Subdivision Plans

A Definitive Plan shall be prepared in conformance with the requirements of the Registry of
Deeds and Land Court, and shall be prepared by a Registered Land Surveyor.

2.5.1 Filing Procedure

a. An applicant shall submit a Definitive Plan, a notice stating the date of submission, a
copy of the application and a description sufficient for the identification of the land to
which the plan relates, by either certified mail or hand delivery, to the Truro Town

10



b.

Clerk, P.O. Box 2030, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, Massachusetts, 02666. The
applicant shall also file a copy with the Board of Health. The Board will distribute
copies of the proposed plan(s) to the Conservation Commission, Building
Commissioner, Police Chief, Fire Chief, Highways Superintendent, Board of
Selectman and other Town boards for review and comment within 14 days.

A nonrefundable filing fee consistent with Appendix 1 to be paid when the
application is submitted.

2.5.2 Submission Requirements for Definitive Plans

a.

General - The following documentation shall be submitted along with a Definitive
Plan; to the Planning Board:

1. A properly executed application for Definitive Subdivision Plan Review. (Form
O).

2. A list of the names and addresses of all abutters, as defined in Section 1.6 and as
certified by the Deputy Assessor.

3. Twelve (12) paper prints of the plan.

4. Twelve (12) copies of all plans, profiles and cross-sections, showing proposed
design and location of streets, drainage and utilities.

S. Two (2) copies of the subdivision plan prepared at a scale of 1 inch =100’ feet.
The plan shall include the lot numbers and lot areas in acres and square footage.
Distances and bearing need not be shown.

6. Two (2) copies of drainage calculations based on a fifty (50) year storm, stamped
and signed by an engineer, along with a topographic plan delineating
contributing areas.

7. A list of requested waivers from these Rules and Regulations consistent with §1.5,
if applicable.

8. A computer disk containing a file of the subdivision in either DWG or .DXF file
format.

9. A traffic impact and access study shall be required, for all developments that
propose to create ten (10) or more buildable lots, at the developments access to
existing roadway networks. The study shall be based on standards traffic
engineering guidelines developed by the Massachusetts Environmental
Protection Act (MEPA). The Planning Board may also require a traffic study if
in their determination one is warranted because of public safety concerns.

10. Three proposed road name(s) for each new street. The Board reserves the right to
reject proposed street names.

11. A written statement stating the time within which the applicant/subdivider agrees
to complete the proposed ways and to install all utilities required by the Board.
The Board may decline to approve any plan unless the applicant agrees to
complete the way shown thereon and install the utilities aforesaid within an
agreed upon period after the date of endorsement. In the event the work is not
completed within the time set forth, or as extended, the Board may rescind its
approval and require a new public hearing.

11



b. Contents of Plan - A Definitive Plan shall be prepared by a land surveyor, shall be
clearly and legibly drawn in permanent ink upon a reproducible film, and shall
comply with the recording requirements of the Registry of Deeds and/or Land Court,
whichever is applicable. Final plans and profiles submitted for approval shall be the
following sizes: 24 inches by 36 inches maximum, 11 inches by 17 inches minimum,
with a %-inch border. If multiple sheets are used, they shall be accompanied by an
index showing the entire subdivision. Cross-sections shall be provided for all streets.

The following information shall be shown:

1. The subdivision name, date of the plan, scale, north arrow, assessor’s map and
parcel numbers of all land shown on the plan, legend and the title “Definitive Plan”.
2. A locus plan containing sufficient information to locate the proposed subdivision,
such as streets bounding or providing access to the property.

3. The boundaries, area, frontage, and dimensions of each lot and of any contiguous

lot(s) in common ownership.

4. The name(s) and address of the owner(s) of record and of the applicant, and the

name, address, seal and signature of the land surveyor who prepared the plan.

5. The existing and proposed methods of providing road drainage and utilities.

6. The following information shall be noted on the plan:
¢ Gross area of the subdivision in square feet and acres.
¢ Gross area of roads and cul-de-sacs, in square feet and acres.

e Area(s) subject to the Wetlands Protection Act and approval and/or
restriction(s) of the Conservation Commission or the Board.

¢ Gross area of wetlands, in square feet and acres, for the entire subdivision.

¢ Net area of wetlands within each lot or parcel, in square feet and percentage.

¢ Net area of contiguous upland of each lot or parcel, in square feet and

percentage.

7. Easements, covenants, rights-of-way, and/or restrictions applicable to the area
shown on the plan.

8. The existing and proposed lines of streets, ways, lots, easements and any public or
common areas within the subdivision.

9. The existing and proposed lines of any easements access or other purposes. The
location, ownership and expiration date(s) of any conservation restrictions or
easements.

10. The topography of the land, using two (2) foot contours, derived from an actual
survey or photogrammetry based on USGS Datum. This may be shown on a
separate plan.

11. Zoning classification (including overlay districts) and the location of any zoning
district boundaries that lie within the subdivision boundaries.

12. The location and setbacks of all existing buildings and other structures on the land
to be subdivided.

13. The location of any wetlands on the land to be subdivided or within one hundred
(100) feet of its boundaries.

14. Base flood elevation data, as shown on the Flood Insurance Rate Map, as most
recently revised, published by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban

12



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22

3,

24.
25.

26.

2%
28.
29.
30.

Development. The Base Flood Elevation date shall be provided for all proposals
where any portion of the subject property lies within the 100-year flood plain.
Sufficient data to determine the location, direction and length of every way, lot
lines and boundary lines including lengths and radii of all curves, to establish and
reproduce these lines on the ground, and to comply with the requirements of the
Registry of Deeds and/or Land Court.

For all ways involved in access for the proposed subdivision, whether within,
abutting or without the subdivision, the grade and width of road layout, the
location of the roadway within the layout, sight distances at intersections, and the
physical condition of the roadway including actual width, surface type, depth of
surface materials and condition of the road surface.

A notation on the plan indicating that permanent bounds shall be set at all points
of curvature and changes in direction of street side lines and at all lot corners, as
appropriate.

A notation on the plan indicating any waiver to these Rules and Regulations being
requested.

Suitable space to record the action of the Board and the signatures of the Board
members.

Suitable space for noting the following dates shall be provided:

e Date of Preliminary Application

e Date of Preliminary Approval

¢ Date of Definitive Application

e Date of Definitive Approval

e Date of Definitive Endorsement

All plans shall have the following notation lettered adjacent to the record of
Board’s approval as a condition of approval: “No lots may be conveyed and no
building permits shall be issued by the Town of Truro until all applicable
requirements of the Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land
have been met.”

Two benchmarks taken from U.S.G.S. datum shall be established within the
subdivision. Selection of the benchmark location shall be a point that will not be
disturbed during construction operations.

Names of all direct abutters as they appear in the most recent tax list and
approximate location of intersecting boundary lines of the abutting land.

All information required on a preliminary plan.

All deed references and plan references of the subdivision area and abutting
properties.

A place on the plan shall be reserved for the noting of the approval and/or
restrictions of the Board of Health.

Lot numbers to be noted on the plan.

Legend

Notes indicating that all “Utilities shall be underground”.

All trees with an outside bark diameter of ten (10) inches or greater measured four
and one-half (4)2) feet above existing grade on the uphill side of the tree and all
specimen trees (including but not limited to holly trees, cedar trees, etc.), shall be
shown on the plan, and the species of the tree shall be identified. This may be
shown on a separate plan.

13



31.

Location of ancient ways, historic walls, foundations, or other similar structures.

Content of Plan and Profiles, and Cross-sections - The Construction Plan and Profile
of proposed street(s), prepared by an engineer and with all elevations referred to the
U.S.G.S. datum, shall include:

O S L TS

o9 Sl

10.
11.
12.

13.

14.

18.

16.

Horizontal scale of one (1) inch to forty (40) feet.

Vertical scale of one (1) inch to four (4) feet.

Existing centerline elevations every fifty (50) feet.

Existing right side line.

Existing left side line.

Proposed centerline grades and elevations, with elevations at every fifty (50) foot

station, except that in vertical curves elevations shall be shown at twenty-five (25)

foot stations and at PVC and PVT (point of vertical curve and point of vertical

tangent)

Proposed right and left side lines.

Gradient of traveled surface.

Spot elevations at centerline of each intersecting street or driveway.

All existing intersecting walks and driveways.

The limits of clearing to accommodate the road layout, utilities and shoulders.

Size and location of existing and proposed water mains and their appurtenances, if

any, and surface drains and their appurtenances.

Profiles shall show vertical locations of water lines, drainage lines and other

utilities. Sizes of all pipes shall be shown as well as inverts of all pipes at each

manbhole or catch basin, together with invert elevation and rim elevation of each

manbhole or catch basin.

Cross sections shall show cuts, fill, subgrade, finished surface, shoulders, curbs or

berms, and slopes.

A detailed landscape plan, which may be included on the plan and profile or as a

separate plan, showing:

a. Location, size and species of proposed streets trees, if any and other plantings
associated with all areas to be disturb.

b. Existing trees, as described in §2.5.2.b.30, which are proposed to be removed.

¢. Method of final slope stabilization.

An erosion control plan, which may be included on the plan and profile or as a

separate plan or in conjunction with the landscape plan described in item #15,

shall include the following:

Topographical contours at two-foot intervals.

Drainage patterns and watershed boundaries, if any.

Existing vegetation.

Proposed limit of clearing.

The location, identification and narrative description with detailed drawings of

all temporary and permanent erosion and sediment control Best management

Practices.

f. Temporary driveway apron to serve during all phases of site preparation and
construction that shall consist of % crushed stone 3” thick or bituminous
binder 2-1/2” thick.

oape o

14



g. Narrative description of the construction schedule and the concurrent
sequencing and timing of erosion control measures as shown on the plan.

2.5.3 Staking of Proposed Subdivision

In order to facilitate on-site review by the various reviewing boards, the applicant shall, at
the time of filing of a Definitive Plan, stake and brush cut to a minimum of three (3) feet wide
the centerline of all proposed ways in the subdivision and shall stake all points where lot lines
intersect rights-of-way.

2.5.4 Approval/Disapproval and Endorsement of Definitive Plans

a. Review by the Board of Health

The Board of Health shall, within forty-five (45) days after the Definitive Plan is so filed,
report to the Board in writing with a copy to the applicant, its approval or disapproval of
said plan. In case of disapproval, it shall make specific findings as to which, if any, areas
shown on the plan cannot be used for a building site without injury to the public health,
and the reasons therefore, and shall make recommendations for adjustments thereof. The
Board shall not take action on a Definitive Plan until said report of the Board of Health
has been received or forty-five (45) days has elapsed without such report having been
received. Failure of the Board of Health to report to the Board within said 45 days shall
be taken as constructive approval.

b. Public Hearing

Before approval, modification of approval, or disapproval of the Definitive Plan is given,
a public hearing shall be held by the Board, notice of the time and place of which and of
the subject matter, sufficient for identification as follows:

1. The Board shall give notice by advertisement in a newspaper of general circulation
in the Town of Truro, once in each of two (2) successive weeks, the first
publication being not less than fourteen (14) days before the day of such hearing;
and,

2. The Board shall give notice by posting such notice in a conspicuous place in the
Town Hall for a period of not less than fourteen (14) days before the day of such
hearing,

3. The Applicant shall give notice by mailing a copy of such advertisement via
certified mail return receipt to abutters to the subject property, abutters to abutters,
and properties across the street from the subject property. The notice and a list of
names and addresses of abutters certified by the Truro Deputy Assessor, names
and addresses, will be supplied to the applicant by the Planning Board or its agent.
Said notice shall be mailed out no less than ten (10) days prior to the scheduled
public hearing. A copy of the certified mail receipts must be filed with the
Planning Board and the original returned “green cards™ shall be submitted as well.

c. Performance Guarantee

Before endorsement of its approval of a Definitive Plan, the Board shall require that the
construction of ways and the installation of municipal services be secured by one of the
methods, or combination of methods, described below. Should the applicant desire the
release of one or more of the lots in the subdivision prior to the completion of



construction of ways and installation of municipal services, the Board may request the
posting of a bond or deposit, covenant or mortgage, as described below:

1. Bond By a proper bond, sufficient in amount in the opinion of the Board to
secure the performance of the construction of ways and the installation of municipal
services required for lots in the subdivision shown on the plan. The Board may
require that the applicant specify in writing the time within which such construction
will be completed, subject to the limitations of paragraph 2.5.7 below.

2. Deposit By a deposit of money or negotiable securities sufficient in amount in
the opinion of the Board to secure the performance of the construction of the ways and
the installation of municipal services required for lots in the subdivision shown on the
plan. The Board may require that the applicant specify in writing the time within
which such construction shall be completed, subject to the limitations of paragraph
2.5.7 below.

3. Covenant By a covenant, executed and duly recorded by the owner of record,
running with the land, whereby such ways and services shall be provided to serve any
lot before such lot may be built upon or conveyed, other than by mortgage deed;
provided, that a mortgagee who acquires title to the mortgaged premises by
foreclosure or otherwise and any succeeding owner of such premises or part thereof
may sell any such lot, subject to that portion of the covenant which provides that no lot
shall be built upon until such ways and services have been provided to serve each lot;
and provided further, that nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance by
a single deed, subject to such covenant, of either the entire parcel of land shown on the
subdivision plan or of all lots not previously released by the Board. A deed of any
part of the subdivision in violation hereof shall be voidable by the grantee prior to the
release of the covenant but not later than three years from the date of such deed. (Form
D)

4. Mortgage Agreement By delivery to the Board of an agreement executed after
the recording of a first mortgage covering the premises shown on the plan or a portion
thereof given as security for advances to be made to the applicant by the lender, which
agreement shall be executed by the applicant and the lender, and shall provide for the
retention by the lender of funds sufficient in the opinion of the Board and otherwise
due the applicant to secure the construction of ways and the installation of municipal
services. Said agreement shall also provide for a schedule of disbursements that may
be made to the applicant upon completion of various stages of the work, and shall
further provide that in the event the work is not completed within the time set forth by
the applicant, any funds remaining undisbursed shall be available for completion.

. Certificate of Action and Statement of Conditions - Following the required
hearing after the report of the Board of Health (BOH) or the lapse of forty-five (45)
days without such a report, the Board shall approve or, if such plan does not comply
with the Subdivision Control Law, the recommendations of the BOH, or these Rules
and Regulations, shall modify, impose conditions upon and approve, or disapprove
such plan. If the Board modifies, imposes conditions upon, or disapproves such plan,
it shall state in its vote the reasons for its actions. The Board shall file a certificate of

16



its action with the Town Clerk and send notice of such action by certified mail, return
receipt requested, to the applicant at the address stated on the application. Approval, if
granted, shall be endorsed, after security is in place, on the original Definitive Plan by
the signatures of a majority of the Board, but not until the statutory twenty-day appeal
period, following the filing of the certificate of the action of the Board with the Town
Clerk has elapsed, and said Clerk has notified the Board that no appeal has been filed.

Notice of such action, or of an agreed extension of the time for such action, must be
provided by the Board to the Town Clerk within ninety (90) days following the date of
submission of the plan if it follows action on a Preliminary Plan or one hundred thirty-
five (135) days following the date of submission in cases where no Preliminary Plan
was submitted. Where an extension of the time for such action has been granted, the
applicant shall file said extension in writing with the Town Clerk.

€. Effect of Approval - Approval of the Definitive Plan does not constitute the
laying out or acceptance by the town of streets within a subdivision.

2.5.5 Modification, Amendment or Rescission of Definitive Plan

The Board on its own motion or on the petition of any interested person shall have the
power to modify, amend or rescind its approval of a plan of a subdivision or to require a change
in a plan as a condition of its retaining the status of an approved plan. All procedures relating to
the submission and approval of a plan of a definitive subdivision shall be applicable to the
approval of the modification, amendment, or rescission of approval and to the plan which has
been changed. Statutory restrictions may apply.

2.5.6 Release from Surety or Covenant

Following full or partial completion, as detailed in Section 4.5.2 below, of the
improvements described under Sections 3 and 4 of these Rules and Regulations, security may be
either fully or partially released by the Board, provided it is also consistent with Section 2.5.7
herein. Partial releases shall be granted only if the completed portion provides for traffic
circulation and utility installation pending completion of the remaining portion. The Board at its
discretion may approve partial covenant releases, but not more than one-third (1/3) of the lots
may be released prior to full covenant release. A fee consistent with the fee schedule in
Appendix 1 shall be required for each covenant release request.

A request for a full or partial release of security will be considered by the Board no sooner than
ten (10) days after the Board has received a written request for the release and subject to the
availability of Town officials to perform the required inspections of the respective improvements
and to furnish their written reports to the Board.

Upon completion of improvements shown on the subdivision plan(s), security for the
performance of which was given by bond, deposit, or covenant, or upon the performance of any
covenant with respect to any lot, the applicant shall send by registered mail to the Town Clerk
and the Board a written statement, including a stamped report from the applicant’s Engineer,
that the said construction or installation in connection with which such bond, deposit or covenant
had been given, was completed in accordance with these Rules and Regulations. This statement
shall contain the address of the applicant and the applicant’s Engineer.

17



After receiving the request for a partial or full release of covenant or security, the Board will
request from the applicant’s Engineer a report regarding the quality and quantity of work
completed. The applicant’s Engineer will produce a list of the items of work left to be completed
in the subdivision, in accordance with the approved definitive subdivision plan and the Rules and
Regulations, and give an estimate of the cost to cover the remaining items of work. Such
estimate shall reflect 150% of the calculated cost.

If the Board determines that said construction or installation has not been completed in
accordance with the approved Definitive Subdivision Plan and the applicant’s Engineer’s report,
it shall specify in a notice sent by registered mail to the applicant and delivered to the Town
Clerk, the details wherein said construction and installation fails to comply with these Rules and
Regulations. Upon failure of the Board to send this notice of specifications within forty-five (45)
days after the receipt of the application by the Town Clerk, all obligations under the bond shall
cease and terminate and any deposit shall be returned and any such covenant shall become void.
In the event that said forty-five (45) day period expires without such Board action or without the
release and return of the bond or return of the deposit or release of the covenant as aforesaid, the
Town Clerk shall issue a certificate to such effects, duly acknowledged, which may be recorded.

2.5.7 Evidence of Satisfactory Performance

Before the Board will release the interest of the town (Form F) in a performance bond or
deposit or, in the case of approval with covenant, issue a release of covenant, the following must
be submitted to and approved by the Board:

a. Five copies of an “As Built” drawing prepared and certified by an engineer or land
surveyor. Certification shall be by the engineer or land surveyor employed by the
applicant at his or her own expense and shall indicate by a statement on the plan that
"all streets, sidewalks, sewers, storm drains, and water mains, and their appurtenances
shown have been constructed in accordance with the lines and grades of the approved
plan or the approved revised plan and are accurately located as shown hereon." The
"As-Built" Plan shall accurately show the following and shall be drawn on twenty-
four (24) by thirty-six (36) inch reproducible sheets at a scale of one inch equals forty
feet (1"= 40") horizontal and one inch equals four feet (1"= 4') vertical:

Final as-built centerline profile and the "as designed" centerline.
Street lines, traveled ways, berms and sidewalks.
Permanent monuments and boundary points.
All roadway drainage including;
e basin and manhole rim and invert elevations
e structure type and size
e type and size of all other drainage such as underdrains, trenches, channels
and detention/retention areas.
Location of water mains, gate valves and hydrants.
Location of above and underground utilities.
Location of all easements including drainage and slope.
Location of miscellaneous features installed within the street layout such as signs,
lights, guardrail, or other similar appurtenances.
9. Location of ancient ways, historic walls, foundations, or other similar structures.

BN =

901 1 (O



b. The Board shall obtain in writing from the Applicant’s Engineer a statement that all
work required by the Rules and Regulations and the approved Definitive Subdivision
Plan has been inspected by him or her and completed in each street in the subdivision
(or the street or streets serving the lots in question), including storm drains, bridges,
and sidewalks, and that he or she has approved the methods of construction and
materials used in the performance of such work. (Form E)

c. There shall be one-year growth for all grass and plantings.

2.5.8 Two Year Deadline

In all cases, approval will be effective for two years from the date of such approval. If
road construction is not completed in its entirety within that period and approved by the Board,
the applicant must petition the Board for action on the undeveloped portion. The Board may
grant an extension of this two-year period if a petition for such an extension is received prior to
the expiration of the two-year period. Upon expiration of the two-year period (plus extension, if
any, but in no case greater than a total of eight years), the Board shall conduct a public hearing
concerning the undeveloped portion and may require a modification or an amendment of the
original approved plan to reflect current conditions and design standards. The Board may also
rescind its original approval and any subsequent approvals to the extent the rescission will not
harm good faith mortgagees and lots owners, or the Board may use the bond, funds, or securities
to complete the development.

2.5.9 Homeowners’ Association

Prior to the release of the bond, security, or covenants for any of the lots of the
subdivision, the developer shall present to the Board for its approval a declaration of trust
creating a Homeowners’ Association as well as a set of covenants and restrictions which assign
responsibility for the maintenance, repair, improvement and public safety of the newly created
ways. This responsibility shall specifically include periodic trimming of trees and brush to
maintain a 14 foot by 14-foot minimum clearance for emergency vehicles, grading, filling
potholes or eroded areas, and other work that must be performed on a regular basis to maintain
the road surface. The Homeowners’ Association shall include all those persons who have rights
over and/or a fee in the road. The method of sharing of the road expenses shall be determined by
the terms of the declaration of trust and the covenants and restrictions.

2.5.10 Maintenance of Streets

The applicant shall be responsible for maintaining in good repair all roads in a
subdivision for a period of three (3) years after release of the performance bond or covenant as
required in Section 2.5.6 herein or until the roads are accepted by the Town Meeting, whichever
time is shorter. To assure the discharge of such responsibility, the applicant shall guarantee the
maintenance of the roads in a subdivision in a condition which meets all the requirements of
these Rules and Regulations and which satisfies the Board by posting with the Town a
maintenance bond consisting of either a bond with two or more sureties approved by the Board
or by posting a surety company bond issued by a company authorized to do business in the
Commonwealth. The bond shall bear the penal sum sufficient in the opinion of the Board to
secure the maintenance as herein provided, or the money or negotiable securities shall be
deposited in an amount, sufficient in the opinion of the Board, to secure the aforesaid
maintenance.

19



2.6 Open Space Development

The Board encourages applicants to explore the option of an Open Space Development
subdivision. All petitioners for an Open Space Development special permit must file the
following with the Town Clerk's Office:

= A properly executed application for an Open Space Development

* A nonrefundable filing fee consistent with Appendix 1 to be paid when the application is
submitted.

= Twelve (12) copies of the definitive open space development plans.

All plan requirements and procedures for definitive plans shall apply equally to definitive open
space development subdivision plans. In addition, definitive cluster plans must include open
space and applicable area calculations. See Section 80.1 of the Zoning By-laws for other
requirements. The required public hearing cannot be scheduled until an application is submitted.

Failure to file a complete application with the board will be grounds for denial of board approval.

20



SECTION 3: DESIGN STANDARDS
3.1 General

The design of proposed roads and lots should be developed so as to protect the natural landscape,
control erosion, and protect and, when possible, enhance natural features of the land.

Subdivision plans shall comply with the following minimum design standards. Applicants are
encouraged to exceed these minimum standards whenever possible. The Board may waive or
moderate its minimum standards when it deems circumstances so warrant.

3.2  Conformance with zoning

The size, shape, frontage and use of all lots shown on a subdivision plan, and the buildings
constructed thereon, shall comply with applicable zoning regulations.

33 Respect for natural landscape

Proposed roads and lot configuration should be designed with the goal of minimizing the volume
of cut and fill, flood damage, the area over which vegetation will be disturbed, the number of
mature trees (generally 10 inches in diameter, measured 4’ feet above existing grade) and
specimen trees removed, and the extent of waterways altered or relocated. Consideration should
be shown for the protection of natural features, such as large trees, water-courses, ponds,
wetlands, beaches, dunes, scenic views and points, historic spots, and similar community assets.

3.4 Monuments

Monuments shall be installed and shown by a Land Surveyor on the final, as-built subdivision as
follows:

3.4.1 Monuments shall be installed on both sides of the street, at intersections, at all
points of change in direction or curvature, and no less frequently than one monument every five
hundred (500) feet for straight sections. Monuments shall be installed at each angle point.

3.4.2 All monuments shall be of reinforced concrete or granite, five (5) inches by five
(5) inches by thirty (30) inches. Monuments shall be set so that the top of the monument is at
least six inches above the level of the adjacent ground.

3.4.3 No MassHighway Bounds or other set bounds are to be disturbed or removed. If
disturbed or missing, the bound(s) must be reset or replaced by a Registered Land Surveyor and
at the developer’s expense. All procedures and materials must be in compliance with
Massachusetts Design and Construction Standards.

3.5  Utilities
Except when crossing under the improved road surface, all utility wires, pipes, and tubing shall

be underground and located within the road layout but outside the edge of the improved road
surface.

21



3.6 Street Design

3.6.1 Layout

a. Streets shall be designed to provide direct and convenient access to the site for normal
traffic and emergency vehicles, while still respecting the natural contours of the land.

b. Streets shall be continuous unless the Board waives this requirement.

c. Provision shall be made for the proper projection of streets to adjoining property,
which is not subdivided.

d. The intersection of a proposed subdivision road and an access road shall be located no
less than one hundred fifty (150) feet from the intersection of any other road on the
same side of the access road.

e. All lots within the subdivision shall have their access from the subdivision road.

3.6.2 Intersections Street intersections shall be laid out at right angles unless the
Board waives this requirement; in no case shall a street intersect another street at less than sixty
(60) degrees. Property lines at intersections shall be rounded to provide a curb radius on the
roadway of not less than twenty (20) feet, except where the angle of the intersection varies more
than ten (10) degrees from a right angle, in which case the curve connecting the acute angle may
be less and the opposite radius must be correspondingly greater.

3.6.3 Curb Cuts

a. Theapplicant must remove any existing granite curb/edging or berm located within
the area of the proposed street to facilitate the construction of the street. All material
will then be removed from the layout of the access road and properly stored or
disposed of at the expense of the applicant.

b. The subdivision street must be constructed on a negative grade from the edge of the
hardened surface of access road to the access road layout line and graded in such a
manner that no ponding of water occurs within the access road layout. The applicant
shall be responsible for the disposal of all surface water from the development and its
roads. If such run-off or ponding occurs within three years of the date of final
release of covenant or other performance guarantee for the subdivision, the applicant
shall be responsible for its correction.

c. The applicant shall be responsible for a period of three years following the date of
final release of covenant or other performance guarantee for the subdivision for the
portion of the proposed street located within the layout of the access road, and shall
routinely inspect it for deficiencies such as settling, heaving, cracks and so forth.
Any such deficiencies shall be corrected at the applicant’s cost and to the written
satisfaction of the Massachusetts or Town Department of Public Works, whichever

may apply.

3.6.4 Sight Distances For subdivision roads intersecting access roads, the sight
distance in each direction shall not be less than three hundred (300) feet; however, when
intersecting Route 6, the sight distance in each direction shall be no less than four hundred
seventy-five (475) feet.

3.6.5 Access Subdivisions containing a total of thirty (30) or more lots shall provide
more than a single access from an existing street. For this purpose, “total number of lots”

22



includes the lots fronting on pre-existing subdivision roads used for access to the proposed
subdivision as well as new proposed lots.

3.6.6 Dead-end streets

a. The length of dead-end streets should not exceed one thousand (1000) feet, and the
dead-end street shall include at the end a turnaround having a property-line diameter of at
least eighty (80) feet. Length ofthe street shall be measured along the centerline to the
end of the turnaround.

b. Any easement obtained for turn-around purposes at the end of a temporary dead-end
street shall terminate upon construction of the extension.

3.6.7 Adjacent properties Proposed subdivision roads shall be separated from
subdivision boundaries by a screening buffer of twenty-five (25) feet width or more. This buffer
is to consist of naturally occurring vegetation; however, if this area is disturbed it must be
replanted preferably with native vegetation and shown on a plan in accordance with Section
2.5.2.c.15.

3.6.8 Design Standards Refer to Table 1 in Appendix 2.
3.7 Rural Road Alternative

Where approval is sought for a subdivision on land of a rural or sensitive nature, the Board may,
at its discretion, waive strict compliance with the requirements of Section 3.6.8 in order to allow
roads servicing not more than four (4) dwellings to be more in keeping with the rural landscape.
In granting a waiver the Board will consider the following factors before granting a waiver of the
standard road requirements: length of the road; design of the road and its compatibility with
bordering permanent open space, scenic amenity, any other conservation measures; public
safety; the adequacy of the proposed surface to withstand the expected intensity of vehicular
traffic upon build-out of the subdivision; the provision of pull-offs, the applicant’s willingness to
resurface following the construction of residences; provisions for protecting the road surface
during the construction of residences; and the long-term adequacy of any homeowner’s
maintenance agreement to protect the proposed surface; and applicable covenants restricting
future density increases. (Amended 8/19/14)

3.8 Rights-of-way for access

When rights-of-way are used for access to one or more lots, the road surface in those rights-of-
way are to be constructed according to the specifications in the table of Section 3.6.8.

3.9 Adequate Access to the Site

The Board may disapprove a plan if it determines that access roads to the subdivision are
inadequate to carry the volume of traffic reasonably anticipated. The applicant shall show to the
satisfaction of the Board that the roads and ways to and from the proposed subdivision shall be
adequate to provide emergency medical, fire and police protection as well as safe travel and
adequate circulation for the projected volume of traffic including, but not limited to a way or

23



ways having sufficient width, suitable grades and adequate construction to provide for vehicular
traffic. The Board may require appropriate and reasonable improvements in adjacent streets and
ways to minimize congestion, to ensure safe and adequate access to the proposed subdivision,
and to ensure safe and adequate vehicular and pedestrian travel. Improvements that the Board
may require in adjacent and nearby streets and ways shall include, but not be limited to grade
adjustments and realignments of horizontal and vertical curves; corrections of drainage
deficiencies; and widening of streets and ways; and/or the Board may require the applicant to
dedicate a strip of land for the purpose of widening the abutting public way to a width at least as
great as that required within the subdivision and to make physical improvements to and within
such public way to the same standards required within the subdivision. Any such dedication of
land for purpose of widening the way and any such work performed within such public way shall
be made only with permission and design approval of the governmental agency having
jurisdiction over such way, and all costs of any such widening or construction shall be borne by
the applicant.

The Board may require that a secondary access be provided for any size subdivision for
demonstrated reasons of public safety and convenience. Vehicular access shall meet the
Minimum Design Standards described in Section 3.6.8. The applicant shall show to the
satisfaction of the Board the legal right to pass and repass over such access way or ways and the
legal right to install underground utilities in the proposed location.

24



SECTION 4: SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ROADS

4.1 General

All improvements specified on the Definitive Subdivision Plan, road profile plans, and road
cross-sections shall be constructed or installed by the applicant in accordance with the provisions
of the Truro General By-Laws, this Section of the Rules and Regulations, and as approved by the
Board. Items not specifically mentioned herein shall be constructed in accordance with the latest
revision of the Standard Specification for Highways and Bridges of the Massachusetts
Department of Public Works (hereinafter referred to as the Department's Specifications) unless
otherwise specifically approved by the Board.

The applicant shall notify the Board in writing of the date that construction will being at least
seven (7) days prior to such date.

All work performed by the applicant as a result of these Rules and Regulations will be subject to
the review and acceptance or approval of the Board. The applicant shall keep the Planning
Board informed of the progress of the work and shall at any time provide safe and convenient
access to all parts of the work for inspection by members of the Board or their assignee. No
work will be approved which has been covered prior to inspection by subsequent work.
Reference should be made to Section 6 for inspections required by the Board.

4.1.1 Subdivision Layout

The subdivision, including all ways, lot lines, drain lines and utilities shall be laid out as
to line and grade by a Professional Land Surveyor who shall file a certification letter with the
Board to this effect. Stakes for line and grade, clearly marked with the proper station, shall be
maintained throughout construction.

In the event that the construction of the road deviates from the plan and profile approved by the
Board, the applicant must stop work and notify the Planning Board. All changes must be shown
on the as-built plan.

Any work, which in the opinion of the Board, has not been properly laid out or does not conform
to the Plans may be checked by a Land Surveyor employed by the Board at the applicant’s
expense. No lots shall be released from the covenant until such payment has been made in full.
The Board may require, at the applicant's expense, the removal and correction of any work,
which has been incorrectly laid out. The Board may use the funds and securities deposited by
the applicant to pay these costs

4.1.2 Clearing, Grubbing, and Excavation

No clearing of vegetation or grading for the development of ways or building sites shall
commence until an approved, signed definitive plan has been recorded with the Barnstable
Registry of Deeds and/or the Land Court, as the case may be, and evidence of such recording has
been returned to the Board. This requirement shall not apply to limited clearing for the purpose
of surveying, performing percolation tests, or comply with Section 2.5.3.

Proposed roadways shall be cleared, grubbed, and excavated to the extent shown on the approved

25



plan and profile. No disposable waste materials, such as logs, stumps, or branches, may be
buried on any part of the subdivision property but shall be removed from the site. Trees intended
to be preserved shall be protected from injury by suitable boxes, or fenders, or wells if in fill.

4.1.3 Erosion Control Measures
Erosion control during and after construction shall be accomplished, using the following
erosion control measures recommended by the U.S. Soil Conservation Service:

a. Erosion Minimization Stripping of vegetation, soil removal, and regrading shall be
accomplished so as to minimize erosion.

b. Duration of Exposure The duration of exposure of disturbed area shall be kept to a
practical minimum, but in no case shall a road have less than a binder course as of
December 1.

c. Temporary Erosion Control Temporary vegetation and/or mulching shall be used to
protect exposed areas during development.

d. Permanent Erosion Control Installation Permanent (final) vegetation and
mechanical measures to stabilize the land surface and control erosion shall be installed as
soon as practicable after construction ends.

e. Protection of Permanent Drainage Facilities Until a disturbed area is stabilized,
permanent drainage facilities including, but not limited to, catch basins, pipes, retention
basins, grass swales, and infiltration devices, shall be protected from sediment in run-off
water by the use of temporary drainage facilities such as debris basins, sediment basins,
silt traps, or other acceptable methods.

f. Dust Control During grading operations, methods of dust control shall be employed
wherever practicable.

The Board may require the implementation of reasonable soil erosion control measures during
construction if; in its opinion, such measures are warranted but have not been implemented by
the applicant.

4.1.4 Side Slopes Fill and cut slopes shall not be steeper than two (2) horizontal on
one (1) vertical (2:1) and shall be loamed or covered with topsoil and seeded.

4.1.5 Sub-base Clay or loam hardening shall be placed to a depth of at least six (6)
inches, plus processed stone or t-base to a depth of four (4) inches, for the full length of the
roadway and the full width as shown in the cross-section. The sub-grade shall be suitably rolled
and compacted before placing the hardening.

4.1.6 Grade Finished center-line profile grade shall not be less than five-tenths

percent (0.5%). The roadway is to be constructed in true cross section and with a crown of one-
fourth (1/4) inch of pitch per foot from the center line.

26



4.1.7 Surface Material Where applicable, the surface of paved roads shall be
bituminous concrete, Type [-1. Bituminous concrete shall be placed in two (2) layers per Table
1, Appendix 2. Turn-arounds on dead end streets shall have an exterior paved radius of no less
than forty (40) feet. The centerline of the travel surface shall be on the centerline of the way.

Shoulders shall be provided on each side of the road to a minimum width of four (4) feet,
excluding berms. Where the new pavement intersects an existing road, it must butt into and not
overlap the edge of the hardened surface of the roadway. All abutting edges of the existing
pavement shall be coated with RS-1 emulsion prior to the placement of the permanent
bituminous concrete. Shoulders shall be hardened, top-soiled and seeded with perennial grass.

All disturbed areas shall be seeded.

4.1.8 Berms Berms shall be provided on both sides of all paved roads where the grade
is 3% or greater. Bituminous concrete berms, eighteen (18°") inches in width on rolled asphalt
base or binder course, shall be constructed on each side of the road and shall slope towards the
street at a rate of 1% to 2'% inches per foot

4.1.9 Street Signs Street signs that conform to the requirements of the Highway
Department and any applicable town bylaws shall be installed by the developer. Stop signs shall
be installed by the developer wherever a proposed private road or existing private road used for
access to the subdivision intersects with a public or town road. A street sign must display the
exact name of the street as it appears on the approved subdivision plan.

4.1.10 Vegetation Existing trees of over six (6) inches in diameter, measured at four
and one-half (4)2) feet above existing grade, outside the travel surface of any proposed or
existing roads and on proposed building lots should be preserved. The Planning Board may
require the applicant to provide and plant suitable shade trees as a buffer along existing or
proposed roads or along abutting and already developed properties. Shrubs or ground cover may
be required where stabilization is needed; for instance, on banks along roadways, or as a buffer.
All unvegetated or disturbed areas shall be surfaced with not less than four (4) inches of good
quality topsoil and shall be seeded, or hydroseeded, with a grass mix in sufficient quantities to
assure adequate coverage and establish growth, and appropriate for the soil and site conditions,
and rolled. The Planning Board may require native plantings within the center of cul-de-sacs or
turnarounds.

4.1.11 Guard Rails Guardrails of a design and material approved by the Board shall
be required at points along the roads where in the Board’s opinion they are necessary for safety
in the opinion of the Board.

4.2 Drainage

4.2.1 Drainage Installations Road drainage, including drain lines and structures, shall
be designed to meet engineering standards for a 50-year storm. Road drainage structures shall be
placed not more than two hundred (200) feet apart on continuous grades with a slope of five
percent (5%) or more and not over four hundred (400) feet apart on continuous grades of less
than five percent (5%), or as otherwise reasonably determined by the Board. Structures shall be
precast units. Grates and frames shall be of Massachusetts standard type and shall conform to
Massachusetts Department of Public Works specifications.

27



4.2.2 Catch Basins Catch basins shall be of solid construction, precast concrete or
other approved material, with sump, overflow and grates, located in the road to receive surface
water. Leaching basins shall be made of precast concrete or other approved material, located off
the road and connected to catch basins with concrete, asphalt-coated, corrugated aluminum or
steel pipe of 10" minimum diameter. All leaching basins shall have a two (2) foot minimum
width of 1 2™ stone around the circumference and for the full depth of the leaching portion of the
basin. Covers shall be precast concrete with a set marker consisting of a section or re-bar driven
vertically into the ground over the center of the pit to locate them. No portion of the drainage
system shall be back-filled until an on-site inspection has been made by the Truro Director of
Public Works and the development’s engineer and written approval has been given by the
former.

4.2.3 Drainage Pipe outlets All pipe used in drainage installations shall be reinforced
concrete or asphalt-coated corrugated metal or aluminum-corrugated metal and shall be correctly
bedded in a trench to a true line and grade. This trench shall be suitably filled and compacted.
The minimum size of pipe permitted is ten (10) inches. Suitable headers, with aprons to prevent
scour, are required at the discharge end of pipes. Manholes shall be provided at changes of grade
and at feeder entrances to mains.

4.2.4 Drainage Treatment For any Definitive Plan, vegetated basins also may be
incorporated into the overall drainage plan for pre-treatment of road runoff.

4.3  Utilities

Prior to the placing of the bituminous concrete binder course, all utilities shall be installed
underground (refer to §3.5).

4.4 Inspection

The applicant or his representative shall have a licensed professional engineer present at the
commencement of any phase of road construction, for on-site inspections (Form E) and
subsequent certifications. The engineer shall be present at each inspection and shall certify at the
time of inspection in a letter to the Planning Board bearing the engineer’s stamp that, at the time
of inspection, the phase of construction inspected had been completed according to the plans
approved by the Planning Board. Inspections shall be made when the: centerline is staked; sub-
grade, hardening and drainage is in place; binder course is in place; finished road surface and
berms are in place; slopes and shoulders are loamed and graded; and street signs and bounds are
installed.

4.5 Post-Development
4.5.1 Clean Up The developer shall clean up any debris resulting from road
construction, installation of utilities or other site work so as to leave a neat and orderly site free

from debris and other objectionable materials. All catch basins and manholes shall be cleaned
out.

28



4.5.2 Documentation Upon the completion of ways and the installation of services in
accordance with these Regulations but prior to the full release of the performance guarantee (see
Section 2.5.6 above), the developer shall submit to the Board “as-built” drawings of all streets,
utilities and drainage systems. The developer, furthermore, shall file with both the Board and the
Town Clerk a written statement that all requirements of the Definitive Plan have been met. The
as-built plan shall be consistent with the requirements of §2.5.7(a), and it shall be accompanied

by an engineer’s attested Certificate of Completion.

29



SECTION S ACCEPTANCE OF PRIVATE ROADS

5.1 General

A petition for the acceptance of a private way should be addressed to the Board of Selectmen but
shall not be acted upon by the Board of Selectmen until the Planning Board has certified that the
way was constructed in accordance with the Rules and Regulations or standards, including
grading, clearing, hardening, black-topping and drainage prevailing when the way was
constructed. Upon approval of the petition, the Board of Selectmen shall submit an article to the
next annual Town Meeting for action on the petition.

Sy Submission of the plan

5.2.1 A plan of'the way prepared at the petitioner’s expense and stamped by a
registered surveyor and, if necessary, by a professional engineer shall accompany the petition.
The plan shall include the following information:

a. Name of the road.

b. Areas to be accepted.

c. Names, addresses & lot numbers (either on a separate plan or in a legend on a
subdivision plan) of all owners and abutters.

d. Road layout and construction details including locations and dimensions of drainage

basins and leaching tanks, a typical, cross sectional road width drawing showing its

thickness and types of sub-base, base course, top course, width of paved surface,

berms and utilities.

Drainage, easements and catchment areas, if any.

Dates of the start and finish of road construction and the name of contractor.

Core samples sufficient to verify the method of construction of the road.

Any other details necessary to fully describe the road.

5@ o

5.3 Suitable Access

Any private way submitted by petition for acceptance by the Town as a public way shall connect
directly with an existing public way or with another private way being submitted simultaneously
for acceptance.

54 Waiver

The Planning Board may waive any of the Town standards, referred to in Section 5.1, which in
its opinion would not be detrimental to the public interest, but any requirements specified by law
may not be waived. If any such waiver would result in an expenditure of public monies to
accomplish the requirements waived, the Board of Selectmen shall present this cost to Town
Meeting for its approved in conjunction with the petition for acceptance of the private way.

30



Section 6 Administration

6.1 Authority

The Planning Board shall administer these Rules and Regulations and shall enjoy all the powers
conferred upon it by MGL Ch 41 Sections 81-A to 81-GG. The Planning Board may designate
as its agents appropriate town agencies or officials, and it may from time to time obtain
independent professional assistance to review plans and inspect improvements at the applicant’s
expense when the Board cannot adequately perform its functions without such assistance.

6.2 Severability
If any provision of these Rules and Regulations is held to be invalid by a court of competent

jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not be construed to invalidate any other provision hereof unless
the context so requires.

31



APPENDIX 1

FEE SCHEDULE

Approval Not Required Plan
Preliminary Plan

Definitive/Modification
Amendment/Rescission Plan

Lot Release/Covenant Release

$275

$275

$125 per lot, minimum $275

$100

32



APPENDIX 2
TABLE 1
Recommended Geometric Design Standards for Subdivisions

DESIGN ELEMENTS | Type A ] Type B l Type C Type D & E
Roadway layout
Minimum right-of-way width 40 feet 40 feet 40 feet 40 feet
Minimum Roadway width — not including berms 14 feet 18 feet 20 feet 22 feet
Shoulder width (each side of roadway) 4 feet 4 feet 4 feet 4 feet
Horizontal Alignment
Minimum radius at street centerline ] 125 feet | 125 feet | 290 feet 290 feet
Vertical Alignment
Clear sight distance from 4°’-6” to 4" above pavement 200 feet 200 feet 350 feet 350 feet
Minimum vertical curve 100 Feet 150 feet 200 feet 200 feet
Grade(1)
Maximum grade 8% 8% 8% 8%
Minimum grade 1% 1% 1% 1%
Maximum grade, within 30' from intersection 2% 2% 2% 2%
Intersection Standards
Minimum intersection angle 60° 60° 60° 85°
Minimum centerline offset 125 feet 125 feet 200 feet 200 feet
Minimum curb (or edge of roadway) radius 20 feet 20 feet 30 feet 30 feet
Dead-end Street
Maximum length 1,000 feet 1,000 feet 1,000 feet Not allowable
Minimum radius of circular turnaround, to curb
or to edge of pavement 40 feet 40 feet 40 feet n/a
Pavement and Storm Frequency Standards
Unpaved(2) 6” T-Base
3” crushed Stone n/a n/a n/a
Pavement, compacted thickness 3” total 3” total 45 total 45 total
1'%” binder 14" binder 2% binder 2Y4” binder
1'%” finish 1'4” finish 2” finish 2” finish
Base, compacted thickness 8” total 8” total 12” total 12” total
4” sub-base 4” sub-base 6” sub-base 6” sub-base
4” base 4” base 6” base 6” base
Storm frequency for drainage calculations 50 years 50 years 50 years 50 years
Storm frequency for cross culverts sizing 50 years 50 years 50 years 50 years

n/a - Not applicable. (1) The maximum grade for all roads shall be a maximum of 8%. The “Maximum Grade” may be waived, but cannot exceed 10%, for a
distance of one hundred (100) feet. (2)Although unpaved roads may be accepted as access under these regulations, they will not be considered for acceptance as
a town road unless reconstructed.

Page 33



APPENDIX 3

FORMS

34



35



TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD

FORM A
APPLICATION FOR DETERMINATION THAT
PLAN DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL (ANR)

Date:

To The Planning Board of the Town of Truro Massachusetts,
The undersigned owners of all the land described herein submitted the accompanying plan entitled:
and dated , requests a

determination and endorsement by said Board that approval by it under the Subdivision Control Law is not
required.

Property Location: Map(s) and Parcel(s):

Number of Lots Created: Total Land Area:

The owner’s title to said land is derived under deed from §

dated , and recorded in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds Book and Page:
or Land Court Certificate of Title No. registered in Barnstable
County.

The undersigned believes that such approval is not required for the following reasons: (Check as appropriate)
U The accompanying plan is not a subdivision because the plan does not show a division of land.

U The division of the tract of land shown on the accompanying plan is not a subdivision because every lot
shown on the plan has frontage of at least such distance as is presently required by the Truro zoning by-law
under Section 50.1 (A) which requires 150 feet for erection of a building on such lot; and every lot shown on
the plan has such frontage on:

D a public way or way which the Town Clerk certifies is maintained and used as a public way, namely
, or

D a way shown on a plan theretofore approved and endorsed in accordance with the subdivision
control law, namely on and subject to the following

conditions ;or

D a private way in existence on December 8, 1955, the date when the subdivision control law
became effective in the Town of Truro having, in the opinion of the Planning Board, sufficient width,
suitable grades, and adequate construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in relation to the
proposed use of the land abutting thereon or served thereby, and for the installation of municipal services
to serve such land and the buildings erected or to be erected thereon, namely

D The division of the tract of land shown on the accompanying plan is not a "subdivision" because it shows a
36



proposed conveyance/other instrument, namely which adds to/takes away
from/changes the size and shape of, lots in such a manner that no lot affected is left without frontage as
required by the Truro zoning bylaw under Section 50.1 (A), which requires 150 feet.

D The division of the tract of land shown on the accompanying plan is not a subdivision because two or more
buildings, specifically “buildings were standing on the property prior to December 8, 1955 the date
when the subdivision control law went into effect in the Town of Truro and one of such buildings remains
standing on each of the lots/said buildings as shown and located on the accompanying plan. Evidence of the
existence of such buildings prior to the effective date of the subdivision control law as follows:

O Other reasons or comments: (See M.G. L., ¢.41, §81-L)

All other information as required in the Rules and Regulations Governing Subdivisions of Land shall be
submitted as part of the application.

(Printed Name of Owner) (Signature)
(Printed Name of Owner) (Signature)
(Address of Owner(s)) (Address of Owner(s))
(Printed Name of Agent) (Signature)
(Address of Agent)

File twelve (12) copies each of this form and applicable plan(s) with the Town Clerk

37



TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD

Form B
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A PRELIMINARY PLAN

Date

To the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA

The undersigned, being the applicant as defined under Chapter 41, Section 81-L, for approval of a

proposed subdivision shown on a plan entitled

by dated and described as follows:

Located:

Assessor's Map(s) and Parcel(s):

Number of Lots Proposed: Total acreage of Tract:

Said applicant hereby submits said plan as a Preliminary subdivision plan in accordance with the Rules
and Regulations of the Truro Planning Board and makes application to the Board for approval of said
plan.

The undersigned's title to said land is derived under deed from

dated , and recorded in the Barnstable
Registry of Deeds Book and Page:
or by Land Court Certificate of Title No. registered in Barnstable
County.
Applicant's Signature Applicant's Telephone Number

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address

Owner's Signature if not the applicant
or applicant's authorization if not the owner

Owner’s Legal Mailing Address

Surveyor Name/Address
(Or Person responsible for preparation of the plan)

File twelve (12) copies each of this form and applicable plan(s) with the Town Clerk

38



TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD

Form C
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A DEFINITIVE PLAN
Date

To the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA

The undersigned, being the applicant as defined under Chapter 41, Section 81-L, for approval of a

proposed subdivision shown on a plan entitled

by dated and described as follows:

Located:

Assessor's Map(s) and Parcel(s):
Number of Lots Proposed: Total acreage of Tract:

Said applicant hereby submits said plan as a Definitive subdivision plan in accordance with the Rules
and Regulations of the Truro Planning Board and makes application to the Board for approval of said
plan.

The undersigned's title to said land is derived under deed from

dated , and recorded in the Barnstable

Registry of Deeds Book and Page:

or by Land Court Certificate of Title No. registered in Barnstable
County, and said land is free of encumbrances except for the following:

Said plan has/has not (circle appropriate) evolved from a preliminary plan submitted to the Board on
and approved/approved with modifications/disapproved (circle appropriate) on

Applicant's Signature Applicant's Telephone Number

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address

Owner's Signature if not the applicant
or applicant's authorization if not the owner

Owner’s Legal Mailing Address

Surveyor Name/Address
(Or Person responsible for preparation of the plan)

File twelve (12) copies each of this form and applicable plan(s) with the Town Clerk

39



TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD
FORM D
COVENANT

The undersigned of Barnstable

County, Massachusetts, hereinafter called the “Covenantor”, having submitted to the Truro Planning Board, a definitive plan

of a subdivision, entitled

dated made by

for property located at

and showing proposed lots, does hereby covenant and agree with said Planning Board and

the successors in office of said Board, pursuant to MGL c.41, §81U, as amended that:

1. The Covenantor is the owner of record of the premises shown on said plan;

2. This covenant shall run with the land and be binding upon the executor, administrators, heirs and assigns of the
Covenantor, and their successors in title to the premises shown on said plan;

3. The construction of ways and the installation of municipal services shall be provided to serve any lot in accordance
with the Rules and Regulations of said Planning Board before such lot may be built upon or conveyed, other than by
mortgage deed; provided that a mortgagee who acquires title to the mortgaged premises by foreclosure or otherwise
and any succeeding owner of the mortgage premises or part thereof may sell any such lot, subject only to that portion
of this covenant which provided that no lot so sold shall be built upon until such ways and services have been provided
to serve such lot;

4. Nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance subject to this covenant by a single deed of the entire parcel
of land shown on said subdivision plan or of all lots not previously released by the Planning Board without first
providing such ways and services;

5. This covenant shall take effect upon approval of said plan by the Planning Board.

6. Reference to this covenant shall be entered upon said plan and this covenant shall be recorded at the Registry of Deeds
or the Land Court when said plan is recorded. A copy of the recorded covenant shall be returned to the Planning
Board.

The undersigned wife,
husband, of the Covenantor hereby agree that such interest as I, we, may have in said premises shall be subject to the
provisions of this covenant and insofar as is necessary release all rights of tenancy by the courtesy, dower, homestead and
other interest therein.

Witness our hands and seals this day of

Signature of Owner Signature of Owner

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BARNSTABLE, SS
On this day of , 20 , before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared

, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification,
which were , to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document

in my presence and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed before me.

NOTARY PUBLIC
40



The following are further agreements and/or conditions of approval:

Planning Board Signatures: Date:

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BARNSTABLE, SS
On this day of ,20 , before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared

, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification,
which were , to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document

in my presence and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed before me.

NOTARY PUBLIC

41



TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD

FORM E

APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION, AMENDMENT OR RESCISSION OF DEFINITIVE
SUBDIVISION

Date

To the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA

The undersigned, being the applicant as defined under Chapter 41, Section 81-L, for approval of a

proposed subdivision shown on a plan entitled by

dated and described as follows:

Located:

Assessor's Map(s) and Parcel(s):

Number of Lots Proposed:

Total acreage of Tract:

Hereby submits said plan for (circle one) MODIFICATION AMENDMENT RESCISSION
in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Truro Planning Board for the following reason(s):

The undersigned's title to said land is derived under deed from

dated , and recorded in the Barnstable

Registry of Deeds Book and Page:

or by Land Court Certificate of Title No. registered in Barnstable
County, and said land is free of encumbrances except for the following:

The undersigned hereby applies for approval of said MODIFICATION, AMENDMENT OR
RESCISSION plan by the Board, in belief that the plan conforms to the Board's Rules and Regulations.

Applicant's Signature Telephone Number

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address

Owner's Signature if not the applicant
or applicant's authorization if not the owner

Owner’s Legal Mailing Address

Surveyors Name/Address
(Or Person Responsible for preparation of plan)

File twelve (12) copies each of this form and applicable plan(s) with the Town Clerk

42



TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD

FORM F
CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION & RELEASE OF MUNICIPAL INTEREST
IN SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE SECURITY

Date:

Subdivision Name: Location

Owner:

Owner address:

Applicant:

Applicant address:

Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Plan Book , Page

Barnstable County Land Registry, L.C.P. No.

Form D Covenant Doc. No. Book Page

The undersigned, being a majority of the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, Massachusetts, hereby certify that
the construction of ways and the installation of municipal services for the subdivision citied above have been fully
and satisfactorily completed in accordance with the Planning Board Rules and Regulations to serve the following
lots:

Pursuant to MGL c.41, §81-U and in consideration of said construction and installation, the Town of Truro a
Massachusetts municipal corporation, acting through its Planning Board, hereby release its interest in the
performance security for the subdivision cited above.

Date:

Truro Planning Board
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Barnstable, ss.

On this day of , 20 , before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
, one of the above signed members of the Truro Planning Board, proved
to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were s

to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document in my presence.

By commission expires: Notary Public

43






RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE SUBDIVISION OF LAND
We, the undersigned members of the Truro Planning Board, hereby certify the Rules and

Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land, as approved and accepted February 25, 2016,
with an effective date of Ma-d, 2, 2016, to be a true copy.

S Zloe,

L1sa Marla Tobla Chalrman

Truro Planning Board

Steven J. Sollog, Vice- Chalrmaf]

0 el

Peter L. Herridge, Clerk

A/@z/«/ 4‘4.‘«///___

R. Bruce Boleyn

M?v) Rt e

odenck

L U omen

R. Riemer

John B. Hopkins

Attest:

ARG

Cynthia A. Slade
Town Clerk, Town of Truro
March 29, 2016






TOWN OF TRURO

Rules and Regulations

Governing the Subdivision of Land

$7.00

Approved and Accepted by the Planning Board:
August 28,2007

Effective Date September 10,2007

Amended September 13,2011

Amended August 19, 2014

Amended February 25, 2016

Amended March 7, 2018

Amended xxxxx, 2024

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE SUBDIVISION OF LAND

SECTION 1:
11
1.2
1.3
14
15
1.6
1.7

SECTION 2:
2.1
2.2
2.3
2.4
2.5
2.6

SECTION 3:
3.1
3.2
3.3
34
35
3.6
3.7
3.8
3.9

SECTION 4:
4.1
4.2
4.3
44
45

SECTION 5:
5.1
5.2
53
54

SECTION 6:
6.1
6.2

APPENDIX 1
APPENDIX 2

APPENDIX 3

Table of Contents

GENERAL PROVISIONS
A 1110 SRR 1
01010 P PR TPP PP RPPRRPIN 1
APPHCADITITEY ... 1
F AN LT AT0 [T L TR 1
Waivers of Strict COMPHANCE .......ccveviiiie e 1
(DL 1T T0] TR 2
CONSURANT SEIVICES. . ..o i i i et 3
SUBMISSION AND APPROVAL OF PLANS
YUl o] VI (0] A o) il d P R 5
Plans Believed Not to Require Approval (ANR).........ccooiiiiiiiiiiee e 5
Subdivision Pre-submiSSIoN REVIEW .........c.eeicviiiiiii ittt 6
Preliminary SubdiviSion PIaNS ...........ccccoviiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 6
Definitive SUDIVISION PIANS ......oicveieii ittt ettt e e st e e s s erbe e e s srbae e 8
Open SPace DEVEIOPIMENT ........cviieieeeee ettt sae e see e 16
DESIGN STANDARDS
LT 0 1<T - | TR 18
Conformance With ZONING.........c.ccueieiiiiiie et e s re e re e 18
Respect for Natural Lan0dSCape. .........cceorieiieiins creiieiesie et 18
Y/ 0] 0 18] 0 ]=] 0 £ 18
L0 11 3T TR 18
SHTEEE DIBSTIGN. ...ttt bbbttt bbb r e 18
R I 0T (o I AN L =] g P L LY/ T R 20
RIGhtS-0F-Way FOr ACCESS .....vvieiiiei ittt et e e et e snbe e e nes 20
Adequate ACCESS t0 the ST ....cvvveiieie et 20
SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ROADS
LT 01<T - | TR 21
DIAINAGE ... ettt 23
L1 ] [ 1= 24
T 1=To1 1T ] SRR S USROS 24
POSt-DEVEIOPMENT .....oviiiie et sttt re b sre e nre e 24
ACCEPTANCE OF PRIVATE ROADS
LT LT = TR 25
SUBMISSION OF thE PLAN ......veiiie et 25
SUITADIE ACCESS ...ttt ettt ettt e s b e e st e s s be e s sbee e sbe s s sabessbeeans 25
ATA U1 ] TR 25
ADMINISTRATION
AULNOTITY L. b e bbbttt b bbb 26
SEVEIADIIITY ...t 26
FEE SCHEDULE .....ooeiieet ettt ettt et e et re e st e st e st et e s e e seneeesraeerereeesereesrees 27
TABLE 1 RECOMMENDED GEOMETRIC DESIGN STANDARDS FOR
SUBDIVISTONS ...ttt s st e s b e st e e s s bt e e s ate s s b e e s sabesesbee e e 28
FORIMS ...ttt ettt e e sttt e et e st e e e et et e sttt e eae e e s bt e satetesebeesareeestaeenarenesseeesarees 29

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024



SECTION 1: GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1 Authority

Under the authority vested in the Planning Board of the Town of Truro (Board) by the Subdivision Control
Law of Massachusetts, Massachusetts General Laws (MGL), Chapter 41, having been adopted on
December 8, 1955, the Board hereby adopts these amended Rules and Regulations governing the
subdivision of land in the Town of Truro. Such Rules and Regulations shall be effective as of September
10, 2007, and shall remain in effect until modified or amended by the Board. All previous subdivision
regulations shall be repealed on the date these Rules and Regulations become effective.

1.2 Purpose
These Rules and Regulations have been adopted for the purpose of protecting the safety, convenience and
welfare of the inhabitants of Truro by regulating the laying out and construction of in subdivision ways to
provide access to all lots therein. As provided in MGL c.41, 881M, these Rules and Regulations are adopted
to ensure that the powers of the Board under the Subdivision Control Law shall be exercised with due regard
for:

1. providing access to all of the lots in a subdivision by ways that will be safe and convenient for
travel;
lessening congestion on such ways and on the adjacent ways, public and private;
reducing danger to life and limb in the operation of motor vehicles;
securing safety in the case of fire, flood, panic and other emergencies;
ensuring compliance with the Truro Zoning Bylaw;
securing adequate provisions for water, sewerage, drainage, underground utility service, fire,
police, and other similar municipal equipment, and other requirements, where necessary, in a
subdivision;
7. coordinating the ways in a subdivision with each other, with public ways in the Town, and with

the ways in neighboring subdivisions; and

8. supporting the overall goals of the Truro Local Comprehensive Plan.

o0~ wN

1.3 Applicability

No person shall subdivide any land within the Town or proceed with the improvement or sale of lots in a
subdivision or the construction of ways or the installation of utilities and municipal services therein, unless
and until a definitive plan of such subdivision has been submitted to and approved by the Board as
hereinafter provided. Resubdivision of all or part of the land covered by an existing plan shall also be
governed by these Rules and Regulations. For purposes of these Rules and Regulations, the proposed
subdivision shall include future divisions of land within the subdivision's boundaries and any expansion or
extension into adjacent land; separate phases or segments are not separate subdivisions.

1.4 Amendment

These Rules and Regulations or any portion thereof may be amended from time to time by the Board on its
own motion, following notice and a public hearing.

1.5 Waivers of Strict Compliance

Strict compliance with the requirements of these Rules and Regulations may be waived when, in the
judgment of the Board, such action is in the public interest and not inconsistent with the purpose and intent
of the Subdivision Control Law. In waiving strict compliance, the Board may impose such alternative
conditions as will serve substantially the same objective as the standards or rules waived. Any such
request(s) for waiver(s) from the Rules and Regulations must be submitted by the applicant to the Board in

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 1



writing and shall explain how granting the waiver(s) would be in the public interest and not inconsistent
with the intent and purpose of the Subdivision Control Law. Only such waivers as have been approved by
the Board in writing shall be effective and binding upon the Board. (Amended 9/13/2011 and 8/19/2014)

1.6 Definitions

As used in these Rules and Regulations, the following terms shall have the meaning indicated. Terms and
words not defined therein but defined in M.G.L. c. 41, shall have the meaning given herein, unless a contrary
intention clearly appears.

Abutter:  Those landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, those landowners
immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and those landowners located across the streets and ways
bordering the proposed subdivision.

Access Road: A way or ways used for vehicular access to land to be divided by a Definitive Subdivision
plan, or by an Approval Not Required Plan.

Applicant: An owner, agent, representative or assignee who is authorized to propose and/or develop the
proposed subdivision.

Approval Not Required Plan (ANR):

1. A plan that does not show a division of land a plan on which no more than one lot is shown as a
building lot, or a plan showing lots having frontage, of a least the length required by the Zoning
Bylaws, on:

a. atownway oracounty, state, or federal highway that permits access from the frontage shown
on the plan, or

a way which the Town Clerk certifies is maintained and used as a public way, or

a way that the Board approved as acceptable for providing access to or within the subdivision
that is shown on a plan approved and endorsed in accordance with The Subdivision Control
Law, or

d. a way that was in existence when The Subdivision Control Law became effective in Truro
and that has, in the opinion of the Board, sufficient width, suitable grades, and adequate
construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in relation to the proposed use of the
land abutting thereon or served thereby and for the installation of municipal services to serve
such land and the buildings erected or to be erected thereon.

2. Conveyances or other instruments adding to, taking away from, or changing the size and shape
of, lots in such a manner as not to leave any lot so affected without the frontage above set forth,
or

3. The division of a tract of land on which two or more buildings were standing when the
subdivision control law went into effect in the Town of Truro into separate lots on each of which
one of such buildings remains standing, shall not constitute a subdivision.

Board: The Planning Board of the Town of Truro.

Definitive Subdivision Plan: A plan of a proposed subdivision or resubdivision of land drawn in a manner
suitable for recording at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds or the Massachusetts Land Court and that
shows the information and design elements as required by these Rules and Regulations. A Definitive
subdivision Plan is also sometimes hereinafter referred to as a "Definitive Plan".

Engineer: A professional engineer registered with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 2



General Laws: The Commonwealth of Massachusetts General Laws (M.G.L.), with all additions and
amendments. In case of a rearrangement of the General Laws, any citation of particular sections of the
General Laws shall be applicable to the corresponding sections in the new codification.

Land Surveyor: A professional land surveyor registered with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Lot: Shall mean an area of land in one ownership, with definite boundaries, used, or available for use, as
the site of one or more buildings.

Preliminary Subdivision Plan: As defined in M.G.L. c. 41, 881L, and as follows: a plan of a proposed
subdivision or resubdivision of land that shows the information and design elements as required by these
Rules and Regulations for such a plan. A Preliminary Subdivision Plan is also sometime hereinafter referred
to as a "Preliminary Plan".

Road/Street:
* Type A: A street that services 1-4 lots.
» Type B: A street that services 5-10 lots

» Type C: Astreet that in the opinion of the Board is used to service abutting lots and is not intended
for use by through traffic and shall include any street servicing 11-20 lots.

» Type D: A street collecting traffic from several Type B streets and shall include any street
servicing 21-30 lots.

» Type E: A street or road which in the opinion of the Board is being used or will be used as a

thoroughfare between different sections of the Town, or which will be used as a principal access
to a business or industrial subdivision, and shall include any street servicing more than 30 lots.

Roadway: The portion of a road layout designed for vehicular travel; the traveled portion of the way.
Sight Distance: The clear distance from four feet six inches (4'-6") to four inches (4") above pavement.

Subdivision: As defined in M.G.L. c. 41, 881L, and as follows: the division of a tract of land into two or
more lots, to include resubdivision, and, when appropriate to the context, shall relate to the process of
subdivision or to the land or territory subdivided; provided, however that a plan which meets the
requirements for an Approval Not Required Plan, as defined above, shall not constitute a subdivision.

Subdivision Control Law: Section 81K to 81GG, inclusive of Chapter 41 of the General Laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and any modifications or additions thereto. This designation shall, when
applicable, include corresponding provisions of earlier laws.

Utilities: Sewers, surface water drains, water pipes, gas pipes, electric lines, telephone lines, fire alarms
lines, cable television and/or internet lines, their respective appurtenances, and other like utility services.

Wetland: Any fresh water or coastal marsh, wet meadow, swamp, bog, vernal pool, pond, lake, estuary,
stream, creek, river, any land under the ocean, land subject to tidal action or coastal storm flowage, and
land subject to flooding (bordered or isolated), or other resource areas subject to regulation under M.G.L.
c. 131, 840.

1.7 Consultant Services
1. When reviewing an application for, or when conducting inspections in relation to a preliminary

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 3



or definitive subdivision plan, the Planning Board ("Board") may determine that the assistance
of outside consultants is warranted due, for instance and without limitation, to the size, scale or
complexity of a proposed project, because of a project's potential impacts, or because the Town
lacks the necessary expertise to perform the work related to the special permit application.
Whenever possible, the Board shall work cooperatively with the applicant to identify appropriate
consultants and to negotiate payment of the consultant fees. Alternatively, the Board may, by
majority vote, require that the applicant pay a reasonable "project review fee" of a sufficient sum
to enable the Board to retain consultants chosen by the Board alone. The Board may require that
an Applicant deposit a lump sum in order to retain consultants. In the event that such sum is
insufficient to fund the necessary consulting services, the Board may require additional deposits.

2. In hiring outside consultants, the Board may engage engineers, scientists, financial analysts,
planners, lawyers , urban designers or other appropriate professionals who can assist the Board
in analyzing a project to ensure compliance with all relevant laws, ordinances, standards and
regulations. Such assistance may include, but not be limited to, analyzing an application,
monitoring or inspecting a project or site for compliance with the Board's decision or regulations,
or inspecting a project during construction or implementation.

3. Funds received by the Board pursuant to this section shall be deposited with the Treasurer, who
shall establish a special account for this purpose, consistent with the terms and provisions of G.L.
c. 44, 853G. Expenditures from this special account may be made at the direction of the Board
without further appropriation. Expenditures from this special account shall be made only for
services rendered in connection with a specific project or projects for which a project review fee
has been or will be collected from the applicant. Accrued interest may also be spent for this
purpose. Failure of an applicant to pay a review fee shall be grounds for denial of the appeal or
application. Alternatively, approval of such appeal or application may be conditioned upon
payment of any outstanding review fees.

4. Atthe completion of the Board's review of a project, any excess amount in the account, including
interest, attributable to a specific project shall be repaid to the applicant or the applicant's
successor in interest. A final report of said account shall be made available to the applicant or
applicant's successor in interest upon request. For the purpose of this regulation, any person or
entity claiming to be an applicant's successor in interest shall provide the Board with
documentation establishing such succession in interest.

5. Any applicant may take an administrative appeal from the selection of the outside consultant to
the Board of Selectmen. Such appeal must be made in writing and may be taken only within 20
days after the Board has mailed or hand-delivered notice to the applicant of the selection. The
grounds for such an appeal shall be limited to claims that the consultant selected has a conflict of
interest or does not possess the minimum, required qualifications. The minimum qualifications
shall consist either of an educational degree in, or related to, the field at issue or three or more
years of practice in the field at issue or a related field. The required time limit for action upon an
application by the Board shall be extended by the duration of the administrative appeal. In the
event that no decision is made by the Board of Selectmen within one month following the filing
of the appeal, the selection made by the Board shall stand. (Amended 02/25/2016)

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 4



SECTION 2: SUBMISSION AND APPROVAL OF PLANS

2.1 Submission of Plans

All information required by the Rules and Regulations must be included in the filing of all applications
relative thereto. Incomplete applications can cause delay and may lead the Board to deny approval.

2.2 Plans Believed Not to Require Approval (ANR)
The following provisions apply to all plans for which "Approval Not Required" endorsement is sought.

2.2.1 Filing Procedure

a. Any persons seeking endorsement of a plan as "Approval Not Required” shall submit
such plan, either by certified mail or by hand delivery, to the Truro Town Clerk, PO Box
2030, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, Massachusetts, 02666.

b. The applicant shall also file, by certified mail or hand delivery, a notice with the Town
Clerk. This notice shall state the date of submission and include a description sufficient
for the identification of the land to which the plan relates.

¢. A nonrefundable filing fee consistent with Appendix | to be paid when the application is
submitted.

2.2.2 Submission Requirements for Approval Not Required (ANR) Plans

Any person may submit a plan seeking endorsement that the plan does not require approval under the
Subdivision Control Law by providing the Board with the following:

a. A properly executed application for Approval Not Required Endorsement (Form A).

b. Twelve (12) paper prints of the plan. Said plan shall be prepared in such a manner as to
meet the Registry of Deeds and/or Land Court requirements for recording, and shall
contain the following information:

1. The boundaries, area, frontage and dimensions of the lot or lots for which ANR
endorsement is sought.

2. The date of the plan, scale, north arrow and assessor's map and parcel number of all
land shown on the plan and directly abutting the land shown on the plan.

3. The name(s) of the owner(s) of record of the lots shown on the plan and of the
applicant, together with the name, address seal and signature of the land surveyor
who prepared the plan.

4. Relevant zoning classification data.

5. Alocus plan containing sufficient information to locate the land, and showing streets
bounding or providing access to the property.

6. The name(s) of the way(s) on which the lots front, information as to ownership of
the way(s) and the physical condition of the way(s) including actual width, surface
type and condition.

7. The location and dimension of any natural features which might affect the use of the
frontage for access.

8. The location, including setbacks to all lot lines, of all buildings and other structures
on the proposed ANR lots shown on the plan.

9. The location of any wetland on the land shown on the plan or within one hundred
10. (100) feet of its boundaries.
11. The location of all bounds and easements on the proposed ANR lots shown on the

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 5



plan.

12. The statement "Approval under the Subdivision Control Law Not Required", and
sufficient space for the date of the application submittal and the date of endorsement,
docket number and the signatures of all Board members.

13. The statement "Planning Board endorsement of this plan indicates only that the plan
is not a subdivision under MGL, Chapter 41, Section 81-L and does not indicate that
a lot is buildable or that it meets Zoning, Health or General Bylaw requirements".

2.2.3 Determination of adequacy of ways

Existing ways will normally be determined by the Board to provide adequate access as provided in
the definition of Approval Not Required Plan (ANR) found in Section 1.6. The Board will examine
for adequacy of access, ways within, abutting and without the plan submitted and which are involved
in the proposed access to the lots shown on the proposed plan. The Board will also consider the
number of lots the way will serve.

2.2.4 Endorsement of Approval Not Required Plans

a. If the Board determines that a plan does not require its approval, it shall forthwith,
without a public hearing, endorse on the plan the words " Approval under the Subdivision
Control Law Not Required" . The plan shall be returned to the applicant so endorsed
within twenty-one (21) days of submission of said plan.

b. If the Board determines that a plan does require approval, it shall, without a public
hearing and within twenty-one (21) days of submission, so notify the applicant and the
Town Clerk in writing and return the plan to the applicant.

c. The Board may disapprove an Approval Not Required plan if it fails to provide the
necessary or required frontage on or access via an adequate way. Within twenty-one (21)
days of submission, the Board will so notify the applicant and the Town Clerk in writing
and return the plan to the applicant.

d. If the Board fails to take action within twenty-one (21) days of submission, the plan is
automatically deemed not to be a subdivision plan and the Board shall forthwith affix
such an endorsement. Failure to affix such an endorsement shall not, however, limit the
plan' s status as an Approval Not Required Plan, and the Town Clerk shall upon the
applicant' s request issue a certificate to the same effect.

2.3 Subdivision Pre-submission Review

Prior to undertaking extensive professional design efforts for subdivision plans, it may prove useful for the
applicant to review the proposed development of a parcel of land with the Board in an informal manner in
order that general approaches, possible use of cluster development, and potential problems can be freely
explored. Pencil sketches and other illustrations, which need not be professionally prepared, will assist the
informal discussion and might show some, but not all, of the information to be shown in the Preliminary
Plan. In some cases, pre-submission review may suggest the inadvisability of submitting a Preliminary
Plan; however, the pre- submission review is strictly a voluntary procedure left to the discretion of the
applicant and has no legal status whatsoever.

2.4 Preliminary Subdivision Plans

A Preliminary Plan may be submitted for any proposed residential subdivision and shall be submitted for
any nonresidential subdivision. These Preliminary Plans shall be filed with both the Planning Board and
the Board of Health. The submission of such a Preliminary Plan will enable the subdivider, the Board, other
municipal agencies and owners of abutting property to identify and discuss any problem areas in the
proposed subdivision. Review of, and comments on, a Preliminary Plan are strictly advisory and do not

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 6



commit the Board to approve a Definitive Plan.

2.4.1 Filing Procedure

a. Any person may file a Preliminary Plan, either by certified mail or by hand delivery, with
the Truro Town Clerk, P.O. Box 2030, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, Massachusetts,
02666.

b. The applicant shall also file, by certified mail or hand delivery, a notice with the Town
Clerk. This notice shall state the date of submission for such determination and include
a copy of the application and a description sufficient for the identification of the land to
which the plan relates.

c. A nonrefundable filing fee consistent with Appendix 1 to be paid when the application
is submitted.

2.4.2 Submission Requirements for Preliminary Plans
A submission of a Preliminary Plan shall include the following supporting documentation:
a. A properly executed application for Subdivision Preliminary Plan Review. (Form B)

b. Alist of the names and addresses of all abutters, as defined in Section 1.6 and as certified
by the Deputy Assessor.

c. Twelve (12) copies of the plan showing:

1. the subdivision name, boundaries, north point, date, scale, legend and title
"Preliminary Plan";

2. the names of the record owner and the applicant and the name of the designer,
engineer or surveyor;

3. the names of all abutters, as determined from the most recent local tax list;

4. the existing and proposed lines of streets, ways, easements and any public areas
within the subdivision in a general manner;

5. the proposed system of drainage, including, adjacent existing natural waterways, in
a general manner;

6. the approximate boundary lines of proposed lots, with approximate areas and
dimensions;

7. the names, approximate location and widths of adjacent streets; and
8. the topography of the land in a general manner.

2.4.3 Notification of Abutters

The Board will notify all abutters by first class mail, postage prepaid, dated at least seven days prior
to the meeting at which such Preliminary Plan will be presented.

2.4.4  Action on Preliminary Plans

Within forty-five days after submission to the Board of a preliminary plan, it shall notify the applicant
and the Town Clerk, by certified mail, either that the plan has been approved, or that the plan has
been approved with modifications suggested by the Board or agreed upon by the person submitting
the plan, or that the plan has been disapproved, and in the case of disapproval, the Board shall state
in detail its reasons therefore.

The approval of the Preliminary Plan does not entitle that plan to be recorded, but it may facilitate
the approval of a Definitive Subdivision Plan.

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 7



2.45 Protection from subsequent changes in Zoning Bylaws

The Zoning Bylaw in effect at the time of the submission of a Preliminary Plan shall govern any
Definitive Plan derived from such Preliminary Plan, provided that the Definitive Plan is duly
submitted within seven months from the date of submission of the Preliminary Plan and said
Definitive Plan is ultimately approved. This zoning freeze currently extends eight (8) years from the
date of the endorsement of the Definitive Plan.

2.5 Definitive Subdivision Plans

A Definitive Plan shall be prepared in conformance with the requirements of the Registry of Deeds and
Land Court and shall be prepared by a Registered Land Surveyor.

2.5.1 Filing Procedure

a. An applicant shall submit a Definitive Plan, a notice stating the date of submission, a
copy of the application and a description sufficient for the identification of the land to
which the plan relates, by either certified mail or hand delivery, to the Truro Town Clerk,
P.O. Box 2030, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, Massachusetts 02666. The applicant shall
also file a copy with the Board of Health. The Board will distribute copies of the proposed
plan(s) to the Conservation Commission, Building Commissioner, Police Chief, Fire
Chief, Highways Superintendent, Board of Selectman and other Town boards for review
and comment within 14 days.

b. A nonrefundable filing fee consistent with Appendix 1 to be paid when the application
is submitted.

2.5.2 Submission Requirements for Definitive Plans

a. General — The following documentation shall be submitted along with a Definitive Plan
to the Planning Board:

1.
2.

A properly executed application for Definitive Subdivision Plan Review. (Form C).

A list of the names and addresses of all abutters, as defined in Section 1.6 and as
certified by the Deputy Assessor.

Twelve (12) paper prints of the plan.

Twelve (12) copies of all plans, profiles and cross-sections, showing proposed design
and location of streets, drainage and utilities.

Two (2) copies of the subdivision plan prepared at a scale of 1 inch= 100" feet. The
plan shall include the lot numbers and lot areas in acres and square footage. Distances
and bearing need not be shown.

Two (2) copies of drainage calculations based on a fifty (50) year storm, stamped
and signed by an engineer, along with a topographic plan delineating contributing
areas.

A list of requested waivers from these Rules and Regulations consistent with §1.5,
if applicable, and a narrative explanation detailing the reasons for such waivers and
the bases for finding that such waivers are in the public interest.

(Amended 03/07/2018)

A digital copy of the subdivision application and accompanying plans in PDF format.
This digital copy shall be sent to the Planning Department within 1 business day of
the paper filing at the Town Clerk’s Office. In addition, the Board and/or its
consultants may require submission of the plans and other relevant documents in
CAD or other formats. (Amended 03/07/2018)

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 8



10.

11.

A traffic impact and access study shall be required, for all developments that propose
to create ten (10) or more buildable lots, at the developments access to existing
roadway networks. The study shall be based on standards traffic engineering
guidelines developed by the Massachusetts Environmental Protection Act (MEPA).
The Planning Board may also require a traffic study if in their determination one is
warranted because of public safety concerns.

Three proposed road name(s) for each new street. The Board reserves the right to
reject proposed street names.

A written statement stating the time within which the applicant/subdivider agrees to
complete the proposed ways and to install all utilities required by the Board. The
Board may decline to approve any plan unless the applicant agrees to complete the
way shown thereon and install the utilities aforesaid within an agreed upon period
after the date of endorsement. In the event the work is not completed within the time
set forth, or as extended, the Board may rescind its approval and require a new public
hearing.

b. Contents of Plan — A Definitive Plan shall be prepared by a land surveyor, shall be clearly
and legibly drawn in permanent ink upon a reproducible film, and shall comply with the
recording requirements of the Registry of Deeds and/or Land Court, whichever is
applicable. Final plans and profiles submitted for approval shall be the following sizes:
24 inches by 36 inches maximum, 11 inches by 17 inches minimum, with a ¥-inch
border. If multiple sheets are used, they shall be accompanied by an index showing the
entire subdivision. Cross-sections shall be provided for all streets.

The following information shall be shown:

1.

2.

The subdivision name, date of the plan, scale, north arrow, assessor' s map and parcel
numbers of all land shown on the plan, legend and the title "Definitive Plan".

A locus plan containing sufficient information to locate the proposed subdivision,
such as streets bounding or providing access to the property.

The boundaries, area, frontage, and dimensions of each lot and of any contiguous
lot(s) in common ownership.

The name(s) and address of the owner(s) of record and of the applicant, and the
name, address, seal and signature of the land surveyor who prepared the plan.

The existing and proposed methods of providing road drainage and utilities.
The following information shall be noted on the plan:

» Gross area of the subdivision in square feet and acres.

» Gross area of roads and cul-de-sacs, in square feet and acres.

» Area(s) subject to the Wetlands Protection Act and approval and/or restriction(s)
of the Conservation Commission or the Board.

» Gross area of wetlands, in square feet and acres, for the entire subdivision.
» Net area of wetlands within each lot or parcel, in square feet and percentage.
» Netarea of contiguous upland of each lot or parcel, in square feet and percentage.

Easements, covenants, rights-of-way, and/or restrictions applicable to the area
shown on the plan.

The existing and proposed lines of streets, ways, lots, easements and any public or
common areas within the subdivision.

The existing and proposed lines of any easements access or other purposes. The
location, ownership and expiration date(s) of any conservation restrictions or

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 9



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

gasements.

The topography of the land, using two (2) foot contours, derived from an actual
survey or photogrammetry based on USGS Datum. This may be shown on a separate
plan.

Zoning classification (including overlay districts) and the location of any zoning
district boundaries that lie within the subdivision boundaries.

The location and setbacks of all existing buildings and other structures on the land
to be subdivided.

The location of any wetlands on the land to be subdivided or within one hundred
(100) feet of its boundaries.

Base flood elevation data, as shown on the Flood Insurance Rate Map, as most
recently revised, published by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development. The Base Flood Elevation date shall be provided for all proposals
where any portion of the subject property lies within the 100-year flood plain.

Sufficient data to determine the location, direction and length of every way, lot lines
and boundary lines including lengths and radii of all curves, to establish and
reproduce these lines on the ground, and to comply with the requirements of the
Registry of Deeds and/or Land Court.

For all ways involved in access for the proposed subdivision, whether within,
abutting or without the subdivision, the grade and width of road layout, the location
of the roadway within the layout, sight distances at intersections, and the physical
condition of the roadway including actual width, surface type, depth of surface
materials and condition of the road surface.

A notation on the plan indicating that permanent bounds shall be set at all points of
curvature and changes in direction of street side lines and at all lot comers, as
appropriate.

A notation on the plan indicating any waiver to these Rules and Regulations being
requested.

Suitable space to record the action of the Board and the signatures of the Board
members.

Suitable space for noting the following dates shall be provided:
» Date of Preliminary Application

« Date of Preliminary Approval

» Date of Definitive Application

» Date of Definitive Approval

» Date of Definitive Endorsement

All plans shall have the following notation lettered adjacent to the record of Board's
approval as a condition of approval: "No lots may be conveyed and no building
permits shall be issued by the Town of Truro until all applicable requirements of the
Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land have been met."

Two benchmarks taken from U.S.G.S. datum shall be established within the
subdivision. Selection of the benchmark location shall be a point that will not be
disturbed during construction operations.

Names of all direct abutters as they appear in the most recent tax list and approximate
location of intersecting boundary lines of the abutting land.

All information required on a preliminary plan.

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 10



25.

26.

27.
28.
29.
30.

31.

All deed references and plan references of the subdivision area and abutting
properties.

A place on the plan shall be reserved for the noting of the approval and/or restrictions
of the Board of Health.

Lot numbers to be noted on the plan.
Legend.
Notes indicating that all "Utilities shall be underground".

All trees with an outside bark diameter of ten (10) inches or greater measured four
and one-half (4%) feet above existing grade on the uphill side of the tree and all
specimen trees (including but not limited to holly trees, cedar trees, etc.), shall be
shown on the plan, and the species of the tree shall be identified. This may be shown
on a separate plan.

Location of ancient ways, historic walls, foundations, or other similar structures.

c. Content of Plan and Profiles, and Cross-sections — The Construction Plan and Profile of
proposed street(s), prepared by an engineer and with all elevations referred to the
U.S.G.S. datum, shall include:

1.

ok wn

10.
11.
12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Horizontal scale of one (1) inch to forty (40) feet.
Vertical scale of one (1) inch to four (4) feet.
Existing centerline elevations every fifty (50) feet.
Existing right side line.

Existing left side line.

Proposed centerline grades and elevations, with elevations at every fifty (50) foot
station, except that in vertical curves elevations shall be shown at twenty-five (25)
foot stations and at PVC and PVT (point of vertical curve and point of vertical
tangent).

Proposed right and left side lines.

Gradient of traveled surface.

Spot elevations at centerline of each intersecting street or driveway.

All existing intersecting walks and driveways.

The limits of clearing to accommodate the road layout, utilities and shoulders.

Size and location of existing and proposed water mains and their appurtenances, if
any, and surface drains and their appurtenances.

Profiles shall show vertical locations of water lines, drainage lines and other utilities.
Sizes of all pipes shall be shown as well as inverts of all pipes at each manhole or
catch basin, together with invert elevation and rim elevation of each manhole or catch
basin.

Cross sections shall show cuts, fill, subgrade, finished surface, shoulders, curbs or
berms, and slopes.

A detailed landscape plan, which may be included on the plan and profile or as a
separate plan, showing:

a. Location, size and species of proposed streets trees, if any and other plantings
associated with all areas to be disturb.

b. Existing trees, as described in 82.5.2.b.30, which are proposed to be removed.
c. Method of final slope stabilization.
An erosion control plan, which may be included on the plan and profile or as a

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 11



separate plan or in conjunction with the landscape plan described in item #15, shall
include the following:

a. Topographical contours at two-foot intervals.
Drainage patterns and watershed boundaries, if any.
Existing vegetation.

Proposed limit of clearing.

The location, identification and narrative description with detailed drawings of
all temporary and permanent erosion and sediment control Best management
Practices.

f. Temporary driveway apron to serve during all phases of site preparation and
construction that shall consist of %" crushed stone 3" thick or bituminous binder
2-1/2" thick.

g. Narrative description of the construction schedule and the concurrent sequencing
and timing of erosion control measures as shown on the plan.

® a0 o

2.5.3 Staking of Proposed Subdivision

In order to facilitate on-site review by the various reviewing boards, the applicant shall, at the time
of filing of a Definitive Plan, stake and brush cut to a minimum of three (3) feet wide the centerline
of all proposed ways in the subdivision and shall stake all points where lot lines intersect rights-of-
way.

2.5.4 Approval/Disapproval and Endorsement of Definitive Plans
a. Review by the Board of Health

The Board of Health shall, within forty-five (45) days after the Definitive Plan is so filed,
report to the Board in writing with a copy to the applicant, its approval or disapproval of
said plan. In case of disapproval, it shall make specific findings as to which, if any, areas
shown on the plan cannot be used for a building site without injury to the public health,
and the reasons therefore, and shall make recommendations for adjustments thereof. The
Board shall not take action on a Definitive Plan until said report of the Board of Health
has been received or forty-five (45) days has elapsed without such report having been
received. Failure of the Board of Health to report to the Board within said 45 days shall
be taken as constructive approval.

b. Public Hearing

Before approval, modification of approval, or disapproval of the Definitive Plan is given,
a public hearing shall be held by the Board, notice of the time and place of which and of
the subject matter, sufficient for identification as follows:

1. The Board shall give notice by advertisement in a newspaper of general circulation
in the Town of Truro, once in each of two (2) successive weeks, the first publication
being not less than fourteen (14) days before the day of such hearing; and,

2. The Board shall give notice by posting such notice in a conspicuous place in the
Town Hall for a period of not less than fourteen (14) days before the day of such
hearing.

3. The Applicant shall give notice by mailing a copy of such advertisement via certified
mail return receipt to abutters to the subject property, abutters to abutters, and
properties across the street from the subject property. The notice and a list of names
and addresses of abutters certified by the Truro Deputy Assessor, names and
addresses, will be supplied to the applicant by the Planning Board or its agent. Said

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 12



notice shall be mailed out no less than ten (10) days prior to the scheduled public
hearing. A copy of the certified mail receipts must be filed with the Planning Board
and the original returned "green cards" shall be submitted as well.

c. Performance Guarantee

Before endorsement of its approval of a Definitive Plan, the Board shall require that the
construction of ways and the installation of municipal services be secured by one of the
methods, or combination of methods, described below. Should the applicant desire the
release of one or more of the lots in the subdivision prior to the completion of
construction of ways and installation of municipal services, the Board may request the
posting of a bond or deposit, covenant or mortgage, as described below:

1. Bond. By a proper bond, sufficient in amount in the opinion of the Board to secure
the performance of the construction of ways and the installation of municipal
services required for lots in the subdivision shown on the plan. The Board may
require that the applicant specify in writing the time within which such construction
will be completed, subject to the limitations of paragraph 2.5.7 below.

2. Deposit. By a deposit of money or negotiable securities sufficient in amount in the
opinion of the Board to secure the performance of the construction of the ways and
the installation of municipal services required for lots in the subdivision shown on
the plan. The Board may require that the applicant specify in writing the time within
which such construction shall be completed, subject to the limitations of paragraph
2.5.7 below.

3. Covenant. By a covenant, executed and duly recorded by the owner of record,
running with the land, whereby such ways and services shall be provided to serve
any lot before such lot may be built upon or conveyed, other than by mortgage deed;
provided, that a mortgagee who acquires title to the mortgaged premises by
foreclosure or otherwise and any succeeding owner of such premises or part thereof
may sell any such lot, subject to that portion of the covenant which provides that no
lot shall be built upon until such ways and services have been provided to serve each
lot; and provided further, that nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a
conveyance by a single deed, subject to such covenant, of either the entire parcel of
land shown on the subdivision plan or of all lots not previously released by the Board.
A deed of any part of the subdivision in violation hereof shall be voidable by the
grantee prior to the release of the covenant but not later than three years from the
date of such deed. (Form D)

4. Mortgage Agreement. By delivery to the Board of an agreement executed after the
recording of a first mortgage covering the premises shown on the plan or a portion
thereof given as security for advances to be made to the applicant by the lender,
which agreement shall be executed by the applicant and the lender, and shall provide
for the retention by the lender of funds sufficient in the opinion of the Board and
otherwise due the applicant to secure the construction of ways and the installation of
municipal services. Said agreement shall also provide for a schedule of
disbursements that may be made to the applicant upon completion of various stages
of the work, and shall further provide that in the event the work is not completed
within the time set forth by the applicant, any funds remaining undisbursed shall be
available for completion.

d. Certificate of Action and Statement of Conditions

Following the required hearing after the report of the Board of Health (BOH) or the
lapse of forty-five (45) days without such a report, the Board shall approve or, if such
plan does not comply with the Subdivision Control Law, the recommendations of the

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 13



BOH, or these Rules and Regulations, shall modify, impose conditions upon and
approve, or disapprove such plan. If the Board modifies, imposes conditions upon,
or disapproves such plan, it shall state in its vote the reasons for its actions. The Board
shall file a certificate of its action with the Town Clerk and send notice of such action
by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the applicant at the address stated on
the application. Approval, if granted, shall be endorsed, after security is in place, on
the original Definitive Plan by the signatures of a majority of the Board, but not until
the statutory twenty-day appeal period, following the filing of the certificate of the
action of the Board with the Town Clerk has elapsed, and said Clerk has notified the
Board that no appeal has been filed.

Notice of such action, or of an agreed extension of the time for such action, must be
provided by the Board to the Town Clerk within ninety (90) days following the date of
submission of the plan if it follows action on a Preliminary Plan or one hundred
thirty-five (135) days following the date of submission in cases where no Preliminary
Plan was submitted. Where an extension of the time for such action has been granted,
the applicant shall file said extension in writing with the Town Clerk.

e. Effect of Approval

Approval of the Definitive Plan does not constitute the laying out or acceptance by
the town of streets within a subdivision.

2.5.5 Modification, Amendment or Rescission of Definitive Plan

The Board on its own motion or on the petition of any interested person shall have the power to
modify, amend or rescind its approval of a plan of a subdivision or to require a change in a plan as a
condition of it’s retaining the status of an approved plan. All procedures relating to the submission
and approval of a plan of a definitive subdivision shall be applicable to the approval of the
modification, amendment, or rescission of approval and to the plan which has been changed.
Statutory restrictions may apply.

2.5.6 Release from Surety or Covenant

Following full or partial completion, as detailed in Section 4.5.2 below, of the improvements
described under Sections 3 and 4 of these Rules and Regulations, security may be either fully or
partially released by the Board, provided it is also consistent with Section 2.5.7 herein. Partial releases
shall be granted only if the completed portion provides for traffic circulation and utility installation
pending completion of the remaining portion. The Board at its discretion may approve partial
covenant releases, but not more than one-third (1/3) of the lots may be released prior to full covenant
release. A fee consistent with the fee schedule in Appendix 1 shall be required for each covenant
release request.

A request for a full or partial release of security will be considered by the Board no sooner than ten
(10) days after the Board has received a written request for the release and subject to the availability
of Town officials to perform the required inspections of the respective improvements and to furnish
their written reports to the Board.

Upon completion of improvements shown on the subdivision plan(s), security for the performance of
which was given by bond, deposit, or covenant, or upon the performance of any covenant with respect
to any lot, the applicant shall send by registered mail to the Town Clerk and the Board a written
statement, including a stamped report from the applicant's Engineer, that the said construction or
installation in connection with which such bond, deposit or covenant had been given, was completed
in accordance with these Rules and Regulations. This statement shall contain the address of the
applicant and the applicant' s Engineer.

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 14



After receiving the request for a partial or full release of covenant or security, the Board will request
from the applicant's Engineer a report regarding the quality and quantity of work completed. The
applicant's Engineer will produce a list of the items of work left to be completed in the subdivision,
in accordance with the approved definitive subdivision plan and the Rules and Regulations and give
an estimate of the cost to cover the remaining items of work. Such estimate shall reflect 150% of the
calculated cost.

If the Board determines that said construction or installation has not been completed in accordance
with the approved Definitive Subdivision Plan and the applicant's Engineer's report, it shall specify
in a notice sent by registered mail to the applicant and delivered to the Town Clerk, the details wherein
said construction and installation fails to comply with these Rules and Regulations. Upon failure of
the Board to send this notice of specifications within forty-five (45) days after the receipt of the
application by the Town Clerk, all obligations under the bond shall cease and terminate and any
deposit shall be returned, and any such covenant shall become void. In the event that said forty-five
(45) day period expires without such Board action or without the release and return of the bond or
return of the deposit or release of the covenant as aforesaid, the Town Clerk shall issue a certificate
to such effects, duly acknowledged, which may be recorded.

2.5.7 Evidence of Satisfactory Performance

Before the Board will release the interest of the town (Form F) in a performance bond or deposit or,
in the case of approval with covenant, issue a release of covenant, the following must be submitted
to and approved by the Board:

a. Five copies of an "As Built" drawing prepared and certified by an engineer or land
surveyor. Certification shall be by the engineer or land surveyor employed by the
applicant at his or her own expense and shall indicate by a statement on the plan that "all
streets, sidewalks, sewers, storm drains, and water mains, and their appurtenances shown
have been constructed in accordance with the lines and grades of the approved plan or
the approved revised plan and are accurately located as shown hereon". The "As-Built"
Plan shall accurately show the following and shall be drawn on twenty-four (24) by
thirty-six (36) inch reproducible sheets at a scale of one-inch equals forty feet (1" = 40"
horizontal and one-inch equals four feet (1" = 4') vertical:

1. Final as-built centerline profile and the "as designed" centerline.
2. Street lines, traveled ways, berms and sidewalks.
3. Permanent monuments and boundary points.
4. All roadway drainage including:
» basin and manhole rim and invert elevations
e structure type and size

» type and size of all other drainage such as underdrains, trenches, channels and
detention/retention areas.

Location of water mains, gate valves and hydrants.
Location of above and underground utilities.
Location of all easements including drainage and slope.

Location of miscellaneous features installed within the street layout such as signs,

lights, guardrail, or other similar appurtenances.
9. Location of ancient ways, historic walls, foundations, or other similar structures.

b. The Board shall obtain in writing from the Applicant's Engineer a statement that all work
required by the Rules and Regulations and the approved Definitive Subdivision Plan has
been inspected by him or her and completed in each street in the subdivision (or the street

© N o »

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 15



2.6

or streets serving the lots in question), including storm drains, bridges, and sidewalks,
and that he or she has approved the methods of construction and materials used in the
performance of such work. (Form E)

c. There shall be one-year growth for all grass and plantings.

2.5.8 Two Year Deadline

In all cases, approval will be effective for two years from the date of such approval. If road
construction is not completed in its entirety within that period and approved by the Board, the
applicant must petition the Board for action on the undeveloped portion. The Board may grant an
extension of this two-year period if a petition for such an extension is received prior to the expiration
of the two-year period. Upon expiration of the two-year period (plus extension, if any, but in no case
greater than a total of eight years), the Board shall conduct a public hearing concerning the
undeveloped portion and may require a modification or an amendment of the original approved plan
to reflect current conditions and design standards. The Board may also rescind its original approval
and any subsequent approvals to the extent the rescission will not harm good faith mortgagees and
lot owners, or the Board may use the bond, funds, or securities to complete the development.

2.5.9 Homeowners' Association

Prior to the release of the bond, security, or covenants for any of the lots of the subdivision, the
developer shall present to the Board for its approval a declaration of trust creating a Homeowners'
Association as well as a set of covenants and restrictions which assign responsibility for the
maintenance, repair, improvement and public safety of the newly created ways. This responsibility
shall specifically include periodic trimming of trees and brush to maintain a 14 foot by 14-foot
minimum clearance for emergency vehicles, grading, filling potholes or eroded areas, and other work
that must be performed on a regular basis to maintain the road surface. The Homeowners' Association
shall include all those persons who have rights over and/or a fee in the road. The method of sharing
of the road expenses shall be determined by the terms of the declaration of trust and the covenants
and restrictions.

2.5.10 Maintenance of Streets

The applicant shall be responsible for maintaining in good repair all roads in a subdivision for a
period of three (3) years after release of the performance bond or covenant as required in Section
2.5.6 herein or until the roads are accepted by the Town Meeting, whichever time is shorter. To assure
the discharge of such responsibility, the applicant shall guarantee the maintenance of the roads in a
subdivision in a condition which meets all the requirements of these Rules and Regulations, and
which satisfies the Board by posting with the Town a maintenance bond consisting of either a bond
with two or more sureties approved by the Board or by posting a surety company bond issued by a
company authorized to do business in the Commonwealth. The bond shall bear the penal sum
sufficient in the opinion of the Board to secure the maintenance as herein provided, or the money or
negotiable securities shall be deposited in an amount, sufficient in the opinion of the Board, to secure
the aforesaid maintenance.

Open Space Development

The Board encourages applicants to explore the option of an Open Space Development subdivision. All
petitioners for an Open Space Development special permit must file the following with the Town Clerk's
Office:

» A properly executed application for an Open Space Development.

* A nonrefundable filing fee consistent with Appendix 1 to be paid when the application is
submitted.

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 16



»  Twelve (12) copies of the definitive open space development plans.

All plan requirements and procedures for definitive plans shall apply equally to definitive open space
development subdivision plans. In addition, definitive cluster plans must include open space and applicable
area calculations. See Section 80.1 of the Zoning Bylaws for other requirements. The required public
hearing cannot be scheduled until an application is submitted.

Failure to file a complete application with the Board will be grounds for denial of Board approval.

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 17



SECTION 3: DESIGN STANDARDS

3.1 General

The design of proposed roads and lots should be developed so as to protect the natural landscape, control
erosion, and protect and, when possible, enhance natural features of the land. Subdivision plans shall
comply with the following minimum design standards. Applicants are encouraged to exceed these minimum
standards whenever possible. The Board may waive or moderate its minimum standards when it deems
circumstances so warrant.

3.2 Conformance with Zoning

The size, shape, frontage and use of all lots shown on a subdivision plan, and the buildings constructed
thereon, shall comply with applicable zoning regulations.

3.3 Respect for natural landscape

Proposed roads and lot configuration should be designed with the goal of minimizing the volume of cut and
fill, flood damage, the area over which vegetation will be disturbed, the number of mature trees (generally
10 inches in diameter, measured 4% feet above existing grade) and specimen trees removed, and the extent
of waterways altered or relocated. Consideration should be shown for the protection of natural features,
such as large trees, watercourses, ponds, wetlands, beaches, dunes, scenic views and points, historic spots,
and similar community assets.

3.4 Monuments
Monuments shall be installed and shown by a Land Surveyor on the final, as-built subdivision as follows:

3.4.1 Monuments shall be installed on both sides of the street, at intersections, at all points of
change in direction or curvature, and no less frequently than one monument every five hundred (500)
feet for straight sections. Monuments shall be installed at each angle point.

3.4.2  All monuments shall be of reinforced concrete or granite, five (5) inches by five (5) inches
by thirty (30) inches. Monuments shall be set so that the top of the monument is at least six inches
above the level of the adjacent ground.

3.4.3 No Mass Highway Bounds or other set bounds are to be disturbed or removed. If disturbed
or missing, the bound(s) must be reset or replaced by a Registered Land Surveyor and at the
developer's expense. All procedures and materials must be in compliance with Massachusetts Design
and Construction Standards.

3.5 Utilities

Except when crossing under the improved road surface, all utility wires, pipes, and tubing shall be
underground and located within the road layout but outside the edge of the improved road surface.

3.6  Street Design

3.6.1 Layout

a. Streets shall be designed to provide direct and convenient access to the site for normal
traffic and emergency vehicles, while still respecting the natural contours of the land.

Streets shall be continuous unless the Board waives this requirement.

Provision shall be made for the proper projection of streets to adjoining property, which
is not subdivided.

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 18



d. The intersection of a proposed subdivision road and an access road shall be located no
less than one hundred fifty (150) feet from the intersection of any other road on the same
side of the access road.

e. All lots within the subdivision shall have their access from the subdivision road.

3.6.2 Intersections. Street intersections shall be laid out at right angles unless the Board waives
this requirement; in no case shall a street intersect another street at less than sixty (60) degrees.
Property lines at intersections shall be rounded to provide a curb radius on the roadway of not less
than twenty (20) feet, except where the angle of the intersection varies more than ten (10) degrees
from a right angle, in which case the curve connecting the acute angle may be less and the opposite
radius must be correspondingly greater.

3.6.3 Curb Cuts

a. The applicant must remove any existing granite curb/edging or berm located within the
area of the proposed street to facilitate the construction of the street. All material will
then be removed from the layout of the access road and properly stored or disposed of at
the expense of the applicant.

b. The subdivision street must be constructed on a negative grade from the edge of the
hardened surface of access road to the access road layout line and graded in such a
manner that no ponding of water occurs within the access road layout. The applicant
shall be responsible for the disposal of all surface water from the development and its
roads. If such run-off or ponding occurs within three years of the date of final release of
covenant or other performance guarantee for the subdivision, the applicant shall be
responsible for its correction.

c. The applicant shall be responsible for a period of three years following the date of final
release of covenant or other performance guarantee for the subdivision for the portion of
the proposed street located within the layout of the access road and shall routinely inspect
it for deficiencies such as settling, heaving, cracks and so forth. Any such deficiencies
shall be corrected at the applicant' s cost and to the written satisfaction of the
Massachusetts or Town Department of Public Works, whichever may apply.

3.6.4 Sight Distances. For subdivision roads intersecting access roads, the sight distance in each
direction shall not be less than three hundred (300) feet; however, when intersecting Route 6, the
sight distance in each direction shall be no less than four hundred seventy-five (475) feet.

3.6.5 Access. Subdivisions containing a total of thirty (30) or more lots shall provide more than a
single access from an existing street. For this purpose, "total number of lots" includes the lots fronting
on pre-existing subdivision roads used for access to the proposed subdivision as well as new proposed
lots.

3.6.6 Dead-End Streets

a. The length of dead-end streets should not exceed one thousand (1000) feet, and the dead-
end street shall include at the end a turnaround having a property-line diameter of at least
eighty (80) feet. Length of the street shall be measured along the centerline to the end of
the turnaround.

b. Any easement obtained for tum-around purposes at the end of a temporary dead-end
street shall terminate upon construction of the extension.

3.6.7 Adjacent properties. Proposed subdivision roads shall be separated from subdivision

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 19



boundaries by a screening buffer of twenty-five (25) feet width or more. This buffer is to consist of
naturally occurring vegetation; however, if this area is disturbed it must be replanted preferably with
native vegetation and shown on a plan in accordance with Section 2.5.2.¢c.15.

3.6.8 Design Standards. Refer to Table 1 in Appendix 2.

3.7 Rural Road Alternative

Where approval is sought for a subdivision on land of a rural or sensitive nature, the Board may, at its
discretion, waive strict compliance with the requirements of Section 3.6.8 in order to allow roads servicing
not more than four (4) dwellings to be more in keeping with the rural landscape. In granting a waiver the
Board will consider the following factors before granting a waiver of the standard road requirements: length
of the road; design of the road and its compatibility with bordering permanent open space, scenic amenity,
any other conservation measures; public safety; the adequacy of the proposed surface to withstand the
expected intensity of vehicular traffic upon build-out of the subdivision; the provision of pull-offs, the
applicant's willingness to resurface following the construction of residences; provisions for protecting the
road surface during the construction of residences; and the long-term adequacy of any homeowner' s
maintenance agreement to protect the proposed surface; and applicable covenants restricting future density
increases. (Amended 8/19/2014)

3.8 Rights-of-way for access

When rights-of-way are used for access to one or more lots, the road surface in those rights-of-way are to
be constructed according to the specifications in the table of Section 3.6.8.

3.9 Adequate Access to the Site

The Board may disapprove a plan if it determines that access roads to the subdivision are inadequate to
carry the volume of traffic reasonably anticipated. The applicant shall show to the satisfaction of the Board
that the roads and ways to and from the proposed subdivision shall be adequate to provide emergency
medical, fire and police protection as well as safe travel and adequate circulation for the projected volume
of traffic including, but not limited to a way or ways having sufficient width, suitable grades and adequate
construction to provide for vehicular traffic. The Board may require appropriate and reasonable
improvements in adjacent streets and ways to minimize congestion, to ensure safe and adequate access to
the proposed subdivision, and to ensure safe and adequate vehicular and pedestrian travel. Improvements
that the Board may require in adjacent and nearby streets and ways shall include, but not be limited to grade
adjustments and realignments of horizontal and vertical curves; corrections of drainage deficiencies; and
widening of streets and ways; and/or the Board may require the applicant to dedicate a strip of land for the
purpose of widening the abutting public way to a width at least as great as that required within the
subdivision and to make physical improvements to and within such public way to the same standards
required within the subdivision. Any such dedication of land for purpose of widening the way and any such
work performed within such public way shall be made only with permission and design approval of the
governmental agency having jurisdiction over such way, and all costs of any such widening or construction
shall be borne by the applicant.

The Board may require that a secondary access be provided for any size subdivision for demonstrated
reasons of public safety and convenience. Vehicular access shall meet the Minimum Design Standards
described in Section 3.6.8. The applicant shall show to the satisfaction of the Board the legal right to pass
and repass over such access way or ways and the legal right to install underground utilities in the proposed
location.

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 20



SECTION 4: SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ROADS

4.1 General

All improvements specified on the Definitive Subdivision Plan, road profile plans, and road cross-sections
shall be constructed or installed by the applicant in accordance with the provisions of the Truro General
Bylaws, this Section of the Rules and Regulations, and as approved by the Board. Items not specifically
mentioned herein shall be constructed in accordance with the latest revision of the Standard Specification
for Highways and Bridges of the Massachusetts Department of Public Works (hereinafter referred to as the
Department's Specifications) unless otherwise specifically approved by the Board.

The applicant shall notify the Board in writing of the date that construction will being at least seven (7)
days prior to such date.

All work performed by the applicant as a result of these Rules and Regulations will be subject to the review
and acceptance or approval of the Board. The applicant shall keep the Planning Board informed of the
progress of the work and shall at any time provide safe and convenient access to all parts of the work for
inspection by members of the Board or their assignee. No work will be approved which has been covered
prior to inspection by subsequent work.

Reference should be made to Section 6 for inspections required by the Board.

411 Subdivision Layout

The subdivision, including all ways, lot lines, drain lines and utilities shall be laid out as to line and
grade by a Professional Land Surveyor who shall file a certification letter with the Board to this
effect. Stakes for line and grade, clearly marked with the proper station, shall be maintained
throughout construction.

In the event that the construction of the road deviates from the plan and profile approved by the
Board, the applicant must stop work and notify the Planning Board. All changes must be shown on
the as-built plan.

Any work, which in the opinion of the Board, has not been properly laid out or does not conform to
the Plans may be checked by a Land Surveyor employed by the Board at the applicant' s expense. No
lots shall be released from the covenant until such payment has been made in full. The Board may
require, at the applicant's expense, the removal and correction of any work, which has been
incorrectly laid out. The Board may use the funds and securities deposited by the applicant to pay
these costs.

4.1.2 Clearing, Grubbing, and Excavation

No clearing of vegetation or grading for the development of ways or building sites shall commence
until an approved , signed definitive plan has been recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds
and/or the Land Court, as the case may be, and evidence of such recording has been returned to the
Board. This requirement shall not apply to limited clearing for the purpose of surveying, performing
percolation tests, or comply with Section 2.5.3.

Proposed roadways shall be cleared, grubbed, and excavated to the extent shown on the approved
plan and profile. No disposable waste materials, such as logs, stumps, or branches, may be buried on
any part of the subdivision property but shall be removed from the site. Trees intended to be preserved
shall be protected from injury by suitable boxes, or fenders, or wells if in fill.

4.1.3 Erosion Control Measures

Erosion control during and after construction shall be accomplished, using the following erosion
control measures recommended by the U.S. Soil Conservation Service:

a. Erosion Minimization. Stripping of vegetation, soil removal, and regrading shall be

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 21



accomplished so as to minimize erosion.

b. Duration of Exposure. The duration of exposure of disturbed area shall be kept to a
practical minimum, but in no case shall a road have less than a binder course as of
December 1.

c. Temporary Erosion Control. Temporary vegetation and/or mulching shall be used to
protect exposed areas during development.

d. Permanent Erosion Control Installation. Permanent (final) vegetation and mechanical
measures to stabilize the land surface and control erosion shall be installed as soon as
practicable after construction ends.

e. Protection of Permanent Drainage Facilities. Until a disturbed area is stabilized,
permanent drainage facilities including, but not limited to, catch basins, pipes, retention
basins, grass swales, and infiltration devices, shall be protected from sediment in run-off
water by the use of temporary drainage facilities such as debris basins, sediment basins,
silt traps, or other acceptable methods.

f.  Dust Control. During grading operations, methods of dust control shall be employed
wherever practicable.

The Board may require the implementation of reasonable soil erosion control measures during
construction if, in its opinion, such measures are warranted but have not been implemented by the
applicant.

4.1.4 Side Slopes. Fill and cut slopes shall not be steeper than two (2) horizontal on one (1) vertical
(2:1) and shall be loamed or covered with topsoil and seeded.

415 Sub-base. Clay or loam hardening shall be placed to a depth of at least six (6) inches, plus
processed stone or t-base to a depth of four (4) inches, for the full length of the roadway and the full
width as shown in the cross-section. The sub-grade shall be suitably rolled and compacted before
placing the hardening.

416 Grade. Finished center-line profile grade shall not be less than five-tenths percent (0.5%).
The roadway is to be constructed in true cross section and with a crown of one-fourth (1/4) inch of
pitch per foot from the center line.

4.1.7 Surface Material. Where applicable, the surface of paved roads shall be bituminous
concrete, Type 1-1. Bituminous concrete shall be placed in two (2) layers per Table 1, Appendix 2.
Tum-arounds on dead end streets shall have an exterior paved radius of no less than forty (40) feet.
The centerline of the travel surface shall be on the centerline of the way. Shoulders shall be provided
on each side of the road to a minimum width of four (4) feet, excluding berms. Where the new
pavement intersects an existing road, it must butt into and not overlap the edge of the hardened surface
of the roadway. All abutting edges of the existing pavement shall be coated with RS-1 emulsion prior
to the placement of the permanent bituminous concrete. Shoulders shall be hardened, top-soiled and
seeded with perennial grass. All disturbed areas shall be seeded.

4.1.8 Berms. Berms shall be provided on both sides of all paved roads where the grade is 3% or
greater. Bituminous concrete berms, eighteen (18") inches in width on rolled asphalt base or binder
course, shall be constructed on each side of the road and shall slope towards the street at a rate of 1%
to 2% inches per foot.

4.1.9 Street Signs. Street signs that conform to the requirements of the Highway Department and
any applicable town bylaws shall be installed by the developer. Stop signs shall be installed by the

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 22



4.2

developer wherever a proposed private road or existing private road used for access to the subdivision
intersects with a public or town road. A street sign must display the exact name of the street as it
appears on the approved subdivision plan.

4.1.10 Vegetation. Existing trees of over six (6) inches in diameter, measured at four and one-half
(4%>) feet above existing grade, outside the travel surface of any proposed or existing roads and on
proposed building lots should be preserved. The Planning Board may require the applicant to provide
and plant suitable shade trees as a buffer along existing or proposed roads or along abutting and
already developed properties. Shrubs or ground cover may be required where stabilization is needed;
for instance, on banks along roadways, or as a buffer. All unvegetated or disturbed areas shall be
surfaced with not less than four (4) inches of good quality topsoil and shall be seeded, or hydroseeded,
with a grass mix in sufficient quantities to assure adequate coverage and establish growth, and
appropriate for the soil and site conditions, and rolled. The Planning Board may require native
plantings within the center of cul-de-sacs or turnarounds.

4.1.11 Guardrails. Guardrails of a design and material approved by the Board shall be required at
points along the roads where in the Board's opinion they are necessary for safety in the opinion of the
Board.

Drainage

4.2.1 Drainage Installations. Road drainage, including drain lines and structures, shall be
designed to meet engineering standards for a 50-year storm. Road drainage structures shall be placed
not more than two hundred (200) feet apart on continuous grades with a slope of five percent (5%)
or more and not over four hundred (400) feet apart on continuous grades of less than five percent
(5%), or as otherwise reasonably determined by the Board. Structures shall be precast units. Grates
and frames shall be of Massachusetts standard type and shall conform to Massachusetts Department
of Public Works specifications.

4.2.2 Catch Basins. Catch basins shall be of solid construction, precast concrete or other approved
material, with sump, overflow and grates, located in the road to receive surface water. Leaching
basins shall be made of precast concrete or other approved material, located off the road and
connected to catch basins with concrete, asphalt-coated, corrugated aluminum or steel pipe of 10"
minimum diameter. All leaching basins shall have a two (2) foot minimum width of 1 %" stone around
the circumference and for the full depth of the leaching portion of the basin. Covers shall be precast
concrete with a set marker consisting of a section or re-bar driven vertically into the ground over the
center of the pit to locate them. No portion of the drainage system shall be back-filled until an on-site
inspection has been made by the Truro Director of Public Works and the development's engineer and
written approval has been given by the former.

4.2.3 Drainage Pipe outlets. All pipe used in drainage installations shall be reinforced concrete
or asphalt-coated corrugated metal or aluminum-corrugated metal and shall be correctly bedded in a
trench to a true line and grade. This trench shall be suitably filled and compacted. The minimum size
of pipe permitted is ten (10) inches. Suitable headers, with aprons to prevent scour, are required at
the discharge end of pipes. Manholes shall be provided at changes of grade and at feeder entrances
to mains.

4.2.4 Drainage Treatment. For any Definitive Plan, vegetated basins also may be incorporated
into the overall drainage plan for pre-treatment of road runoff.

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 23



4.3 Utilities

Prior to the placing of the bituminous concrete binder course, all utilities shall be installed underground
(refer to 83.5).

4.4 Inspection

The applicant or his representative shall have a licensed professional engineer present at the commencement
of any phase of road construction, for on-site inspections (Form E) and subsequent certifications. The
engineer shall be present at each inspection and shall certify at the time of inspection in a letter to the
Planning Board bearing the engineer's stamp that, at the time of inspection, the phase of construction
inspected had been completed according to the plans approved by the Planning Board. Inspections shall be
made when the: centerline is staked; sub-grade, hardening and drainage is in place; binder course is in place;
finished road surface and berms are in place; slopes and shoulders are loamed and graded; and street signs
and bounds are installed.

45 Post-Development

451 Clean Up. The developer shall clean up any debris resulting from road construction,
installation of utilities or other site work so as to leave a neat and orderly site free from debris and
other objectionable materials. All catch basins and manholes shall be cleaned out.

45.2 Documentation. Upon the completion of ways and the installation of services in accordance
with these Regulations but prior to the full release of the performance guarantee (see Section 2.5.6
above), the developer shall submit to the Board "as-built" drawings of all streets, utilities and drainage
systems. The developer, furthermore, shall file with both the Board and the Town Clerk a written
statement that all requirements of the Definitive Plan have been met. The as-built plan shall be
consistent with the requirements of §2.5.7(a), and it shall be accompanied by an engineer's attested
Certificate of Completion.

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 24



5.1 General

SECTION 5: ACCEPTANCE OF PRIVATE ROADS

A petition for the acceptance of a private way should be addressed to the Board of Selectmen but shall not
be acted upon by the Board of Selectmen until the Planning Board has certified that the way was constructed
in accordance with the Rules and Regulations or standards, including grading, clearing, hardening, black-
topping and drainage prevailing when the way was constructed. Upon approval of the petition, the Board
of Selectmen shall submit an article to the next annual Town Meeting for action on the petition.

5.2 Submission of the Plan

5.2.1 A plan of the way prepared at the petitioner's expense and stamped by a registered surveyor
and, if necessary, by a professional engineer shall accompany the petition. The plan shall include the
following information:

a.
b.
C.

oSQ —h o

Name of the road.
Avreas to be accepted.

Names, addresses & lot numbers (either on a separate plan or in a legend on a subdivision
plan) of all owners and abutters.

Road layout and construction details including locations and dimensions of drainage
basins and leaching tanks, a typical, cross sectional road width drawing showing its
thickness and types of sub-base, base course, top course, width of paved surface, berms
and utilities.

Drainage, easements and catchment areas, if any.

Dates of the start and finish of road construction and the name of contractor.
Core samples sufficient to verify the method of construction of the road.
Any other details necessary to fully describe the road.

5.3 Suitable Access

Any private way submitted by petition for acceptance by the Town as a public way shall connect directly
with an existing public way or with another private way being submitted simultaneously for acceptance.

5.4 Waiver

The Planning Board may waive any of the Town standards, referred to in Section 5.1, which in its opinion
would not be detrimental to the public interest, but any requirements specified by law may not be waived.
If any such waiver would result in an expenditure of public monies to accomplish the requirements waived,
the Board of Selectmen shall present this cost to Town Meeting for its approved in conjunction with the
petition for acceptance of the private way.

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 25



SECTION 6: ADMINISTRATION

6.1 Authority

The Planning Board shall administer these Rules and Regulations and shall enjoy all the powers conferred
upon it by MGL Ch 41 Sections 81-A to 81-GG. The Planning Board may designate as its agents,
appropriate town agencies or officials, and it may from time to time obtain independent professional
assistance to review plans and inspect improvements at the applicant's expense when the Board cannot
adequately perform its functions without such assistance.

6.2 Severability

If any provision of these Rules and Regulations is held to be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction,
such invalidity shall not be construed to invalidate any other provision hereof unless the context so requires.

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 26



APPENDIX 1

FEE SCHEDULE

Pre-Submission Review of SUbdiViSION PIaNS ............coovoiiiiiiecee e
Form A — Approval Not ReqUIred (ANR) ......cov ittt s
Form B — Preliminary SUDCIVISION .......cc.ooiiiiiicicce et

Form C — DEefinitive SUDGIVISION .....ceviiveiiei it seee e sttt s ettt e s e e e sesrreeesasneeeessnreees

FOrm D — SUDTIVISION COVENANT.......cciiteieeiiteee et et e e e et e e e st e e e et e e e st e e sseeeeessaeeesareeesssereeessanes

Form E — Modification, Amendment, or Rescission of Definitive Subdivision

Form F — Certification of Completion and Release of Municipal Interest in Subdivision
PErfOrMAaNCE SECUTLY ....viviiiiriiieiieeeee et

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024

$275.00

$275.00

$150.00
$300.00

$100.00

$125.00
$275.00

$100.00

Page 27



APPENDIX 2

TABLE 1

Recommended Geometric Design Standards for Subdivisions

DESIGN ELEMENTS | TypeA | TypeB | TypeC | TypeD&E
Roadway Layout
Minimum right-of-way width 40 feet 40 feet 40 feet 40 feet
Minimum roadway width - not including berms 14 feet 18 feet 20 feet 22 feet
Shoulder width (each side of roadway) 4 feet 4 feet 4 feet 4 feet
Horizontal Alignment
Minimum radius at street centerline 125 feet 125 feet 290 feet 290 feet
Vertical Alignment
Clear sight distance from 4' -6" to 4" above 200 feet 200 feet 350 feet 350 feet
pavement
Minimum vertical curve 100 Feet 150 feet 200 feet 200 feet
Grade®
Maximum grade 8% 8% 8% 8%
Minimum grade 1% 1% 1% 1%
Maximum grade, within 30' from intersection 2% 2% 2% 2%
Intersection Standards
Minimum intersection angle 60° 60° 60° 850
Minimum centerline offset 125 feet 125 feet 200 feet 200 feet
Minimum curb (or edge of roadway) radius 20 feet 20 feet 30 feet 30 feet
Dead-end Street
Maximum length 1,000 feet 1,000 feet 1,000 feet | Not allowable
Minimum radius of circular turnaround, to curb 40 feet 40 feet 40 feet n/a
or to edge of pavement
Pavement and Storm Frequency Standards
@ 6" T-Base
Unpaved 3" crushed stone n/a n/a n/a
3" total 3" total 45" total 415" total
. 1%" binder 1%" binder 2" binder 254" binder
Pavement, compacted thickness 154" finish 154" finish 2" finish
2" finish
8" total 8" total 12" total 12" total
Base, compacted thickness 4" sub-base 4" sub-base 6" sub-base | 6" sub-base
4" base 4" base 6" base 6" base
Storm frequency for drainage calculations 50 years 50 years 50 years 50 years
Storm frequency for cross culverts sizing 50 years 50 years 50 years 50 years

n/a— Not applicable.

(@ The maximum grade for all roads shall be a maximum of 8%. The "Maximum Grade" may be waived, but cannot exceed 10%, for a distance

of one hundred (100) feet.

@ Although unpaved roads may be accepted as access under these regulations, they will not be considered for acceptance as a town road unless

reconstructed.

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024

Page 28




APPENDIX 3

FORMS

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024 Page 29



FORM A

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING APPLICATION FOR
APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED (ANR) PLAN ENDORSEMENT

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024



Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

FORMA

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING APPLICATION FOR
APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED (ANR) PLAN ENDORSEMENT

A completed application consisting of each of the requirements of §2.2 of the Subdivision of Land
Regulations will be filed as follows:

e ten (10) packets to be filed with the Town Clerk; AND

e a complete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the
Planning Department Assistant at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.
Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than Tuesday
4:00 pm of the prior week.

The following information and requirements must be filed with all applications for an Approval not
Required (ANR) Plan Endorsement consistent with the Rules, Regulations and Fee Schedule of the Truro
Planning Board.

[] 1 - Official Application Form — Original and Nine (9) Copies
Every application for action by the Board shall be made on an official form. Any communications
purporting to be an application shall be treated as mere notice of intention until such time as it is
made on an official application form accompanied by all requisite supporting data.

[J 2 —Required Plan(s) and Other Information including Checklist (Ten (10) Copies)
Every application and petition to the Board shall be accompanied by all the plans and other
information required in the Subdivision of Land Regulations. The application shall include each
of the requirements of 82.2 as listed in the attached Checklist which is to be submitted as part of
the official application.

[J 3 —Filing Fee
All applications shall be filed with the Town Clerk and shall be accompanied by a check payable
to the Town of Truro in the amount of $275.00. The filing fee is non-refundable.

Note: Please familiarize yourself with Truro Zoning Bylaws including bylaws specifically addressing
property in your Truro Zoning District. It may also be helpful to review other potentially
applicable Town regulations such as Board of Health and Conservation Commission regulations
and regulations of other jurisdictions as applicable such as The Cape Cod National Seashore or
a homeowner ’s association.

Procedures 1 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

ONCE A COMPLETED APPLICATION HAS BEEN RECEIVED

Planning Department will determine if an application is complete. Upon determination an
Application is complete, the Planning Department Assistant will notify the applicant of the next
Planning Board meeting date.

Either you or your agent/representative shall appear before the Board at the scheduled meeting. If
you need to reschedule, you must submit a request in writing for a continuance, using Town of
Truro Continuance Request Form.

Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than Tuesday
4:00 pm of the prior week. Late submittals will not be reviewed at that meeting and may result
in a continuance of the hearing. Additional information for a scheduled public hearing may be
submitted provided it is received within the timeframe above so that it can be included in the packet
for Board Members to read and review. Submit ten (10) paper copies, including full-size plans, to
the Town Clerk for filing AND an electronic copy to the Planning Department Assistant at
esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Please do not include a copy of these instructions with the application

Procedures 2 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

FORM A

APPLICATION FOR DETERMINATION THAT
PLAN DOES NOT REQUIRE APPROVAL (ANR)

To the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date

The undersigned owners of all the land described herein submitted the accompanying plan entitled:
and dated , requests a
determination and endorsement by said Board that approval by it under the Subdivision Control Law is not required.

Property Location: Map(s) and Parcel(s):

Number of Lots Created: Total Land Area:

The owner’s title to said land is derived under deed from ,
dated , and recorded in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds Book and Page or
Land Court Certificate of Title No. registered in Barnstable County.

The undersigned believes that such approval is not required for the following reasons: (check as appropriate)
O the accompanying plan is not a subdivision because the plan does not show a division of land.

D The division of the tract of land shown on the accompanying plan is not a subdivision because every lot shown
on the plan has frontage of at least such distance as is presently required by the Truro Zoning Bylaw under
Section 50.1(A) which requires 150 feet for erection of a building on such lot; and every lot shown on the plan
has such frontage on:

D a public way or way which the Town Clerk certifies is maintained and used as a public way, namely

, or
D a way shown on a plan theretofore approved and endorsed in accordance with the subdivision control law,
namely on and subject to the following conditions
; or

D a private way in existence on December 8, 1955, the date when the subdivision control law became effective
in the Town of Truro having, in the opinion of the Planning Board, sufficient width, suitable grades, and
adequate construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in relation to the proposed use of the land
abutting thereon or served thereby, and for the installation of municipal services to serve such land and the
buildings erected or to be erected thereon, namely

[J The division of the tract of land shown on the accompanying plan is not a "subdivision" because it shows a
proposed conveyance/other instrument, namely which adds to/takes away
from/changes the size and shape of, lots in such a manner that no lot affected is left without frontage as required
by the Truro Zoning Bylaw under Section 50.1(A), which requires 150 feet.

Form A —January 2024 Page 1 of 2



[ The division of the tract of land shown on the accompanying plan is not a subdivision because two or more
buildings, specifically buildings were standing on the property prior to December 8, 1955, the date
when the subdivision control law went into effect in the Town of Truro and one of such buildings remains
standing on each of the lots/said buildings as shown and located on the accompanying plan. Evidence of the
existence of such buildings prior to the effective date of the subdivision control law as follows:

[ other reasons or comments: (See M.G. L., c.41, 881-L)

All other information as required in the Rules and Regulations Governing Subdivisions of Land shall be submitted
as part of the application.

(Printed Name of Owner) (Signature)
(Printed Name of Owner) (Signature)
(Address of Owner(s)) (Address of Owner(s))
(Printed Name of Agent) (Signature)
(Address of Agent)

File ten (10) copies each of this form and applicable plan(s) with the Town Clerk; and a complete copy,
including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the Planning Department Assistant at
esturdy@truro-ma.gov

Form A —January 2024 Page 2 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

ci0T

‘ue|d 8yl U0 UMOoYs S10] YNV pasodoid syl Uo SlusWASEs pue Spunoqg ||e 40 uoneao] syl | 01
‘sauepunoq S|

40193} (00T) pPaJpuny auo ulylM Jo uejd 8yl U0 UMOYS pue| 8yl UO puejiam Aue JO uo11edo| ay L 64
‘ue|d ay3 uo umoys s10] YNV pasodosd|

U] U0 S8IN3aNJ3s Jaylo pue sbulp|Ing |[e 4O ‘saul] 10| ||e 0} SYoeqias Buipnjoul ‘uoiyedo| sy 84
'ssao0e J0y| |

abejuoly a8yl Jo asn ay) 1984e WYBIW Yd1ym Sainies) ednjeu Aue JO UOISUSWIP pue UoIIedo| ay L L4
"uonIpuod pue adAl agens ‘Yipim jenioe Buipnjoul (s)Aem ayi Jo uonipuod eaisAyd ay) pue|

(s)Aem a1 Jo diysiaumo 0] Se uoIeLLLIOJUI ‘lU0U) S10] 3Y1 Yydiym uo (s)Aem ayi Jo (S)aweu ay 94
‘Auadoud ayy 01 sseaoe Bulpinoid Jof

Buipunog s19a41s BuIMOYS pue pue| ayl 8180] 01 UOITBWLIOLUI 1UBIdILNS Bulureluod uejd snoo| v s

"elep uonedlyisse]d buiuoz Juensad| +q
‘ueld ay) pasedald oym J0AsAINS pue| 8y} JO ainjeubis pue |eas SSappe ‘sweu ayl yum Jayisbol|

“uealjdde ay1 Jo pue uejd ay) Uo UMOYS S10] 3Y1 JO p403al Jo (S)Jaumo ayi Jo (S)sweu ay | €4
‘ueld ay) uo umoys pue] ay) Bumnge Ajpoalip pue uejd syl uo umoys| _.

pue| [[e JO Jaquinu |32Jed pue dew S,J0SSasse pue MoJJe yuou ‘afeds ‘ueld ayi 4o alep ay L ¢

ybnos
79

S1 JUBLUBSIOPUS YNV Y2IYM 10J S10] 40 10] 3Y) JO SUOISUSWIP pue afejuoly “eae ‘saliepunoq ayL

:uonrewJoul Buimoyjoy
aU1 UL |jeys pue Buipiodal 1oy Siuswiaiinbal IN0D pue] Jo/pue spasq Jo Ansibay ay)
193W 0] Se Jauuew e yons ul patedaid aq |eys uejd pres ‘uejd ay1 Jo swutid Jaded (2T) anjem L

"(W wJ04) 1uswasiopu3 palinbay 10N [eAosddyy 10} uonealjdde painoaxs Ajiadouid v

e

:Buimojjol ayr yum preog ayp Buipiaoid Ag meT] [0J3U0D UOISIAIPGNS
ay} Japun |eaoidde a1inbau jou seop ueld ay3 eyl Juswasiopus Hurysas ueld e ywgns Aew uosiad Auy

SJUBWAAINDay UOISSIWgNS Z'¢ ¢

papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3

papnjoul
10N

papnjoul

1uswalInbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

wesljddy - 1SITMOIHD MIIATY INIFWISHOANT NV 1d (INV) d34INOIH LON TVYAOQHddY - 2'C




¢io¢

. ’Sluawalinbal mejAg Jesauas) Jo YijeaH ‘Buluoz s19aw 11 1eyi 1o
3]qep|ing s110] & Jey} 33ed1pul 10U S0P pue -T8 UOIIBS ‘Tt Jaldeyd 1IN Japun uolsIAIpgns| ZT'q
e 10U s ue|d ay1 1ey1 Ajuo serealpul ued SIY1 JO JUBWSSIOPUS paeog Buluue|d,, UaWaILIS ay L
‘Slaquiaw preog |e Jo sainjeubis ay)
pUE JaqUINU 18X00p ‘JUBWIBSIOPUS JO 8Yep 8y} pue [epiwans uoledljdde ayj Jo ayep ayj 40y 8deds| TT°q
JUSIDIYNS pue ‘,palinbay 10N MeT [011U0D UOISIAIPGNS 8yl Japun [enoiddy,, Juswalels ay |
n
papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3 _omwo__/_oc_ papnjou| 1uswalInbay "ON
:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

wesljddy - 1SITMOIHD MIIATY INIFWISHOANT NV 1d (INV) d34INOIH LON TVYAOQHddY - 2'C




PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING
SUBDIVISION PLANS FOR PRE-SUBMISSION REVIEW

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024



Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING
SUBDIVISION PLANS FOR PRE-SUBMISSION REVIEW

An application consisting of the recommendations of 82.3 of the Subdivision of Land
Regulations will be filed as follows:

e ten (10) packets to be filed with the Town Clerk; AND

e acomplete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the
Planning Department Assistant at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than
Tuesday 4:00 pm of the prior week.

Prior to undertaking extensive professional design efforts for subdivision plans, it may prove
useful for the applicant to review the proposed development of a parcel of land with the Board
in an informal manner in order that general approaches, possible use of cluster development,
and potential problems can be freely explored. Pencil sketches and other illustrations, which
need not be professionally prepared, will assist the informal discussion and might show some,
but not all, of the information to be shown in the Preliminary Plan. In some cases, pre-
submission review may suggest the inadvisability of submitting a Preliminary Plan; however,
the pre-submission review is strictly a voluntary procedure left to the discretion of the
applicant and has no legal status whatsoever.

The Subdivision Pre-submission Review plans must be filed with the Planning Board, through the
Town Planner, consistent with the Rules, Regulations and Fee Schedule of the Truro Planning
Board.

[1 1-Plan(s) and Other Information (Ten (10) Copies)
Any materials necessary for discussion.

Note: Please familiarize yourself with Truro Zoning Bylaws including bylaws specifically
addressing property in your Truro Zoning District. It may also be helpful to review other
potentially applicable Town regulations such as Board of Health and Conservation
Commission regulations and regulations of other jurisdictions as applicable such as The
Cape Cod National Seashore or a homeowner ’s association.

Pre-Submission Review — January 2024 Procedure


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

FORM B

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING APPLICATION FOR
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLANS

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024



Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

FORMB

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING APPLICATION FOR
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLANS

A Preliminary Plan may be submitted for any proposed residential subdivision and shall be submitted
for any nonresidential subdivision. These Preliminary Plans shall be filed with both the Planning
Board and the Board of Health. The submission of such a Preliminary Plan will enable the
subdivider, the Board, other municipal agencies and owners of abutting property to identify and
discuss any problem areas in the proposed subdivision. Review of, and comments on, a Preliminary
Plan are strictly advisory and do not commit the Board to approve a Definitive Plan.

A completed application consisting of each of the requirements of §2.4 of the Subdivision of Land
Regulations will be filed as follows:

e ten (10) packets to be filed with the Town Clerk;
e acomplete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted to the Board of Health; AND

e a complete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the
Planning Department Assistant at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than Tuesday
4:00 pm of the prior week.

The following information and requirements must be filed with all applications for Preliminary
Subdivision Plans consistent with the Rules, Regulations and Fee Schedule of the Truro Planning Board.

[] 1 - Official Application Form — Original and Nine (9) Copies
Every application for action by the Board shall be made on an official form. Any communications
purporting to be an application shall be treated as mere notice of intention until such time as it is
made on an official application form accompanied by all requisite supporting data.

[] 2 —Required Plan(s) and Other Information including Checklist (Ten (10) Copies)
Every application and petition to the Board shall be accompanied by all the plans and other
information required in the Subdivision of Land Regulations. The application shall include each
of the requirements of §2.4 as listed in the attached Checklist which is to be submitted as part of
the official application.

[1 3 - Certified Abutters List — Original and Nine (9) Copies
A Certified Abutters List shall be obtained by the Applicant from the Truro Assessors Office and
filed as part of the complete application. A copy of the “Certified Abutters List Request Form” is
included in this packet.

Procedures 1 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

] 4 —Filing Fee

Note:

All applications shall be filed with the Town Clerk and shall be accompanied by a check payable
to the Town of Truro in the amount of $275.00. The filing fee is non-refundable.

Please familiarize yourself with Truro Zoning Bylaws including bylaws specifically addressing
property in your Truro Zoning District. It may also be helpful to review other potentially
applicable Town regulations such as Board of Health and Conservation Commission regulations
and regulations of other jurisdictions as applicable such as The Cape Cod National Seashore or
a homeowner ’s association.

ONCE A COMPLETED APPLICATION HAS BEEN RECEIVED

Planning Department will determine if an application is complete. Upon determination an
Application is complete, the Planning Department Assistant will notify the applicant of the next
Planning Board meeting date.

Either you or your agent/representative shall appear before the Board at the scheduled meeting. If
you need to reschedule, you must submit a request in writing for a continuance, using Town of
Truro Continuance Request Form.

Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than Tuesday
4:00 pm of the prior week. Late submittals will not be reviewed at that meeting and may result
in a continuance of the hearing. Additional information for a scheduled public hearing may be
submitted provided it is received within the timeframe above so that it can be included in the packet
for Board Members to read and review. Submit ten (10) paper copies, including full-size plans, to
the Town Clerk for filing AND an electronic copy to the Planning Department Assistant at
esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Please do not include a copy of these instructions with the application

Procedures 2 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

FORMB
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A PRELIMINARY PLAN

To the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date

The undersigned, being the applicant as defined under Chapter 41, Section 81-L, for approval of a proposed

subdivision shown on a plan entitled

by dated and described as follows:
Located: Assessor's Map(s) and Parcel(s):
Number of Lots Proposed: Total Acreage of Tract:

Said applicant hereby submits said plan as a Preliminary subdivision plan in accordance with the Rules and
Regulations of the Truro Planning Board and makes application to the Board for approval of said plan.

The undersigned's title to said land is derived under deed from ,

dated , and recorded in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds Book and Page or
Land Court Certificate of Title No. registered in Barnstable County.
Applicant:

(Printed Name of Applicant) (Signature of Applicant)

Applicant's Telephone Number(s)

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address

Owner's Signature if not the applicant
or applicant's authorization if not the owner:

(Printed Name) (Signature)

Owner’s Legal Mailing Address

Surveyor Name/Address
(or person responsible for preparation of the plan)

File ten (10) copies each of this form and applicable plan(s) with the Town Clerk; and a complete copy,
including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the Planning Department Assistant at
esturdy@truro-ma.gov

Form B — January 2024


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

T40T

*Jlauuew |esauab e ul pue| ay) Jo Aydeibodoy syy| 89
pue :s19841S Juddelpe JO SYIPIM pue uo1led0| alewixoidde ‘ssweu ay)| /2o
‘suoisuawip|
pue seaJe ajewixoidde yum ‘sjo| pasodoud Jo saulj Arepunoq ajewixoidde ayy 99
‘Jauuew [esausb|
e Ul ‘sAemuarem Jeanyeu Bunsixs juadelpe ‘Buipnjourl ‘ebeurelp Jo walsAs pasodoud ay) 9
‘Jauuew [etausb e ul uoisIAIpgns ayy|
uIyam seale a1jgnd Aue pue sjuawiases ‘sAem ‘s19a1s Jo saulj pasodoid pue Bunsixe ayl v
1S1] Xe] 820 JUJ3. 1SOW BY] WOL) paulwIalap Se ‘siennge ||e Jo seweu ayy| €9
‘JoAamuns Jo| _
Joaulbus ‘1aubisap ay1 JO aweu ayl pue Juedijdde syl pue JsUMO PJ0Jal ayl JO Sawieu ay) ¢
wUeld|
Areurwijaid,, a1 pue puabaj ‘ajeas ‘arep ‘quiod yuou ‘saliepunog ‘aweu UoISIAIPgNS ayl o
:buimoys uejd ay Jo se1dod (2T) anlemL B
*10ss9ssy Ainda@ ay1 Ag pai}iiad .
Se pue 9'T UOI193S Ul paulyap Se ‘sIsjinge || JO Sassalppe pue saweu ay) JO ISI| v a
(g wlio4) ‘maiInay ue|d Areulwijaid uolsIAIpgns 1oy uonealjdde paindsxa Ajjadoid v e

:uoneuswnoop Bunioddns Buimoj|ol 8yl apnjoul [[eys ueld Areuiwijaid e JO UOISSIWQNS

sue|d ATeultlijald J10J Sjusualinbay UOISSIIONS 2 7' ¢

papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3

papnjoul
10N

papnjoul

1uswalInbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

weolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY NV 1d NOISIAIAGNS AYVYNINITIEd - 72




TOWN OF TRURO

Assessors Office
Certified Abutters List
Request Form

DATE:
NAME OF APPLICANT:
NAME OF AGENT (if any):
MAILING ADDRESS:
CONTACT: HOME/CELL EMAIL
PROPERTY LOCATION:
(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP PARCEL EXT.

(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
____ Cape Cod Commission ___ Special Permit! ___ Special Permit!
___ Conservation Commission* ___Site Plan? ___ Variance!
__ Licensing ____Preliminary Subdivision®

Type: ___ Definitive Subdivision®

_ Other (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)

(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received by Assessors: Date completed:
List completed by: Date paid: Cash/Check

LAbutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.

3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

“All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility

of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
Revised January 2024



FORM C

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING APPLICATION FOR
DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLANS

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024



Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

FORM C

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING APPLICATION FOR
DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLANS

A completed application consisting of each of the requirements of §2.5 of the Subdivision of Land
Regulations will be filed as follows:

e ten (10) packets to be filed with the Town Clerk;
e acomplete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted to the Board of Health; AND

e a complete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the
Planning Department Assistant at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.
Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than Tuesday
4:00 pm of the prior week.

The following information and requirements must be filed with all applications for Definitive Subdivision
Plans consistent with the Rules, Regulations and Fee Schedule of the Truro Planning Board.

[1 1 - Official Application Form — Original and Nine (9) Copies
Every application for action by the Board shall be made on an official form. Any communications
purporting to be an application shall be treated as mere notice of intention until such time as it is
made on an official application form accompanied by all requisite supporting data.

[] 2—Required Plan(s) and Other Information including Checklist (Ten (10) Copies)
Every application and petition to the Board shall be accompanied by all the plans and other
information required in the Subdivision of Land Regulations. The application shall include each
of the requirements of 82.5 as listed in the attached Checklist which is to be submitted as part of
the official application.

[1 3 — Certified Abutters List — Original and Nine (9) Copies

A Certified Abutters List shall be obtained by the Applicant from the Truro Assessors Office and
filed as part of the complete application. The Applicant shall give notice to the abutters by
mailing a copy of the Public Hearing Notice as provided by the Planning Department
Assistant. Notice shall be via certified mail and return receipt to the list of abutters as received
from the Assessing Department. Said notice shall be mailed out no less than ten (10) days
prior to the scheduled public hearing. A copy of the certified mail receipts and the original
returned ““green cards” must be filed with the Planning Board prior to the public hearing. A
copy of the “Certified Abutters List Request Form” is included in this packet.

[J 4 —Filing Fee
All applications shall be filed with the Town Clerk and shall be accompanied by a check payable
to the Town of Truro. Fee is $150.00 per lot, minimum $300.00. The filing fee is non-refundable.

Procedures 1 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

Note:

Please familiarize yourself with Truro Zoning Bylaws including bylaws specifically addressing
property in your Truro Zoning District. It may also be helpful to review other potentially
applicable Town regulations such as Board of Health and Conservation Commission regulations
and regulations of other jurisdictions as applicable such as The Cape Cod National Seashore or
a homeowner ’s association.

ONCE A COMPLETED APPLICATION HAS BEEN RECEIVED

Planning Department will determine if an application is complete. Upon determination an
Application is complete, the Planning Department Assistant will notify the applicant of the next
Planning Board meeting date.

Either you or your agent/representative shall appear before the Board at the scheduled meeting. If
you need to reschedule, you must submit a request in writing for a continuance, using Town of
Truro Continuance Request Form.

Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than Tuesday
4:00 pm of the prior week. Late submittals will not be reviewed at that meeting and may result
in a continuance of the hearing. Additional information for a scheduled public hearing may be
submitted provided it is received within the timeframe above so that it can be included in the packet
for Board Members to read and review. Submit ten (10) paper copies, including full-size plans, to
the Town Clerk for filing AND an electronic copy to the Planning Department Assistant at
esturdy@truro-ma.qov.

Please do not include a copy of these instructions with the application

Procedures 2 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

FORM C
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF ADEFINITIVE PLAN

To the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date

The undersigned, being the applicant as defined under Chapter 41, Section 81-L, for approval of a proposed
subdivision shown on a plan entitled

by dated and described as follows:
Located: Assessor's Map(s) and Parcel(s):
Number of Lots Proposed: Total Acreage of Tract:

Said applicant hereby submits said plan as a Definitive subdivision plan in accordance with the Rules and
Regulations of the Truro Planning Board and makes application to the Board for approval of said plan.

The undersigned's title to said land is derived under deed from ,
dated , and recorded in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds Book and Page or
Land Court Certificate of Title No. registered in Barnstable County,
and said land is free of encumbrances except for the following:

Said plan has/has not (circle appropriate) evolved from a preliminary plan submitted to the Board on
and approved/approved with modifications/disapproved (circle appropriate) on

Applicant:

(Printed Name of Applicant) (Signature of Applicant)

Applicant's Telephone Number(s)

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address

Owner's Signature if not the applicant
or applicant's authorization if not the owner:

(Printed Name) (Signature)

Owner’s Legal Mailing Address

Surveyor Name/Address
(or person responsible for preparation of the plan)

File ten (10) copies each of this form and applicable plan(s) with the Town Clerk; and a complete copy,
including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the Planning Department Assistant at
esturdy@truro-ma.gov

Form C — January 2024


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

LJOT

"STew.oy
1810 10 QWD Ul S1uUsWwINI0p JueAs|al J1aylo pue suejd ayl Jo uoissiwgns aiinbai Aew

SJUB]INSUOJ S} JO/pue pJeod 8yl ‘uonippe uj 8210 S| umol ayl Je Buiply Jeded| ge
ay} Jo Aep ssauisng T ulyiim Juswuedaq bBuluue|d ayl 03 Juas aq |[eys Adoo feubip siyL
‘Tewloy 4ad ui sued BuiAuedwoode pue uoiedtjdde uoisIAIpgns ayl Jo Adoo [eubip v
1saJ81u1 a11gnd 8yl ul ale SiaAleM yons ey Buipuly 10} saseq

3U) pu®R SIBAIRM NS 10J Suoseal ayl Buljrelsp uoieue|dxa aAlelreu e pue ‘a|qedndde| e
J1 ‘G'T§ Y1IM 1Ua1SISUOD Suole|nNbay pue sajny asayl Woij S1dAlem paisanbal Jo 1s1| v

‘seale Bunngruod Bunesuljap uejd aiydelbodor e yum Buoje ‘isaulbus ue Aq paubis .

pue padwels ‘wiois Jeak (0G) AUy e uo paseq suolie|najed abeurelp Jo saidod (z) om 1 e
“UMOUS a( Jou paau Buliesq pue

saouerIsIq “abe100) atenbs pue saloe ul Seale 10| puR SIaquinu 10| 8yl spnjoul Jleys ueld|  ge
39Ul 193 ,00T = Youl T JO 9Jeds e 1e patedasd uejd uoisiaipgns ay Jo sa1dod (z) om
*S311]1IN pue abeule.p ‘S18a.1S JO UOITLIO| pue

Ve
ubisap pasodoid Buimoys ‘suoi109s-ss04o pue sajijold ‘sueld |je 4o sa1dod (ZT) anjam L

‘ueld ay1 Jo sund Jaded (gT) anjpmy| g

*10ss9ssy Ainda@ ayy Ag paii1iao e
Se pue 9'T UOIID3S Ul pauljap Se ‘sIalINge [[e JO Sassalppe pue saweu ayl Jo 1SI| v

‘(D wio4) "MaINeY Ue|d UOISIAIPGNS AU J0) uonedljdde paindaxs AjJadoid | T®

:pJeog buluue|d ayl 01
‘ue|d 8ARIULAQ © YlM Buoje paniwgns aq [[eys uoleiuawnaop Buimojjo) syl - [elauss)

sue|d aAnIuIaQ J0J SJusualinbay UOISSIIONS Z'G ¢

papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3

papnjoul
10N

papnjoul

1uswalInbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢




L3o¢

‘Auadoud sy 0] ssadoe Bulpinoid 1o Buipunoq s1aauls se

yons ‘uolisiAlpgns pasodoud ay) 81290] 01 UOIBWIOLUI JUSIDILNS Bulureluos uejd snooj v ¢

Ue|d 8ARIuUlaQ,, 3111 8Y1 pue puabs| ‘ueld ay1 UO UMOYS pue| | JO siaquinu

[92Jed pue dew S ,10SSasse ‘Mo.Je Ylou ‘3Jeas ‘ueld ayl JO ayep ‘awieu UOISIAIPANS ay L T

:UMOUS 3q [[eys uonewlojul buimoyjjol ayl

"S199.1S || 10} papIAoid 8Q [[eys SU0I198S-SS01D “UOISIAIPQNS 311U aY)

Buimoys xapul ue Aq paluedwodde aq |jeys Asyl ‘pasn ale s1aays ajdiynw §| “4aplog yoaul
=74 @ UM ‘wnwiuiw sayoul 2T Aq sayoul TT ‘wnwixew saydul 9g Aq seyaul g :$azis
Buimoj|oy syl aq |1eys [eAosdde Joy peniwgns sajiyoid pue sued jeuld “ajqedrjdde si 'q
J9ABYIIYM ‘UIN0YD pueT] Jo/pue spasq Jo AnsiBay ayl Jo syuawalinbal Buipaodal syl Yyim
Aldwod [eys pue ‘wyi) ajgronpoidal e uodn Mui juauewlad ul umelp Ajqiba| pue Ares|d
aq |leys ‘1oAaAins pue| e Aq pasedald aq [[eys ue|d aAIUSQ V - UB|d JO SJusjuod

‘Burieay o1jgnd mau e asinbal pue [eaosdde s11 puidsas Aew preog ayl ‘papusIxe

Se 0 ‘U10J 18S aWi} 3Y) UIYIM pala]dwiod 10U SI I0M 8y} JUBAS 38U} U] "JUSWISSIOPUD

JO a1ep 8y} Jaye pouiad uodn pasibe ue UIYIM presaloge SaljIIN 3yl |[elsul pue uoaiay}
umoys Aem ayj a18]dwod 03 sealbe Juedrjdde ayj ssajun uejd Aue anoidde 03 auljosp Aew
pJeog ayl ‘pJeog syl Aq pasinbai sanijnn |e jjeisul 0} pue sAem pasodoud sy} 819]dwod
01 saalbe JapiAlpgnsauealjdde ayl YaIym ulyiim awi syl buirels Juswialels Usilim

1T®e

"Saweu 19a.1s pasodo.d

. 0T®e
108[84 01 yBII 8Y) SBAIBSAI pleog By 193115 Mau Yyaes 10y (S)aweu peos pasodo.d saay L

"Sula2u09 A1ajes a1jgnd Jo

asneoa( pajurLIeM SI 3UO UOIeUIWIB)BP J18yl ul I Apnis d1jel] e aiinbal osfe Aew peog
Buiuue|d ayl "(Wd3) 10V Uon9810.d JeluswuodIAug spasnydesseAl syl Ag padojansp
sauljapInb Burisaulbus J1yyel) Spaepuels uo paseq aq |eys Apnis ayl "SyJ0miau

Rempeos Bunsixa 031 ssaode suswdoansp ayl Je ‘s1o] a|geping aiow o (QT) ua) ayeald
01 8sodo.d 1eyy syuswdojanap |Je Joj ‘palinbai aq |[eys Apnis ssadde pue 1oedwi dijjen

6®

_ papnpuj :
papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3 JoN papnjou| 1uswalInbay ON

:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢



LJOE

*Sa1Iepunoq sl JO 199} .
(00T) paJpuny auo UIYIIM 10 PapPIAIPgNS 8 0] pue| 8y} Uo SpueIaM Aue JO UOITeIO| 8y L €1
"PapIAIpgns .
aQ 0] pue| 3y} UO $aINJIN.IIS Jaylo pue sBulpjing BunsIxa |8 JO S)Jeqlas pue uoeIo| 3yl ¢t
*S31IePUNOQ UOISIAIPGNS U] UIYIIM 31| 1ey) Saliepunoq .
10181p Buluoz Aue Jo uoneao] ayy pue (s1911sIp Aejiano Buipnjaul) uoleolyisse|d buluoz 1
‘ue|d ajeJedas ® U0 umoys ag Aew SIyl ‘wnied SOSN uo paseq Answwelboloyd 1o .
ABAINS [en)oe Ue WoJl) PaAlIap ‘Sinojuod 1004 () oml Buisn ‘puej ayp Jo Aydeibodol ay L 0Tq
DUETENE
10 SUOI1D11S3J UOITeAIBSUOI Aue Jo (S)arep uonesidxa pue diysisumo ‘uoiedol| 6q
3y 'sasodind Jay10 10 $S3298 Sjuswasea Aue Jo saulj pasodoid pue Bunsixe ayL
"UOISIAIPQNS 3Y) UIYIIM Sease uowwod .
10 21jgnd Aue pue sjuawases ‘s)o] ‘sAem ‘s)aaals Jo saul| pasodoad pue Bunsixa ay g1
ueidayyf
U0 UMOUS Bale ay) 01 ajqealjdde suonoLsal Jo/pue ‘Aem-Jo-s1ybi ‘SJUBRUBAOD ‘SUaLLIBSET 4
‘abejuadtad pue 199) asenbs ul ‘|9ased 10 10| Yyoes Jo puejdn sSnonbiuod Jo eae 19N
-abejuadlad pue 199} atenbs ul ‘|9aued 10 10| YyorS UIYIIM SPURJIOM JO BaJR 19N
*UOISIAIPQNS 3111Ud 3Y) 10} ‘SaIde pue 193} a1enbs Ul ‘SPUR|IaM JO Bale SSOIS) »
‘pJeog 8yl J0 UOISSIWIWOYD UOIIRAIBSUOD) Ay}
J0 (S)uonainsal J1o/pue [eAosdde pue 19y UOIIIB101d SPURIBAA 3yl 01193lgns (S)ealy
"S3.10® pue 1994 alenbs ul ‘soes-ap-|Nd pue SPeoJ JO BaJR SSOIS) .
'Sa10e pue 193} alenbs ul UOISIAIPNS 3Y] JO BaJe SSOIS)
:ue|d ay1 uo palou aq |jeys uonewlojul Buimoyorayl| 9q
*Sanl|In pue abeurelp peou Buipinoid Jo spoylew pasodoid pue Bunsixe ayl| gq
‘ue|d ay) patedaid oym 10AsAINS pue| ay) JO aineubis pue [eas ‘ssaippe .
‘Dweu ay) pue ‘quedijdde ay) Jo pue pJodal JO (S)JBUMo syl JO sSaippe pue (S)sweu ayL v
"d1ysIsaumo uowwod ul .
(s)10] snonBnuod Aue Jo pue 10| Yyoes JO suolsuswip pue ‘abejuody ‘eale ‘saliepunog ayL €q
_ papnjoul .
papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3 JoN papnjou| 1uswalInbay ON
:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢




Loy

JusWasIopus aAlIuLeq JO 81 .
[enosddyy aAniulyaq Jo a1eq -
uonedljddy aAmuIaQ Jo aleq o
[enosddyy Areurwijaid Jo a1eq -
uonedlddy Areuiwiaid Jo areq -
‘papinoad aq |Jeys sarep buimoljoy syl bunou Joj adeds sjgenns| oz'q
EERIUEN .
pJeod ay1 Jo sainyeubis ayl pue pJeog sy} o Uode syl pJodal 01 8deds a|qelns 614
"pa1sanbai .
Bulaq suonenbay pue sajny asayl 01 JaAlem Aue Buneaipul uejd syl uo uoieIoU 814
‘areridoadde
Se ‘SIBWO09 10] ||e Je pue Saul| apIs 188.1S JO UOIJaJIP Ul Sebueyd pue ainfeAInd| /1°q
JO sjuiod |e Je 18S 8q ||eys spunog jusuew.ad yey) Buireaipul uejd ay) uo uolyelou
'80BJINS PROJ 3y} JO UOIIPUOD
pue S[erialew adens Jo yidap ‘adAy aoepns ‘Yipim Jenioe buipnjoul Aempeol ay)
JO uonipuod [eaisAyd ay) pue ‘suoidssiaiul Je saouelsip ybiIs ‘InoAe| syl utyim Aempeold| 9T1°q
8Y1 JO UO11eI0] 8yl ‘IN0AE| pPeOJ JO YIpIM pue apelb ayl ‘UoISIAIPANS 8y} INOYIIM 1O
Bumnae ‘uryim Jayisym ‘uoisIAIpgns pasodoad ay) 10} SS83Je Ul PaAJOAUIL SAeM [[e 104
"1N0Y pue Jo/pue
spaaq Jo Ansibay ayl Jo syuswalinbal ayl yum Ajdwod o) pue ‘punoib ay) uo saulj asayl .
aonpoJadal pue ysijgelsa 0] ‘SSAIND ||e JO l1pes pue syibua] Buipnjoul ssul] Arepunog pue T
saul| 10| ‘Aem AJans Jo yibus| pue uoIdaIp ‘UOIRIO0| Y} BUIWIBSP 0] Blep JUBIdIYNS
‘urejd pooys Jeak-00T 8yl ulynm saij Auedoud 108lgns
ay1 Jo uoiuod Aue asaym sjesodoud e 1oy papiaoid aq |eys 81ep UoIeAd|J Poo|H aseq .
3yl ‘uswdojanaq uegin pue BuisnoH Jo uswiredad ‘SN 8yl Aq paysiignd ‘pasinsi via
Ajuagal 1sow se ‘dejp arey sduelnsul pooj4 8yl U0 UMOYS Se ‘elep UOITeAd|d poo}) aseq
_ papnjoul .
papaau JI ‘uoieur|dx3 JoN papnjou| 1uswalInbay ON
:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢




L30gG

1934 (0G) A1) AIBAS SUOIIBAR|D BuIJBIudd bunsix3| €9

199} (¢7) 4noy 01 youl (T) auo Jo 9[eas [edldA|  zo

193} (0t7) Aoy 01 youl (T) suo JO 9feds [euozoH| 19

:dpN|duUl [JeyYs ‘winkep 'S'9°'S’N
ay) 0] paliajal SUOIBAS|D ||e YlIM pue Jaaulbus ue Aq patedaid ‘(s)19a41s pasodoud D
JO 3]1J01d puUe Ue|d UONINJIISUOD 8y - SUOIII8S-SS0ID) PUR ‘S3|1}01d pue Ue|d JO JUsu0)

"S2JNJONJIS JeJIWIS JBY1O0 JO ‘SUOITepUNOy ‘s|[em 21I0IsIy ‘sAem jualoue Jo uonedo]| t1eq

‘ue|d

aleJedas © UO UMOUYS g Aew SIY] “paljiluapl aq |[eys aaJ1 ay Jo sa1dads ayj pue ‘uejd
AU} U0 UMOUYS 84 |[eys ‘(*018 ‘saau) Jepad ‘saat) A|joy 01 paiwi] Jou Ing Bulpnjout) ssan| 0g'q
uawi2ads |Je pue 8311 ay1 Jo apis |j1iydn ay1 uo apeib Bunsixa anoge 193} (441) Jjey-auo
pue InoJ painseaw Jayealh 1o sayoul (QT) Us) JO Ja1swelp MJeq apISINo ue YlM Saal) ||V

".puno1B1apun aq |eys saninnN., |[e ¥eyy Buledlpul saloN| 624

‘pusba| 8z'q

“uejd ayy uo pajou aq 01 siaquinu 10| 2z'q

"YieaH 40 pieod sy}

0 suonasal Jo/pue jeAosdde syl Jo Bunou ay) 1oy panlasal aq |eys uejd ayy uo ade|d v %4q

‘saladoud Buimnge pue ease UOISIAIPGNS 8y JO Sedualayal uejd pue sadualagel pasp |IV| Sz

‘ue|d Areurwijaid e uo pasinbas uonewuojul ||| vz'q

"pue] Bumnge ayl Jo saul| Alepunogq Buioasisiul JO UOIeJO|

arewixoldde pue 1s1] Xe) Jus2aJ 1sow 8y} Ul Jeadde Aay se sienINge 19941p |8 JO SaWeN &

*suoljesado uo1oNISuU0d Burnp paganisip

8 10U ||IM eyl Jutod e 8q [eysS UOITRIO0] MJewydusad sy} 4O U0I18|8S "UOISIAIPANS| zz'q

91 UIYIIM paysi|gelss aq |leys wniep 'S'9’S'N Wolj usie) siJewyousq om |

.’ JoW UaaQ aAeY pue JO UOISIAIPNS a8yl Buluianos suone|nbay

pue s3|ny ay) Jo siuswaiinbal ajgeatjdde [fe [nun oinil Jo umo] syl Ag panssi aq |[eys

suwuad Buipjing ou pue pakaAuod ag Aew s)o| ON,, :JeArosdde Jo uonipuod e se jeaoidde Ted
s,pJeog Jo p102al 8y} 03 Juadelpe palens| uolrelou Buimol|oy syl aAey |feys sueld |1V
_ papnou| :
papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3 JoN papnjou| 1uswalInbay ON
:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢




L3009

‘S[eAJ81UI 100J-0M] Je SINojuod |edlydelbodo] e

:buimoj|oy

AUl apn|oul |JeyYs ‘GT# wall ul paquiosap uejd adeaspue] ay: yum uonounfuod ui jo uejd| 910
aleJedas e se Jo aj1j04d pue uejd ayy uo papnjoul aq Aew yd1ym ‘uejd [011UOD UOISOIB UY
‘uonjezi|iqels adojs [eul} JO POYBIN "9

‘panowWal aq 0} pasodoud ase YydIym ‘0 q'2'G 28 Ul paqliosap se ‘saad) bunsix3 -q
"q4NISIp 8q 0] Seale ||8 YlIM pajeldosse

sbunue|d Jay1o pue Aue JI ‘saau) S19a.1s pasodoud Jo sa1oads pue azIs ‘UoIeIo] e
:buimoys ‘ue|d ayesedss

e se 10 a|1404d pue uejd ayj uo papnjoul ag Aew yaiym ‘uejd adeaspue| pajielsp v
‘sado|s pue ‘sw.aq

10 SQJNJ ‘SIdPINoYS ‘a3eLINS paysiuly ‘apeabgns ‘|1 ‘SINd MOYS ||BYS SUOIII3S SS0ID

6T

V19

"uISeq o189 10 3j0YUBL YIea JO UOITRAS|S W puUR UOIBAS|S LaAUI UM Jay1abo) ‘ulseq
[o1eo Jo ajoyuew yoea Je sadid [Je Jo SaAuI Se [[am se umoys aq [Jeys sadid e Jo sezig| €170
"S3INI|1IN JaY10 pue saul] aeurelp ‘saul| Ja1em JO SUOIRIO| [BIIIBA MOUS [[eYS S3]10id

"saourUa)INdde 118y} pue sulelp adeLIns pue

‘Aue J1 ‘seaueuanndde J1ay) pue surew Jayem pasodouad pue Bullsixa JO UOIBIO| pue 9ZIS ¢re

"SI9P|NOYS pue sanijiN ‘INnoAe| peOJ 8y 81ePOWILLIOdJe 0] Bules|d Jo snwijayl| 112

"SAeMaALIP pue syjem Bundasiaiul bunsixa |Iv| 019

"ReMaALIp 10 1891 BUI198SI91UI Yoea JO auljJaluad Je suoljeAs|d 10ds| 69
"90e4INS PajaAe.] Jo walpeID| 89

"saul| apls Ua| pue 1ybul pasodoid| 2

‘(quabue) [eda1aA J0 ulod pue aAIND [eIILIBA JO Julod) 1 Ad pue DA 1e pue suolels
1004 (G2) aAl}-Aluami 1e UMOYS 3Q |[eYS SUOITRAS|S SBAIND [eIILIBA Ul Jeyl 1daoxa ‘uonels| 99
1004 (0G) A1y A19A3 1B SUOIRAS|S YlIM ‘SUOITeAs|a pue Sape.b auljJalusd pasodold

aul| apIs Ya| bunsixg| g9

aul| apis bl bunsixg| o

_ papnpuj :
papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3 JoN papnjou| 1uswalInbay ON

:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢



L0/

‘Kem-40-s1yb1J 109s181UI Saul| 10] a4aym suiod

[[e 8Xels [|eys pue UoISIAIpgns ay) ul sSAem pasodoud |je JO auljJaluad ayl spIM 193}

(€) @84y1 JO WINWIUIW © 01 INI YSNJQ pue axels ‘Ue|d aAlIuLaq e Jo Buljly Jo awn ay) e

‘IIeys 1ueanjdde ayy ‘spseoq Buimainsl snoLIeA syl AQ MaIA3I 81IS-UO 81el|19e) 0] J13pJo U]
UOISIAIDQNS Pasodo.d JO BUDEIS £G¢

‘ue|d 8yl U0 UMOYS Se SaINnseal |0Jju0d UoISoUs Jo bulwi pue

Buiouanbas 1ua1INJU0J 8yl pue 3|NPaYIS UOIIINIISUOD ayl Jo uonduosap anneseN b

ANy}

.2/T-2 1apulg snoulwniqg 40 3214} ,,E 8U0lS Paysnio ,.74 JO 1SISUOD ||eysS eyl Uuo1oNISuod

pue uolesedaid a1s Jo saseyd |e Burinp aAlss 0] uoide Aemanlip Aresodwa] )

"S90110B.1d Juswabeuew 1589 |0J1U0 JUSWIPAS pue UoISoJs Jusuewsad pue Arelodwa)l

|[e Jo sBuimelp pajielsp Ylm uondiiosap aAlelseu pue uoljedilijuspl ‘uoiedo| ayl ‘a8

‘Buries|d Jo 1w pasodold p

"uonelaban bunsixg o

‘Aue JI ‘salrepunoq paysiarem pue sulened abeuleiq °q

_ papnjoul .
papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3 JoN papnjou| 1uswalInbay ON

:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢




TOWN OF TRURO

Assessors Office
Certified Abutters List
Request Form

DATE:
NAME OF APPLICANT:
NAME OF AGENT (if any):
MAILING ADDRESS:
CONTACT: HOME/CELL EMAIL
PROPERTY LOCATION:
(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP PARCEL EXT.

(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
____ Cape Cod Commission ___ Special Permit! ___ Special Permit!
___ Conservation Commission* ___Site Plan? ___ Variance!
__ Licensing ____Preliminary Subdivision®

Type: ___ Definitive Subdivision®

_ Other (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)

(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received by Assessors: Date completed:
List completed by: Date paid: Cash/Check

LAbutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.

3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

“All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility

of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
Revised January 2024



FORM D

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING
SUBDIVISION COVENANT

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024



Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

FORM D

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING
SUBDIVISION COVENANT

An application consisting of the recommendations of §2.5.4.c.3 of the Subdivision of Land
Regulations will be filed as follows:

e ten (10) packets to be filed with the Town Clerk; AND

e acomplete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the
Planning Department Assistant at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than
Tuesday 4:00 pm of the prior week.

By a covenant, executed and duly recorded by the owner of record, running with the land, whereby
such ways and services shall be provided to serve any lot before such lot may be built upon or
conveyed, other than by mortgage deed; provided, that a mortgagee who acquires title to the
mortgaged premises by foreclosure or otherwise and any succeeding owner of such premises or
part thereof may sell any such lot, subject to that portion of the covenant which provides that no
lot shall be built upon until such ways and services have been provided to serve each lot; and
provided further, that nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance by a single deed,
subject to such covenant, of either the entire parcel of land shown on the subdivision plan or of all
lots not previously released by the Board. A deed of any part of the subdivision in violation hereof
shall be voidable by the grantee prior to the release of the covenant but not later than three years
from the date of such deed. (Form D).

The Subdivision Covenant must be filed with the Planning Board, through the Planning
Department, consistent with the Rules, Regulations and Fee Schedule of the Truro Planning Board.

[1 1- Official Application Form — Original and Nine (9) Copies
Every application for action by the Board shall be made on an official form. Any
communications purporting to be an application shall be treated as mere notice of intention
until such time as it is made on an official application form accompanied by all requisite
supporting data.

[J 2 —Required Plan(s) and Other Information (Ten (10) Copies)
Every application and petition to the Board shall be accompanied by all the plans and other
information required in the Subdivision of Land Regulations 8§2.5.4.c.3 (above) and shall
be submitted as part of the official application.

[1 3-Filing Fee
All applications shall be filed with the Town Clerk and shall be accompanied by a check
payable to the Town of Truro in the amount of $100.00. The filing fee is non-refundable.

Procedures 1 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

Note:

Please familiarize yourself with Truro Zoning Bylaws including bylaws specifically
addressing property in your Truro Zoning District. It may also be helpful to review other
potentially applicable Town regulations such as Board of Health and Conservation
Commission regulations and regulations of other jurisdictions as applicable such as The
Cape Cod National Seashore or a homeowner ’s association.

ONCE A COMPLETED APPLICATION HAS BEEN RECEIVED

Planning Department will determine if an application is complete. Upon determination an
Application is complete, the Planning Department Assistant will notify the applicant of the
next Planning Board meeting date.

Either you or your agent/representative shall appear before the Board at the scheduled
meeting. If you need to reschedule, you must submit a request in writing for a continuance,
using Town of Truro Continuance Request Form.

Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than
Tuesday 4:00 pm of the prior week. Late submittals will not be reviewed at that meeting
and may result in a continuance of the hearing. Additional information for a scheduled
public hearing may be submitted provided it is received within the timeframe above so that
it can be included in the packet for Board Members to read and review. Submit ten (10)
paper copies, including full-size plans, to the Town Clerk for filing AND an electronic
copy to the Planning Department Assistant at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Please do not include a copy of these instructions with the application

Procedures 2 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

FORM D
COVENANT

The undersigned of Barnstable

County, Massachusetts, hereinafter called the “Covenantor”, having submitted to the Truro Planning Board a definitive plan of

a subdivision entitled dated
made by for property located at
and showing proposed lots, does hereby covenant and

agree with said Planning Board and the successors in office of said Board, pursuant to MGL c¢.41, 881U, as amended that:

1. The Covenantor is the owner of record of the premises shown on said plan;

2. This covenant shall run with the land and be binding upon the executor, administrators, heirs and assigns of the
Covenantor, and their successors in title to the premises shown on said plan;

3. The construction of ways and the installation of municipal services shall be provided to serve any lot in accordance with
the Rules and Regulations of said Planning Board before such lot may be built upon or conveyed, other than by mortgage
deed; provided that a mortgagee who acquires title to the mortgaged premises by foreclosure or otherwise and any
succeeding owner of the mortgage premises or part thereof may sell any such lot, subject only to that portion of this
covenant which provided that no lot so sold shall be built upon until such ways and services have been provided to serve
such lot;

4. Nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance subject to this covenant by a single deed of the entire parcel of
land shown on said subdivision plan or of all lots not previously released by the Planning Board without first providing
such ways and services;

5. This covenant shall take effect upon approval of said plan by the Planning Board.

6. Reference to this covenant shall be entered upon said plan and this covenant shall be recorded at the Registry of Deeds
or the Land Court when said plan is recorded. A copy of the recorded covenant shall be returned to the Planning Board.

The undersigned wife, husband,
of the Covenantor hereby agree that such interest as I, we, may have in said premises shall be subject to the provisions of this
covenant and insofar as is necessary release all rights of tenancy by the courtesy, dower, homestead and other interest therein.

Witness our hands and seals this day of ,
(Printed Name of Owner) (Printed Name of Owner)
(Signature of Owner) (Signature of Owner)

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
BARNSTABLE, SS

On this day of , 20 , before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared

, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification,

which were , to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document

in my presence and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his/her free act and deed before me.

NOTARY PUBLIC

Form D — January 2024 Page 1 of 2



The following are further agreements and/or conditions of approval:

Planning Board Signatures: Date:

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BARNSTABLE, SS
On this day of , 20 , before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared

, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification,

which were , to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document

in my presence and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his/her free act and deed before me.

NOTARY PUBLIC

Form D — January 2024 Page 2 of 2



FORM E

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING APPLICATION FOR
MODIFICATION, AMENDMENT OR RESCISSION OF
DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024



Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

FORME

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING APPLICATION FOR
MODIFICATION, AMENDMENT OR RESCISSION OF
DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION

A completed application consisting of each of the requirements of §2.5.5 of the Subdivision of Land
Regulations will be filed as follows:

e ten (10) packets to be filed with the Town Clerk;
e acomplete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted to the Board of Health; AND

e a complete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the
Planning Department Assistant at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than Tuesday 4:00
pm of the prior week.

The following information and requirements must be filed with all applications for Modification,
Amendment or Rescission of Definitive Subdivisions consistent with the Rules, Regulations and Fee
Schedule of the Truro Planning Board.

[1 1 - Official Application Form — Original and Nine (9) Copies
Every application for action by the Board shall be made on an official form. Any communications
purporting to be an application shall be treated as mere notice of intention until such time as it is
made on an official application form accompanied by all requisite supporting data.

[] 2—Required Plan(s) and Other Information including Checklist (Ten (10) Copies)
Every application and petition to the Board shall be accompanied by all the plans and other
information required in the Subdivision of Land Regulations. The application shall include each
of the requirements of §2.5 as listed in the attached Checklist for Definitive Subdivision Plans
which is to be submitted as part of the official application.

[] 3 — Certified Abutters List — Original and Nine (9) Copies

A Certified Abutters List shall be obtained by the Applicant from the Truro Assessors Office and
filed as part of the complete application. The Applicant shall give notice to the abutters by
mailing a copy of the Public Hearing Notice as provided by the Town Planner. Notice shall
be via certified mail and return receipt to the list of abutters as received from the Assessing
Department. Said notice shall be mailed out no less than ten (10) days prior to the scheduled
public hearing. A copy of the certified mail receipts and the original returned “green cards”
must be filed with the Planning Board prior to the public hearing. A copy of the “Certified
Abutters List Request Form™ is included in this packet.

Procedures 1 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

] 4 —Filing Fee

Note:

All applications shall be filed with the Town Clerk and shall be accompanied by a check payable
to the Town of Truro. Fee is $125.00 per lot, minimum $275.00. The filing fee is non-refundable.

Please familiarize yourself with Truro Zoning Bylaws including bylaws specifically addressing
property in your Truro Zoning District. It may also be helpful to review other potentially
applicable Town regulations such as Board of Health and Conservation Commission regulations
and regulations of other jurisdictions as applicable such as The Cape Cod National Seashore or
a homeowner ’s association.

ONCE A COMPLETED APPLICATION HAS BEEN RECEIVED

Planning Department will determine if an application is complete. Upon determination an
Application is complete, the Planning Department Assistant will notify the applicant of the next
Planning Board meeting date.

Either you or your agent/representative shall appear before the Board at the scheduled meeting. If
you need to reschedule, you must submit a request in writing for a continuance, using Town of
Truro Continuance Request Form.

Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than Tuesday
4:00 pm of the prior week. Late submittals will not be reviewed at that meeting and may result
in a continuance of the hearing. Additional information for a scheduled public hearing may be
submitted provided it is received within the timeframe above so that it can be included in the packet
for Board Members to read and review. Submit ten (10) paper copies, including full-size plans, to
the Town Clerk for filing AND an electronic copy to the Planning Department Assistant at
esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Please do not include a copy of these instructions with the application

Procedures 2 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

FORME

APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION, AMENDMENT OR
RESCISSION OF DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION

To the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date

The undersigned, being the applicant as defined under Chapter 41, Section 81-L, for approval of a proposed
subdivision shown on a plan entitled

by dated and described as follows:
Located: Assessor's Map(s) and Parcel(s):
Number of Lots Proposed: Total Acreage of Tract:

Hereby submits said plan for (circle one) MODIFICATION AMENDMENT RESCISSION in
accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Truro Planning Board for the following reason(s):

The undersigned's title to said land is derived under deed from ,
dated , and recorded in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds Book and Page or
Land Court Certificate of Title No. registered in Barnstable County,
and said land is free of encumbrances except for the following:

The undersigned hereby applies for approval of said MODIFICATION, AMENDMENT OR RESCISSION plan
by the Board, in belief that the plan conforms to the Board's Rules and Regulations.

Applicant:

(Printed Name of Applicant) (Signature of Applicant)

Applicant's Telephone Number(s)

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address

Owner's Signature if not the applicant
or applicant's authorization if not the owner:

(Printed Name) (Signature)

Owner’s Legal Mailing Address

Surveyor Name/Address
(or person responsible for preparation of the plan)

File ten (10) copies each of this form and applicable plan(s) with the Town Clerk; and a complete copy,
including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the Planning Department Assistant at
esturdy@truro-ma.gov

Form E — January 2024


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

LJOT

"STew.oy
1810 10 QWD Ul S1uUsWwINI0p JueAs|al J1aylo pue suejd ayl Jo uoissiwgns aiinbai Aew

SJUB]INSUOJ S} JO/pue pJeod 8yl ‘uonippe uj 8210 S| umol ayl Je Buiply Jeded| ge
ay} Jo Aep ssauisng T ulyiim Juswuedaq bBuluue|d ayl 03 Juas aq |[eys Adoo feubip siyL
‘Tewloy 4ad ui sued BuiAuedwoode pue uoiedtjdde uoisIAIpgns ayl Jo Adoo [eubip v
1saJ81u1 a11gnd 8yl ul ale SiaAleM yons ey Buipuly 10} saseq

3U) pu®R SIBAIRM NS 10J Suoseal ayl Buljrelsp uoieue|dxa aAlelreu e pue ‘a|qedndde| e
J1 ‘G'T§ Y1IM 1Ua1SISUOD Suole|nNbay pue sajny asayl Woij S1dAlem paisanbal Jo 1s1| v

‘seale Bunngruod Bunesuljap uejd aiydelbodor e yum Buoje ‘isaulbus ue Aq paubis .

pue padwels ‘wiois Jeak (0G) AUy e uo paseq suolie|najed abeurelp Jo saidod (z) om 1 e
“UMOUS a( Jou paau Buliesq pue

saouerIsIq “abe100) atenbs pue saloe ul Seale 10| puR SIaquinu 10| 8yl spnjoul Jleys ueld|  ge
39Ul 193 ,00T = Youl T JO 9Jeds e 1e patedasd uejd uoisiaipgns ay Jo sa1dod (z) om
*S311]1IN pue abeule.p ‘S18a.1S JO UOITLIO| pue

Ve
ubisap pasodoid Buimoys ‘suoi109s-ss04o pue sajijold ‘sueld |je 4o sa1dod (ZT) anjam L

‘ueld ay1 Jo sund Jaded (gT) anjpmy| g

*10ss9ssy Ainda@ ayy Ag paii1iao e
Se pue 9'T UOIID3S Ul pauljap Se ‘sIalINge [[e JO Sassalppe pue saweu ayl Jo 1SI| v

‘(D wio4) "MaINeY Ue|d UOISIAIPGNS AU J0) uonedljdde paindaxs AjJadoid | T®

:pJeog buluue|d ayl 01
‘ue|d 8ARIULAQ © YlM Buoje paniwgns aq [[eys uoleiuawnaop Buimojjo) syl - [elauss)

sue|d aAnIuIaQ J0J SJusualinbay UOISSIIONS Z'G ¢

papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3

papnjoul
10N

papnjoul

1uswalInbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢




L3o¢

‘Auadoud sy 0] ssadoe Bulpinoid 1o Buipunoq s1aauls se

yons ‘uolisiAlpgns pasodoud ay) 81290] 01 UOIBWIOLUI JUSIDILNS Bulureluos uejd snooj v ¢

Ue|d 8ARIuUlaQ,, 3111 8Y1 pue puabs| ‘ueld ay1 UO UMOYS pue| | JO siaquinu

[92Jed pue dew S ,10SSasse ‘Mo.Je Ylou ‘3Jeas ‘ueld ayl JO ayep ‘awieu UOISIAIPANS ay L T

:UMOUS 3q [[eys uonewlojul buimoyjjol ayl

"S199.1S || 10} papIAoid 8Q [[eys SU0I198S-SS01D “UOISIAIPQNS 311U aY)

Buimoys xapul ue Aq paluedwodde aq |jeys Asyl ‘pasn ale s1aays ajdiynw §| “4aplog yoaul
=74 @ UM ‘wnwiuiw sayoul 2T Aq sayoul TT ‘wnwixew saydul 9g Aq seyaul g :$azis
Buimoj|oy syl aq |1eys [eAosdde Joy peniwgns sajiyoid pue sued jeuld “ajqedrjdde si 'q
J9ABYIIYM ‘UIN0YD pueT] Jo/pue spasq Jo AnsiBay ayl Jo syuawalinbal Buipaodal syl Yyim
Aldwod [eys pue ‘wyi) ajgronpoidal e uodn Mui juauewlad ul umelp Ajqiba| pue Ares|d
aq |leys ‘1oAaAins pue| e Aq pasedald aq [[eys ue|d aAIUSQ V - UB|d JO SJusjuod

‘Burieay o1jgnd mau e asinbal pue [eaosdde s11 puidsas Aew preog ayl ‘papusIxe

Se 0 ‘U10J 18S aWi} 3Y) UIYIM pala]dwiod 10U SI I0M 8y} JUBAS 38U} U] "JUSWISSIOPUD

JO a1ep 8y} Jaye pouiad uodn pasibe ue UIYIM presaloge SaljIIN 3yl |[elsul pue uoaiay}
umoys Aem ayj a18]dwod 03 sealbe Juedrjdde ayj ssajun uejd Aue anoidde 03 auljosp Aew
pJeog ayl ‘pJeog syl Aq pasinbai sanijnn |e jjeisul 0} pue sAem pasodoud sy} 819]dwod
01 saalbe JapiAlpgnsauealjdde ayl YaIym ulyiim awi syl buirels Juswialels Usilim

1T®e

"Saweu 19a.1s pasodo.d

. 0T®e
108[84 01 yBII 8Y) SBAIBSAI pleog By 193115 Mau Yyaes 10y (S)aweu peos pasodo.d saay L

"Sula2u09 A1ajes a1jgnd Jo

asneoa( pajurLIeM SI 3UO UOIeUIWIB)BP J18yl ul I Apnis d1jel] e aiinbal osfe Aew peog
Buiuue|d ayl "(Wd3) 10V Uon9810.d JeluswuodIAug spasnydesseAl syl Ag padojansp
sauljapInb Burisaulbus J1yyel) Spaepuels uo paseq aq |eys Apnis ayl "SyJ0miau

Rempeos Bunsixa 031 ssaode suswdoansp ayl Je ‘s1o] a|geping aiow o (QT) ua) ayeald
01 8sodo.d 1eyy syuswdojanap |Je Joj ‘palinbai aq |[eys Apnis ssadde pue 1oedwi dijjen

6®

_ papnpuj :
papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3 JoN papnjou| 1uswalInbay ON

:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢



LJOE

*Sa1Iepunoq sl JO 199} .
(00T) paJpuny auo UIYIIM 10 PapPIAIPgNS 8 0] pue| 8y} Uo SpueIaM Aue JO UOITeIO| 8y L €1
"PapIAIpgns .
aQ 0] pue| 3y} UO $aINJIN.IIS Jaylo pue sBulpjing BunsIxa |8 JO S)Jeqlas pue uoeIo| 3yl ¢t
*S31IePUNOQ UOISIAIPGNS U] UIYIIM 31| 1ey) Saliepunoq .
10181p Buluoz Aue Jo uoneao] ayy pue (s1911sIp Aejiano Buipnjaul) uoleolyisse|d buluoz 1
‘ue|d ajeJedas ® U0 umoys ag Aew SIyl ‘wnied SOSN uo paseq Answwelboloyd 1o .
ABAINS [en)oe Ue WoJl) PaAlIap ‘Sinojuod 1004 () oml Buisn ‘puej ayp Jo Aydeibodol ay L 0Tq
DUETENE
10 SUOI1D11S3J UOITeAIBSUOI Aue Jo (S)arep uonesidxa pue diysisumo ‘uoiedol| 6q
3y 'sasodind Jay10 10 $S3298 Sjuswasea Aue Jo saulj pasodoid pue Bunsixe ayL
"UOISIAIPQNS 3Y) UIYIIM Sease uowwod .
10 21jgnd Aue pue sjuawases ‘s)o] ‘sAem ‘s)aaals Jo saul| pasodoad pue Bunsixa ay g1
ueidayyf
U0 UMOUS Bale ay) 01 ajqealjdde suonoLsal Jo/pue ‘Aem-Jo-s1ybi ‘SJUBRUBAOD ‘SUaLLIBSET 4
‘abejuadtad pue 199) asenbs ul ‘|9ased 10 10| Yyoes Jo puejdn sSnonbiuod Jo eae 19N
-abejuadlad pue 199} atenbs ul ‘|9aued 10 10| YyorS UIYIIM SPURJIOM JO BaJR 19N
*UOISIAIPQNS 3111Ud 3Y) 10} ‘SaIde pue 193} a1enbs Ul ‘SPUR|IaM JO Bale SSOIS) »
‘pJeog 8yl J0 UOISSIWIWOYD UOIIRAIBSUOD) Ay}
J0 (S)uonainsal J1o/pue [eAosdde pue 19y UOIIIB101d SPURIBAA 3yl 01193lgns (S)ealy
"S3.10® pue 1994 alenbs ul ‘soes-ap-|Nd pue SPeoJ JO BaJR SSOIS) .
'Sa10e pue 193} alenbs ul UOISIAIPNS 3Y] JO BaJe SSOIS)
:ue|d ay1 uo palou aq |jeys uonewlojul Buimoyorayl| 9q
*Sanl|In pue abeurelp peou Buipinoid Jo spoylew pasodoid pue Bunsixe ayl| gq
‘ue|d ay) patedaid oym 10AsAINS pue| ay) JO aineubis pue [eas ‘ssaippe .
‘Dweu ay) pue ‘quedijdde ay) Jo pue pJodal JO (S)JBUMo syl JO sSaippe pue (S)sweu ayL v
"d1ysIsaumo uowwod ul .
(s)10] snonBnuod Aue Jo pue 10| Yyoes JO suolsuswip pue ‘abejuody ‘eale ‘saliepunog ayL €q
_ papnjoul .
papaau JI ‘uoieur|dx3 JoN papnjou| 1uswalInbay ON
:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢




Loy

JusWasIopus aAlIuLeq JO 81 .
[enosddyy aAniulyaq Jo a1eq -
uonedljddy aAmuIaQ Jo aleq o
[enosddyy Areurwijaid Jo a1eq -
uonedlddy Areuiwiaid Jo areq -
‘papinoad aq |Jeys sarep buimoljoy syl bunou Joj adeds sjgenns| oz'q
EERIUEN .
pJeod ay1 Jo sainyeubis ayl pue pJeog sy} o Uode syl pJodal 01 8deds a|qelns 614
"pa1sanbai .
Bulaq suonenbay pue sajny asayl 01 JaAlem Aue Buneaipul uejd syl uo uoieIoU 814
‘areridoadde
Se ‘SIBWO09 10] ||e Je pue Saul| apIs 188.1S JO UOIJaJIP Ul Sebueyd pue ainfeAInd| /1°q
JO sjuiod |e Je 18S 8q ||eys spunog jusuew.ad yey) Buireaipul uejd ay) uo uolyelou
'80BJINS PROJ 3y} JO UOIIPUOD
pue S[erialew adens Jo yidap ‘adAy aoepns ‘Yipim Jenioe buipnjoul Aempeol ay)
JO uonipuod [eaisAyd ay) pue ‘suoidssiaiul Je saouelsip ybiIs ‘InoAe| syl utyim Aempeold| 9T1°q
8Y1 JO UO11eI0] 8yl ‘IN0AE| pPeOJ JO YIpIM pue apelb ayl ‘UoISIAIPANS 8y} INOYIIM 1O
Bumnae ‘uryim Jayisym ‘uoisIAIpgns pasodoad ay) 10} SS83Je Ul PaAJOAUIL SAeM [[e 104
"1N0Y pue Jo/pue
spaaq Jo Ansibay ayl Jo syuswalinbal ayl yum Ajdwod o) pue ‘punoib ay) uo saulj asayl .
aonpoJadal pue ysijgelsa 0] ‘SSAIND ||e JO l1pes pue syibua] Buipnjoul ssul] Arepunog pue T
saul| 10| ‘Aem AJans Jo yibus| pue uoIdaIp ‘UOIRIO0| Y} BUIWIBSP 0] Blep JUBIdIYNS
‘urejd pooys Jeak-00T 8yl ulynm saij Auedoud 108lgns
ay1 Jo uoiuod Aue asaym sjesodoud e 1oy papiaoid aq |eys 81ep UoIeAd|J Poo|H aseq .
3yl ‘uswdojanaq uegin pue BuisnoH Jo uswiredad ‘SN 8yl Aq paysiignd ‘pasinsi via
Ajuagal 1sow se ‘dejp arey sduelnsul pooj4 8yl U0 UMOYS Se ‘elep UOITeAd|d poo}) aseq
_ papnjoul .
papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3 JoN papnjou| 1uswalInbay ON
:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢




L30gG

1934 (0G) A1) AIBAS SUOIIBAR|D BuIJBIudd bunsix3| €9

199} (¢7) 4noy 01 youl (T) auo Jo 9[eas [edldA|  zo

193} (0t7) Aoy 01 youl (T) suo JO 9feds [euozoH| 19

:dpN|duUl [JeyYs ‘winkep 'S'9°'S’N
ay) 0] paliajal SUOIBAS|D ||e YlIM pue Jaaulbus ue Aq patedaid ‘(s)19a41s pasodoud D
JO 3]1J01d puUe Ue|d UONINJIISUOD 8y - SUOIII8S-SS0ID) PUR ‘S3|1}01d pue Ue|d JO JUsu0)

"S2JNJONJIS JeJIWIS JBY1O0 JO ‘SUOITepUNOy ‘s|[em 21I0IsIy ‘sAem jualoue Jo uonedo]| t1eq

‘ue|d

aleJedas © UO UMOUYS g Aew SIY] “paljiluapl aq |[eys aaJ1 ay Jo sa1dads ayj pue ‘uejd
AU} U0 UMOUYS 84 |[eys ‘(*018 ‘saau) Jepad ‘saat) A|joy 01 paiwi] Jou Ing Bulpnjout) ssan| 0g'q
uawi2ads |Je pue 8311 ay1 Jo apis |j1iydn ay1 uo apeib Bunsixa anoge 193} (441) Jjey-auo
pue InoJ painseaw Jayealh 1o sayoul (QT) Us) JO Ja1swelp MJeq apISINo ue YlM Saal) ||V

".puno1B1apun aq |eys saninnN., |[e ¥eyy Buledlpul saloN| 624

‘pusba| 8z'q

“uejd ayy uo pajou aq 01 siaquinu 10| 2z'q

"YieaH 40 pieod sy}

0 suonasal Jo/pue jeAosdde syl Jo Bunou ay) 1oy panlasal aq |eys uejd ayy uo ade|d v %4q

‘saladoud Buimnge pue ease UOISIAIPGNS 8y JO Sedualayal uejd pue sadualagel pasp |IV| Sz

‘ue|d Areurwijaid e uo pasinbas uonewuojul ||| vz'q

"pue] Bumnge ayl Jo saul| Alepunogq Buioasisiul JO UOIeJO|

arewixoldde pue 1s1] Xe) Jus2aJ 1sow 8y} Ul Jeadde Aay se sienINge 19941p |8 JO SaWeN &

*suoljesado uo1oNISuU0d Burnp paganisip

8 10U ||IM eyl Jutod e 8q [eysS UOITRIO0] MJewydusad sy} 4O U0I18|8S "UOISIAIPANS| zz'q

91 UIYIIM paysi|gelss aq |leys wniep 'S'9’S'N Wolj usie) siJewyousq om |

.’ JoW UaaQ aAeY pue JO UOISIAIPNS a8yl Buluianos suone|nbay

pue s3|ny ay) Jo siuswaiinbal ajgeatjdde [fe [nun oinil Jo umo] syl Ag panssi aq |[eys

suwuad Buipjing ou pue pakaAuod ag Aew s)o| ON,, :JeArosdde Jo uonipuod e se jeaoidde Ted
s,pJeog Jo p102al 8y} 03 Juadelpe palens| uolrelou Buimol|oy syl aAey |feys sueld |1V
_ papnou| :
papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3 JoN papnjou| 1uswalInbay ON
:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢




L3009

‘S[eAJ81UI 100J-0M] Je SINojuod |edlydelbodo] e

:buimoj|oy

AUl apn|oul |JeyYs ‘GT# wall ul paquiosap uejd adeaspue] ay: yum uonounfuod ui jo uejd| 910
aleJedas e se Jo aj1j04d pue uejd ayy uo papnjoul aq Aew yd1ym ‘uejd [011UOD UOISOIB UY
‘uonjezi|iqels adojs [eul} JO POYBIN "9

‘panowWal aq 0} pasodoud ase YydIym ‘0 q'2'G 28 Ul paqliosap se ‘saad) bunsix3 -q
"q4NISIp 8q 0] Seale ||8 YlIM pajeldosse

sbunue|d Jay1o pue Aue JI ‘saau) S19a.1s pasodoud Jo sa1oads pue azIs ‘UoIeIo] e
:buimoys ‘ue|d ayesedss

e se 10 a|1404d pue uejd ayj uo papnjoul ag Aew yaiym ‘uejd adeaspue| pajielsp v
‘sado|s pue ‘sw.aq

10 SQJNJ ‘SIdPINoYS ‘a3eLINS paysiuly ‘apeabgns ‘|1 ‘SINd MOYS ||BYS SUOIII3S SS0ID

6T

V19

"uISeq o189 10 3j0YUBL YIea JO UOITRAS|S W puUR UOIBAS|S LaAUI UM Jay1abo) ‘ulseq
[o1eo Jo ajoyuew yoea Je sadid [Je Jo SaAuI Se [[am se umoys aq [Jeys sadid e Jo sezig| €170
"S3INI|1IN JaY10 pue saul] aeurelp ‘saul| Ja1em JO SUOIRIO| [BIIIBA MOUS [[eYS S3]10id

"saourUa)INdde 118y} pue sulelp adeLIns pue

‘Aue J1 ‘seaueuanndde J1ay) pue surew Jayem pasodouad pue Bullsixa JO UOIBIO| pue 9ZIS ¢re

"SI9P|NOYS pue sanijiN ‘INnoAe| peOJ 8y 81ePOWILLIOdJe 0] Bules|d Jo snwijayl| 112

"SAeMaALIP pue syjem Bundasiaiul bunsixa |Iv| 019

"ReMaALIp 10 1891 BUI198SI91UI Yoea JO auljJaluad Je suoljeAs|d 10ds| 69
"90e4INS PajaAe.] Jo walpeID| 89

"saul| apls Ua| pue 1ybul pasodoid| 2

‘(quabue) [eda1aA J0 ulod pue aAIND [eIILIBA JO Julod) 1 Ad pue DA 1e pue suolels
1004 (G2) aAl}-Aluami 1e UMOYS 3Q |[eYS SUOITRAS|S SBAIND [eIILIBA Ul Jeyl 1daoxa ‘uonels| 99
1004 (0G) A1y A19A3 1B SUOIRAS|S YlIM ‘SUOITeAs|a pue Sape.b auljJalusd pasodold

aul| apIs Ya| bunsixg| g9

aul| apis bl bunsixg| o

_ papnpuj :
papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3 JoN papnjou| 1uswalInbay ON

:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢



L0/

‘Kem-40-s1yb1J 109s181UI Saul| 10] a4aym suiod

[[e 8Xels [|eys pue UoISIAIpgns ay) ul sSAem pasodoud |je JO auljJaluad ayl spIM 193}

(€) @84y1 JO WINWIUIW © 01 INI YSNJQ pue axels ‘Ue|d aAlIuLaq e Jo Buljly Jo awn ay) e

‘IIeys 1ueanjdde ayy ‘spseoq Buimainsl snoLIeA syl AQ MaIA3I 81IS-UO 81el|19e) 0] J13pJo U]
UOISIAIDQNS Pasodo.d JO BUDEIS £G¢

‘ue|d 8yl U0 UMOYS Se SaINnseal |0Jju0d UoISoUs Jo bulwi pue

Buiouanbas 1ua1INJU0J 8yl pue 3|NPaYIS UOIIINIISUOD ayl Jo uonduosap anneseN b

ANy}

.2/T-2 1apulg snoulwniqg 40 3214} ,,E 8U0lS Paysnio ,.74 JO 1SISUOD ||eysS eyl Uuo1oNISuod

pue uolesedaid a1s Jo saseyd |e Burinp aAlss 0] uoide Aemanlip Aresodwa] )

"S90110B.1d Juswabeuew 1589 |0J1U0 JUSWIPAS pue UoISoJs Jusuewsad pue Arelodwa)l

|[e Jo sBuimelp pajielsp Ylm uondiiosap aAlelseu pue uoljedilijuspl ‘uoiedo| ayl ‘a8

‘Buries|d Jo 1w pasodold p

"uonelaban bunsixg o

‘Aue JI ‘salrepunoq paysiarem pue sulened abeuleiq °q

_ papnjoul .
papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3 JoN papnjou| 1uswalInbay ON

:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1eolddy - 1SITMO3IHD MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAIA - §°¢




TOWN OF TRURO

Assessors Office
Certified Abutters List
Request Form

DATE:
NAME OF APPLICANT:
NAME OF AGENT (if any):
MAILING ADDRESS:
CONTACT: HOME/CELL EMAIL
PROPERTY LOCATION:
(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP PARCEL EXT.

(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
____ Cape Cod Commission ___ Special Permit! ___ Special Permit!
___ Conservation Commission* ___Site Plan? ___ Variance!
__ Licensing ____Preliminary Subdivision®

Type: ___ Definitive Subdivision®

_ Other (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)

(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received by Assessors: Date completed:
List completed by: Date paid: Cash/Check

LAbutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.

3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

“All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility

of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
Revised January 2024



FORM F

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING CERTIFICATION
OF COMPLETION AND RELEASE OF MUNICIPAL INTEREST
IN SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE SECURITY

Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land — January 2024



Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

FORMF

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING CERTIFICATION
OF COMPLETION AND RELEASE OF MUNICIPAL INTEREST
IN SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE SECURITY

The Board will review applications in accordance with §2.5.6 and §2.5.7 of the Town of Truro
Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land and MGL Chapter 41, §81-U,
including but not limited to the timeframes referenced therein. An application shall be filed
as follows:

e ten (10) packets to be filed with the Town Clerk; AND

e acomplete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the
Planning Department Assistant at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than
Tuesday 4:00 pm of the prior week.

The following information and requirements must be filed with all applications for Certification
of Completion and Release of Municipal Interest in Subdivision Performance Security consistent
with the Rules, Regulations and Fee Schedule of the Truro Planning Board.

[] 1 - Official Application Form — Original and Nine (9) Copies
Every application for action by the Board shall be made on an official form. Any
communications purporting to be an application shall be treated as mere notice of intention
until such time as it is made on an official application form accompanied by all requisite
supporting data.

[J 2 —Required Plan(s) and Other Information including Checklist (Ten (10) Copies)
Every application and petition to the Board shall be accompanied by all the plans and other
information required in the Subdivision of Land Regulations. The application shall include
each of the requirements of §2.5.7 as listed in the attached Checklist which is to be
submitted as part of the official application.

[1 3 -Filing Fee
All applications shall be filed with the Town Clerk and shall be accompanied by a check
payable to the Town of Truro in the amount of $100.00. The filing fee is non-refundable.

Note: Please familiarize yourself with Truro Zoning Bylaws including bylaws specifically
addressing property in your Truro Zoning District. It may also be helpful to review other
potentially applicable Town regulations such as Board of Health and Conservation
Commission regulations and regulations of other jurisdictions as applicable such as The
Cape Cod National Seashore or a homeowner ’s association.

Procedures 1 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

ONCE A COMPLETED APPLICATION HAS BEEN RECEIVED

Planning Department will determine if an application is complete. Upon determination an
Application is complete, the Planning Department Assistant will notify the applicant of the
next Planning Board meeting date.

Either you or your agent/representative shall appear before the Board at the scheduled
meeting. If you need to reschedule, you must submit a request in writing for a continuance,
using Town of Truro Continuance Request Form.

Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than
Tuesday 4:00 pm of the prior week. Late submittals will not be reviewed at that meeting
and may result in a continuance of the hearing. Additional information for a scheduled
public hearing may be submitted provided it is received within the timeframe above so that
it can be included in the packet for Board Members to read and review. Submit ten (10)
paper copies, including full-size plans, to the Town Clerk for filing AND an electronic
copy to the Planning Department Assistant at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Please do not include a copy of these instructions with the application

Procedures 2 of 2


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

FORMF

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION AND RELEASE OF MUNICIPAL INTEREST
IN SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE SECURITY

Date:

Subdivision Name: Location:

Owner:

Owner address:

Applicant:

Applicant address:

Date of Subdivision Approval:

Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Decision Book , Page

Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Plan Book , Page

Barnstable County Land Registry, L.C.P. No.

Form D Covenant Doc. No. , Book , Page

The undersigned, being a majority of the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, Massachusetts, hereby certify that
the construction of ways and the installation of municipal services for the subdivision citied above have been fully
and satisfactorily completed in accordance with the Planning Board Rules and Regulations to serve the following
lots:

Pursuant to MGL c.41, 881-U and in consideration of said construction and installation, the Town of Truro, a
Massachusetts municipal corporation, acting through its Planning Board, hereby release its interest in the
performance security for the subdivision cited above.

Truro Planning Board Signatures: Date:

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
BARNSTABLE, SS

On this day of , 20 , before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared , one of the above signed members of the
Truro Planning Board, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were
, 1o be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document in

my presence.

My commission expires:

NOTARY PUBLIC

Form F — January 2024



Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

FORME

APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION, AMENDMENT OR
RESCISSION OF DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION

To the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date

The undersigned, being the applicant as defined under Chapter 41, Section 81-L, for approval of a proposed
subdivision shown on a plan entitled

by dated and described as follows:
Located: Assessor's Map(s) and Parcel(s):
Number of Lots Proposed: Total Acreage of Tract:

Hereby submits said plan for (circle one) MODIFICATION AMENDMENT RESCISSION in
accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Truro Planning Board for the following reason(s):

The undersigned's title to said land is derived under deed from ,
dated , and recorded in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds Book and Page or
Land Court Certificate of Title No. registered in Barnstable County,
and said land is free of encumbrances except for the following:

The undersigned hereby applies for approval of said MODIFICATION, AMENDMENT OR RESCISSION plan
by the Board, in belief that the plan conforms to the Board's Rules and Regulations.

Applicant:

(Printed Name of Applicant) (Signature of Applicant)

Applicant's Telephone Number(s)

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address

Owner's Signature if not the applicant
or applicant's authorization if not the owner:

(Printed Name) (Signature)

Owner’s Legal Mailing Address

Surveyor Name/Address
(or person responsible for preparation of the plan)

File ten (10) copies each of this form and applicable plan(s) with the Town Clerk; and a complete copy,
including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the Planning Department Assistant at
esturdy@truro-ma.gov

Form E — January 2024


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

ci0T

"S21N1oN.1IS Je|IWIS J3YI0 10 ‘SUOIepUNOY ‘S|[eM J1101S1Y ‘SABM 1UBIDUR JO UOITRIOT]
"seoueusundde Jejiwis Jay1o Jo ‘|reipiend
‘syybi| ‘subis se yans 1noAe| 193.11S 8Y) UIYIIM Pa]|RISUl S8INJea) SN0auR||93SIW JO UOIRI0T
‘adojs pue abeurelp Buipnjoul SjusWaSea |[e JO UOI1RI0T]
"S3111]11n punoJbispun pue aA0ge JO UOIeI0T]
"SJURIPAY puR SaA[eA a1eb ‘sulew Jayem JO UoIedo]
"SeaJe U0I1ua1al/uonualap
pue S[auURYD ‘SayduaJl ‘suleipiapun se yans abeulelp JaY1o |[e Jo azIs pue adA) «
3zIS pue adA) a1nonils
SUOIIBAS|S LIBAUI PUR WII 8]OYURW pUR UISE(] e
:Buipnjoul abeureip Aempeol ||
‘syulod Alepunog pue SjuswinuoW Jusuewlad
"SY[eMBPIS pue SWiaq ‘SAem pajaAel] ‘saul| 19a11S
"3uljJa1udd ,,paubisap se,, ayl pue a]150.4d auljJa1uad 1jINg-Se [eul4
;[ea1lan (i =,, |) 199} Inoy sjenba yaui auo
pue jewuozuoy (,0v =.,T) 188} Ao} sjenba yaul suo
10 9Jds e 1e S193ys ajqionpoidai yaui (9¢) Xis-Auyr Aq (72)
InoJ -AJUBM] UO UMRIP 3( |]eYS pue Buimojjol 3yl moys AJa1einade [Jeys ueld ,jINng-Sy., 3yl
. U0318y uUMoys se paredao] Aja1ednaoe
ale pue uejd pasinai panoidde ay1 1o uejd panoidde ayy Jo sapelb pue saulj 3yl Ylm aduepiodde
Ul pajonJIsuod ussq aAeY UMOYS Sadueualndde 118yl pue ‘surew Jajem pue ‘suledp wiols
‘SIBMBS ‘SY|eMBPIS ‘S19811S |[e,, Tey) uejd ay) uo Juawalels e Aq 81edalpul [[eys pue asuadxs UMO
13y Jo siy 1e juealjdde ayy Ag pakojdws 10AanIns puej 1o Jasulbus ayy Aq aq |JeyS UoONRIISILISD

O|Oo|r~ oo} (o]

AN |

*J0ABAINS pue| o Jsaulbus ue Ag paljiiad pue patedaid Buimelp ,1jing Sy, ue Jo sa1dod anld i)

:pseog ayi Aq panoidde pue 01 paniwgns aqg isnw
BUIMO||0J 8] ‘IUBUBAOI JO 3SE3|aJ B NSSI ‘JUBUBA0I YlIM [enoidde Jo ased ayy ul ‘10 11sodap
10 puoq aouewloylad e ul (4 WI04) UMO] 8y} JO 1Salalul ay] ases|al ||IM pleog ayl a10jag

30UeWI0J19d AI0I0BJSITES JO 80UsPIAg /G ¢

_ papnpuj :
papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3 JoN papnjou| 1uswalInbay ON

:@3eq :sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1edl|ddy - 1SITM03HO MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAAA - G2




¢io¢

‘sbunue|d pue sselb e 10} yimoib Jeak-auo ag |jeys alayL )

"YJ0OM U2ns J0 aouewIogIad syl Ul pasn sjerislew pue uoionisuod Jo spoylaw ayl panoidde sey

(3 wiog)

3US 10 3y 1BY) pue ‘syj[emapis pue ‘sabpliq ‘surep wuols Buipnjoul ‘(uonsanb ul s1o] ayy Buialas
$192.1S 10 183.11S U1 10) UOISIAIPGNS Y] Ul 18315 Ydea ul parsjdwod pue Jay Jo wiy Ag pardadsul
usaq Ssey ue|d UOISIAIPgNS aAlIuljag panoidde ayp pue suonejnbay pue ssjny syl Ag paiinbai

MIOM [[e Tey] Juswialels e Jsaulbu3g sjuedljddy syl woiy Buniim ul urelqo |jeys pieog ayl

30UeWI0J19d AI0I0BJSITES JO 80UsPIAg /G ¢

papaau JI ‘uoneur|dx3

papnjoul
10N

papnjoul

1uswalInbay "ON

:@3ed

:sweN jueotTddy : SS9IPPY

1edl|ddy - 1SITM03HO MIIATY SNV 1d NOISIAIAGNS IAILINIAAA - G2




RULES AND REGULATIONS
GOVERNING THE SUBDIVISION OF LAND

We, the undersigned members of the Truro Planning Board, hereby certify the Rules and Regulations
Governing the Subdivision of Land, as approved and accepted Month xx, 2024, with an effective date of
Month xx, 2024, to be a true copy.

TRURO PLANNING BOARD

Rich Roberts, Chair Anne Greenbaum, Vice Chair
Jack Riemer, Clerk Ellery Althaus
Virginia Frazier Paul Kiernan

Caitlin Townsend

Attest:

Elisabeth Verde
Town Clerk, Town of Truro
Month xx, 2024



	Agenda for 5-8-2024 mtg.pdf
	Pending.1.24.2024.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes.pdf
	Pending.2.7.2024.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes.pdf
	Pending.2.14.2024.WS.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes.pdf
	Pending.2.21.2024.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes.pdf
	Pending.3.6.2024.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes.pdf
	Pending.3.20.2024.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes.pdf
	Pending.4.10.2024.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes.pdf
	Subdivision of Land Regulations 2016 - unedited.pdf
	Subdivision of Land Regulations 2016 eas edits 4-2024 5-1.pdf



